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The recording of the religious monuments in our area is a significant contribution to
preserving the memory of our history, as well as our orthodox faith, by relating the
past with the present.

This pampbhlet, by keeping a record of the ecclesiastical monuments in the context
of religious tourism, is an excellent opportunity for us to promote the remarkable
history of our area, while it is also a small sample of both the online and the printed
guidebook that will follow, containing all the pilgrim and archaeological sites in our
municipality.

We especially focus on the numerous monuments of the Municipal Community of
Episkopi, as it became an Episcopal See in the 10th century. Other remarkable monu-
ments of religious value are recorded also in the Municipal Communities of Malia,
Hersonissos and Gouves.

These religious monuments can be looked upon, not only as sacred places of wor-
ship, but also as cultural monuments of architectural value. Their dual nature is the
warranty for a large number of tourists visiting them, in terms of religious tourism.
The wealth of the area and the increasing interest from the tourists, nationals or
foreigners, believers of the same or of a different faith, have incited us to create this
pamphlet.

| would like to thank all those who have participated in this demanding attempt to
promote our religious monuments, especially Minas E. Liapakis (Senior Executive
Mayor’s Advisor on Tourism), Ms. Kallia Merkoulidi( Archeologist) for the writing of
the texts, Mr. Georgios Katsalis (archaeologist in the 13th E.B.A. Ephorate of Byz-
antine Antiquities, Heraklion) for his scientific contribution and the clergy for their
substantial and valuable help.

OcyuiectBneHve 3GdEKTUBHOMO YNpPaBAeHUA NAMATHUKAMWU PEUTUM ABNAETCA BaK-
HbIM BK13AOM B oboralieHue Hallei UCTOPUYECKOW NamMATU U COXpPaHeHWe Hamx
npasocnaBHbIX KopHen. OHo obecneunt nepegady 6yaywmm noKoseHusam 6ecueH-
HOrO Ky/IbTYPHOTO Hacneama. ITOT MeYaTHbI CMPaBOYHUK LLEPKOBHbLIX MAMATHUKOB
CO34aH ANA Lenelt pennrmo3Horo TypmMama M ABASETCA NPeKPacHO BO3MOXKHOCTbIO
019 AEeMOHCTPaUMM 1M Monyispusaumy 3amevaTesibHOW MCTOPMU HALLEero pervoHa.
OH ABNSETCA BCEro MlWb HeboNblMM 06pa3LLOM caeaytolwero 3a HUM 60/bloro
3/1EKTPOHHONO U MeYaTHOro CNpPaBOYHMKA BK/KOYAOLWErO O6LWMPHYO MHOpMaLMIO
0 MecTax NasioMHUYECTBA U apXeo/I0rMYEeCcKMX NaMATHUKaX Halwero pernoHa. Ocoboe
BHUMaHWE yAENAeTcd MHOTOYMUCNEHHBIM NMAMATHUKAM MyHULMMAAbHOIrO 06pasosa-
HUA enapxuu, Tak Kak c X BeKa OHa ABNANACb MOCTOAHHOW pe3naeHLUMein MecTHoro
enuckona. MpeacTasasoLmMe MHTEPEC 3aMeYaTe/IbHbIE PE/IUIMO3HbIE MAMATHUKM Ha-
XOAATCA U B MyHMUMNaAbHbIX 06pa3oBaHuax Manbs, XepcoHuccoc 1 Mysec. 3T Xxpambl
M MOHACTbIPU MOTYT BbITb PACCMOTPEHbI HE TOIbKO KaK MecTa CBALLEHHOro Ky/bTa,
HO M KaK Ky/bTYpHblE NaMATHUKM, NPEACTaBAAIOLLME apXeo0rMYEeCcKMin uHTepec. Ux
OBOVHOM XapaKTep 06ecrneymBaeT BbICOKYIO MOCELLAEMOCTb HE TO/IbKO BEPYIOLLMMMU,
HO M NOBUTENAMM CTAPUHHOM apXmUTeKTYpbl. KynbTypHOe 60raTcTBo HaLLEro pernoHa u
MOBbILWEHHbIN K HEMY MHTEPEC TYPUCTOB Pas/INYHbIX BEPOMCNOBEAAHMI BAOXHOBUAN
Hac Ha co34aHue 3Toro cnpaBoYHMKa. A xouy nobaarofapuTb BCEX COTPYAHMKOB 3a UX
NPUNONKEHHbIE YCUINA C LeNbo NOMNYyAAPU3aLMKN PENUTMO3HbIX NAMATHUKOB PErMOHa,
a TaKKe HacTosATeNein XPaMoB 3a MX HEOLLEHUMbI BKa4, B HaLLe AeNo.
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1. Panagia Galatiani (Virgin Mary Galatiani)
MaHaeua lanameaHu [bozopoouua fanamesaHu (Moao4Has)]

2. Agios Dimitrios (St. Demetrius) - The Annunciation
Azuoc flumumpuoc - EsaHeenucmoc Teomoky [Ce. umumpuli - brazoseuwjeHue bo2opoduubl]

3. Agios loannis Chrysostomos (St. John Chrysostom)
Aauoc MoaHHuc Xpucocmomoc [Cs. MoaHH 3namoycm]

4. The Annunciation - Agia Paraskevi (St. Paraskevi)
BbnazoseweHue Mpeceamoli boezopoduuel - Aeus Mapackesu [ce. [Mapackesa, MMamHuya]

5. Monastery of Panagia Theogennitoros (God’s Mother)
Uepa MoHu lNaHazusc TeoezeHumopoc [Cesmas obumens bo2opoduuysbl eoceHumopoc]

6. Agia Paraskevi (St. Paraskevi) - Agios Panteleimon (St. Panteleimon)
Aeus lNapackesu - Aeuoc lMaHmeneumoHac [Cs. lMapackesa, [MamHuya - Cs. [laHmMesneumoH]

Hersonissos / XepcoHuccoc

7. Agia Paraskevi (St. Paraskevi)
Aeaus lNapackesu [Cs. Mapackesa, MMamHuya]

8. Agios Nicolaos (St. Nicolas)

Aeuoc Hukonaoc [Cs. Hukonali]

9. Agios Georgios (St. George) - Agios Nicolaos (St. Nicolas)
Aauoc leopauoc - Aeuoc Hukonaoc [Cs. [eopeuli - Cs. Hukonali]

10. Agios Vasileios (St. Basil)

Aauoc Bacunuoc [cs. Bacunuli]

11. Eisodia Theotokou (The Presentation of Virgin Mary)
Ucodus ®eomoky [BeedeHue 6o2opoduysb! 80 xpam]

12. Agios loannis Theologos (St. John the Theologian)

Aeuoc MoaHHuc Teonozoc [Cs. MoaHH Teonoe]

13. Panagia Gouverniotissa

lNaHazusa ysepHUomucca [boecomameps [ysepHuomucca]

14. Metamorphosis Sotiros (The Transfigurarion of the Saviour)
Memamopghocu Comupoc [[IpeobpaxceHue [ocrnodHe]

15. Agios Antonios (St. Anthony)

A2uoc AHmoHuoc [Ce. AHMoHuU]

16. Agios Konstantinos (St. Constantine)

A2uoc KoHcmaHmuHoc [Ce. KoHcmaHmuH]

17. Agia Fotini (St. Fotini)

Aeua ®omuHu[Ceamaa ®omuHa, PomuHus, CeemaaHa]

18. Agios Georgios (St. George) - The Annunciation

Aauoc leopauoc - EsaHeenucmoc [Cs. [eopauli - bnazoseweHue Mpeceamoli bo2opoduubi]

19. Panagia Kera or Kardiotissa
lNaHazusa Kepa unu Kapouomucca [«boepoduya CepoeyHasn»]

Gouves / l'ysec

20. Agios Konstantinos and Agia Eleni (St. Constantine and St. Helen)
Aeuoc KoHcmaHmuHoc u Aeus EneHu [Ce. KoHcmaHmuH u Cs. EneHa]
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21. Kera Eleoussa

Kepa Eneyca [boeopoduua Kepa Mucaocmuesas (YmuneHue)]

22. Genesio tis Theotokou (The Nativity of Mary)

leHecuo muc Teomoky [Poxc0ecmeso [Mpecesamoli bozopoouysi]

23. Agios Kirikos and Agia loulita (St. Kirikos and St. loulita)
Azuoc Kupukoc u Aeus FOnumma [Ce. Kupukoc u Ce. Onumma]

24, Agios Nicolaos and Agios Charalambos

(St. Nicolas and St. Charalambos)

Aauoc Hukonaoc u Aeuoc Xapanamnoc [Ce. Hukonali u Cs. Xapaamnudli]
25. Agios Vasileios (St. Basil)

Aeuoc Bacunuoc[cs. Bacunuti]

26. Agios loannis Theologos Monastery (Monastery of St. John the Theologian)
MoHu Aeuy UoaHHy Teonoey[MoHacmeips Cesmozo MoaHHa bozocnosa]

Episcopi / Enuckonu

27. Agia Paraskevi (St. Paraskevi)
Aeus lNapackesu [cs. [Mapackesa, [MamHuya]

28. Agios Antonios (St. Anthony)
Aeuoc AHmoHuoc [Ce. AHmoHuli]

29. Agios loannis Prodromos (St. John the Baptist)
Aauoc NoaHHuc Mpodpomoc [Ce. MoaHH Mpedmeya]

30. Agios Minas - Kimisi Theotokou (St. Minas - The Assumption of Mary)
A2uoc MuHac - Kumucu Teomoky [Ce. MuHa - YcrieHue lpeceamoli boeopoduubi]

31. Michail Archangelos (Archangel Michael)

Muxaun ApxaHeesnoc [ApxaHeen Muxausn]

32. Panagia Kera - Limniotissa

lMaHaeus Kepa - /lumHuomucca [boeopoduya Kepa O3epHas]

33. Agios Georgios (St. George)

Aauoc leopauoc [Ceamoli [eopauli]

34. Agios loannis Pezetis (St. John Pezetis)

Azuoc MoaHHuc lMesemuc

35. Agia Anastasia (St. Anastasia)

A2us AHacmacus [Ceamaa AHacmacus]

36. Agios Nicolaos (St. Nicolas)

Aeuoc Hukonaoc [Ceasmoli Hukonati]

37. Moni Genesseos Theotokou (Monastery of the Nativity of Mary)

MoHu leHecuoc muc ®eomoky [Cesmas Obumens Poxdecmea lpeceamoli bozopoduubi]
38. Agia Paraskevi - Agios Panteleimonas (St. Paraskevi - St. Panteleimon)
Aeus lNapackesu - Aeuoc lNaHmeneumoHac [Ces. [Mapackesa, [TamHuya - Cs. [laHmMeneumoH]
39. Metamorphosis Sotiros (The Transfiguration of the Saviour)
Memamopgocu Comupoc [[IpeobparxceHue [ocrodHe]

40. Agia Paraskevi (St. Paraskevi)
Azus lNapackesu
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access  Visit options Points
Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxenue  [Ipecmonbroili  @pecka  [locmyn Yacel pabomei Koopouramer
npazoHuK Xpama

three - nave about 1400 (central nave), 0ld Town of November 21st, \/ Easy Open (8.30-13.00  GPS
barrel vaulted 1840 (north nave), 1898 Malia February 10th, N and 17.00-21.00)  35.2833694,
————————————————— (south nave) ~--—-——————-= December 23rd neekuli  ------------—---—--  25.460512
MPEXHEHBIT ~ ===m=mmmmmmmmmmmmmm e Manes, cmapelli - --------------- omkpeim (c 8.30 do
800yameblli xpam — npubnu3umessHo 8 1400-m 20p0d 21 HoAbps, 10 13.00u ¢ 17.00 do

200y NOCMPOeH YeHmparbHblll pespans, 23 21.00)

Hegp, 8 1840-m cegepHbill U 8 dexabpA

1898-M toxHbIl

Malia - Old Town of Malia / Manba - Manbs, cTapbiii ropog,

Panagia Galatiani
(Virgin Mary Galatiani)

A three-nave-church, dedicated to the Presenta-
tion of Virgin Mary (Panagia). It is called Gala-
tiani (from the Greek word gala, meaning milk),
as according to tradition, the shepherds of the
area gave the milk from their cattle to get it
mixed with the mud that was to be used for the
construction of the church. There is also anoth-
er version of the story, according to which the
church was named after an icon depicting Virgin
Mary breastfeeding little Jesus.

It was built in different eras, something that is
evident not only in the exterior, but also in the
interior of the church. The central nave was
built around 1400. The north nave is dedicated
to Agioi Deka (Ten Saints) and dates back to
1840, while the south nave was built in 1898
and is dedicated to Agios Charalambos (Saint
Charalambos). During the same year, as it can
be seen on the inscribed date, the bell tower
was constructed. The Altar, in all three naves, is
based on columns that had been removed from
the Early Christian Basilica that was in Livadi. The
iconostasis or templon (the equivalent of the
western rood screen) that separates the sanc-
tuary from the nave is not uniform. In the cen-
tral nave it is woodcut, while in the side naves
it is wooden and clean-cut. On the upper part,
it is adorned with the icons of Vrefokratoussa
(Infant-Holder), Pantocrator (Almighty) (1848),
Agioi Deka (Ten Saints), St. Nikolas, St. Ekaterina,
Vrefokratoussa, St. Basil (1895), St. Tryfon, Vre-
fokratoussa, Pantocrator and St. Charalambos.
On the lower part, it is adorned with the icons of
Jesus’ Prayer on the Mount of Olives, Daniel in
the den of lions, Prophet Elijah, St. Paraskevi, St.
Efthimia, St. Andrew, the Sacrifice of Abraham,
Jonah out of the whale, Jeremiah’s Lamentation
and Moses and the Burning Bush.

In each nave there are two supporting arcs in
the arch. On the arch of the central nave, a mu-
ral with scenes, such as “Epitaphios Lament” (or
Holy Friday Lamentation), “Last Supper”, “Can-
dlemas” (Presentation of the Lord), “The Birth
of the Virgin”, “Birth of Jesus”, “Crucifixion”,
“Baptism”, as well as scenes from the Mariologi-
cal Cycle, is painted.

The church operates also as a museum, as icons
from all the churches of Malia can be found
there.

MaHarna NanaTtbAHU
[bozopoduua laaamesHU
(MonoyHas)]

TpexHebHbI Xpam MMeeT NOCBALWEHME BO UMSA
BeeaeHusa Bo xpam Mpecsatoi boropoanupl. Ha-
3BaHue «lanatbAHM» [«MonoyHas»] nponcxogut
OT ApeBHelN TPajuLMK, NPU KOTOPOM MecTHble
NnacTyxv MPUHOCUIN 3044MM MOJIOKO. Te cme-
LUNBAAW €ro C IMIMHOKN U U3roTaBAMBaIN KMPNUYK
A1A HoBOro xpama. CyLLecTByeT, KOHEYHO, Apyras
BEPCUA, COMMAcCHO KOTOPOM Xpam MO/ay4un csoe
HasBaHWe OT MKOHbI «MaekonuTaTesbHULa», Ha
KOTOpOi n3obpakeHa boxba MaTepb KopmALLaa
rpyAblo maageHua Mucyca.

LlepkoBb cTpounach B pasHble NepMoabl, 0 Yem
MOXHO CyAWUTb MO €e BHEeLIHel apXuTeKkType u
nHTepbepy. UeHTpanbHbit Hed aaTupyeTca 1400-
M rOf0OM W YKpaLUEH POCMUCAMM TOM Ke 3MoXu.
CeBepHblli Hed ocBAlweH Bo uma [ecatn C..
MyueHunKoB, n gatupyertca 1840-m rogom, a Hox-
Hbll - 1898-M 1 ocBsALLeH Bo uma CB. Xapaamnus.
Cyas no Hagnucy Ha Hel, B TOM Xe rogy 6bina
NoCTpOeHa 1 KOJI0KO/bHA Xpama. Mpecton n Tpu
Heda aepKatca Ha cTtonbax, nepeHeceHHbIX U3
paHHexpucTMaHcKoW 6asununkn B JluBagu. He
BCE YaCTU MKOHOCTACa, OTAENAOLEro anTapHyo
YacTb NPABOCAABHOMO Xpama OT OCTa/IbHOro Mo-
MeLLEHUA OAMHAKOBbLI. B LeHTpanbHOM Hede OH
pesHoi, a B 6OKOBbIX Hedax OTIMYaTCA CBOEeWn
npocToToii. B BepxHel YacTu xpam pacnucaH ob-
pasamu boromatepu ¢ MnageHuem, Cnaca Bce-
aepxutens (1848), Necatn Cs. MyyeHuKoB, Hu-
konas Yypotsopua, CB. EkaTepuHbl, MpecBaTon
Boropoamubl ¢ MnaageHuem, Cs. Bacuaua (1895),
Cs. TpudoHa, Mpecsaton boropoguubl ¢ Mna-
neHuem, Cnaca Bceaepxutensa n Ce. Xapnamnus.
B HMXKHem Apyce xpam pacnucaH nkoHamu: «Mo-
neHune Xpucrta Ha rope EneoHckoli» [MacamyHom
rope], «Mpopok [aHuuna B AmMe CO NbBaMuy,
«Mnba Mpopok», «Cs. Mapackesa» [MaTHMUaA],
«Cs. EBOUMUIAY, «CB. AHgpen», «lpuHoweHne
Mcaaka B xeptBy bory Aspaamom», «[lpopok
MoHa BO upesBe kutoBOMY», «[llnay Uepemumn»,
«Mowcel 1 ropsaLLmMiA TEPHOBBIV KyCT».

CBog, Kaxaoro Heda noaAep)KUBalOT ABe NOA-
npy)Hble apku. Ha cBoae ueHTpanbHoro Heda
n306paykeHbl MOTUBbI U3 HoBoro 3aBseTa: «Onna-
KuBaHue Xpucta», «TaliHasa Beyepa», «CpeTeHue
lfocnogHe», «PoxpectBo [peceaToit bBoropo-
omubly, «PoxaectBo XpuctoBo», «Pacnatue»,
«KpeueHne TocnogHe» U cueHbl U3 u3Hu Mpe-
cBATON Boropoanupl. Xpam UcnonHsaeT GyHKLMIO
My3ef. 34ecb XpaHATCA MKOHbI U30 BCEX XPaMOB

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxerue [pecmoneHoni  Opecka  [locmyn  Yacel pabomer Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

two - nave barrel 1868 0Id Town of Malia October 26th —_ Easy (losed* GPS:

vaulted ~ eememeeeeem e s 35.2822615,

————————————————— 8 1868-m 200y Maes, cmapeiti 20pod 26 okmAabpa Nieakuil Xpam 3aKpeim** 25.4606629

08yxHeHblll

800YambIli Xpam

* Visitors are advised to
Raptakis Joachim: 6973264265. ** [locemumenu

the parish office 28970 - 3
1 (BA30MbCA  NPUXOACKUM O

Malia - Old Town of Malia / Manba - Manbs, cTapbiii ropog,

Agios Dimitrios
(St. Demetrius) -
The Annunciation

The grand two-nave-church of St. Demetrius
and the Annunciation is located in the centre of
Malia. Initially, exactly at the same spot, there
was the small single-nave-church of St. Demetri-
us. According to tradition, it was built by the first
dwellers in the area, around 1590-1600, only a
few years before the Ottoman conquest, while,
apparently, its owner was Hajji Zachary Vlachos.
Almost nothing is known about the small church
of St. Demetrius during the Ottoman Rule. After
the Revolution in 1866, a part of the church was
totally destroyed and rebuilt in 1868, with the
current iconostasis. Twenty years later, the com-
munity, along with the Church Committee and
the locals, decided to demolish the old church
and build a bigger one that could serve the
needs of the believers. On October 5th, 1914,
the consecration of the new church was held by
Evmenios, the Archbishop of Crete.

The north nave of the church is dedicated to St.
Demetrius and it still preserves the 1868 icon-
ostasis. The south nave is dedicated to the An-
nunciation and has a newer iconostasis. The two
naves are connected to each other with two big
arched openings. Both iconostases are woodcut,
but if a little more attention is paid, the different
styles can be made out quite easily. The icon-
ostasis in St. Demetriu’s nave is decorated with
the icons of Galaktotrofoussa (Madonna breast-
feeding) (1880), Pantocrator (Almighty) (1880),
and St. Demetrius (1884), while in the lower
part there are the icons of the Cappadocian Fa-
thers, St. Konstantin and St. Helen, St. Andrew
and St. Barbara. In the nave of the Annunciation,
the iconostasis is decorated with the icons of
John the Baptist (1914), Vrefokratoussa (1914),
Pantocrator (1914) and the Annunciation (1914)
on the upper part, while on the lower part with
the icons of the Creation of the World, the Crea-
tion of Adam, His Sacrifice and the Delivery of
the Ten Commandments (Decalogue). In each
nave there are two supporting arcs with finials.

Arvoc AumuTtpuoc -
EBaHrenncmoc TeoToKy
[Cs. Aumumpuli - biaeoseuwjeHue
Gozopoduysi](MonoyHas)]

B ueHTpe ManbK pacnonoxeH 6onblioi asyxHed-
HbI xpam CB. OumuTpusa u BnaroselieHuna Boro-
poauupl. M3HayanbHO B 3TOM MecTe Haxoamnacb
Hebosblwan ogHoHedHan Lepkosb CB. AumUTpuS.
OHa 6bIn1 NOCTPOEHA NEPBLIMU KUTENAMU PEFMOHA
B COOTBETCTBUM C TpajuLMen, NpubansnuTensHo B
1590-1600-m rogax, 3a HECKONbKO NET A0 Havana
OCMaHCKOro B/iagplyectsa. CyMTaeTca, 4to KTUTO-
pom xpama 6bin Xaaxu 3axapuac Bnaxoc.

Moyt HUYero He M3BECTHO O Cyabbe ManeHbKoM
uepkeu CB. AUMUTPUA BO BPEMA TypeLKoro pab-
cTBa. Mocne pesontoumm 1866-ro roga Yactb LEpK-
BM Bblia paspylleHa U BocCTaHoB/lEHa B 1868-m
rogy BMecTe C MKOHOCTAacOM, COXpPaHMBLUMMCA 40
Halero BpemeHu. [lBaauatb et cnycra oblyHa,
LLePKOBHbIN KOMUTET U XKUTENU PELLNIN Pa3PYLLIUTD
MaNeHbKyl0 LIepKOBb U MOCTPOUTbL Ha ee mecTe
Xpam, KOTopblii Mor 6bl yA0BNETBOPATbL NOTPebHO-
CTWU Bepylowyx. 5-ro oktabpa 1914-ro roga cocto-
ANOCb TOPXKECTBEHHOE OCBALLEHWE HOBOro Xpama
apxuenuckonom Kpurta, EBmeHnocom.

CeBepHblii Hed LepKBM OcBsALLeH BO uma Cs. Ou-
MWUTPUA U B HEM COXPaHWUICA MKOHOcTac 1868-ro
roga. tOXHbI Hed MMmeeT MOCBALLEHME BO MMA
bnaroseleHna boropoauubl U ero yKpalwaer Ho-
Bblli MKOHOCTac. Oba Heda coeanHEHbI MEXKAY CO-
601 ABYMA 6ONbWMMM apOYHbIMM Npoemamn. Oba
MKOHOCTaca cAenaHbl U3 Pe3HOro AepeBa, Ho Nerko
YCTaHOBUTb Pa3HULLY B CTU/IAX, B KOTOPbIX OHM Bbl-
nonHeHbl. MkoHoctac Heda CB. Aumuntpua pacnu-
caH obpasamu MnaekonutatenbHuupl (1880), Cnaca
Bcepepkutens (1880) u Cs. Aumutpua (1884). B
HWXHEM Apyce pacnosioXeHbl MKOHbI Tpex Cea-
TuTenen, Ces. KoHcTaHTMHa u Enenbl, CB. AHapes
n Cs. Bapsapbl. MkoHocTac Heda BnaroselueHus
Boropoauupl B BepxHeM Apyce pacnucaH MKOHa-
mu CB. MoaHHa Mpegreun (1914), Boromatepu c
mnageHuem (1914), Cnaca Bcepepskutens (1914)
n bnaroseweHna boropogmubl (1914). B HUKHEM
Apyce pacrnosioXKeHbl 6ubneickue CUeHbl COTBO-
peHVA Mupa, COTBOpPEHUA AJama, ero KepTebl U
nepesgaun ckpukanein Mouceto. Ceogpl 0b6oumx He-
$OB NoaaepKMUBALOT ABE NOAMNPYKHbIE apKK C Ae-

Religious Routes
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Architecture
Apxumexmypa

Dating
OcxosaH

Location
Pacnonoxenue

Single - nave,
barrel vaulted
800Yameblli
Xpam ¢ 00HUM
nomeujeHuem

Venetian Rule
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13th November & \/ Easy Open (8.30-13.00  GPS

27thJanuary N - and 17.00-21.00)  35.28111,
RN =m=mmemmmmmmamas 25.409651

13 Hoa6pA u 0mKpbIM

27 AHeaps

Malia - Stalis / Manbsa - Ctannga

Agios loannis Chrysosto-
MOS (St. John Chrysostom)

It is a small stone built, single-nave, barrel
vaulted church, which dates back to the
time of the Venetian Rule. In 1999, the mu-
ral works in the church started and in 2012,
some maintenance works were carried out.
On the quadrant of the apse, Virgin Mary is
depicted as Platytera (Wider than the Heav-
ens), on the zone below the Co-officiating
Hierarchs and on the triumphal arch the
Above Prophets. On the arch of the main
nave the images of the “Entry into Jerusa-
lem”, the “Crucifixion”, the “Transfigura-
tion”, the “Baptism”, the “Birth of Jesus”,
the “Annunciation”, the “Ascension of Je-
sus” and the “Resurrection” are depicted.
Under these images there are medallions
with Cretan Saints. On the north wall of the
church, there is a posterior opening, while
the main entrance, on the west, is adorned
with a stone Venetian aedicule.

Arnoc MoaHHUC
Xpucocromoc
[Cs. oaHH 3namoycm]

3T0 HeboNbLIOW, MOCTPOEHHbIW U3 KaMHA
CBOAYATLIN  Xpam, KOTOpbIA AaTupyeTca
BEHeUMaHCKum nepuogom. B 1999-m roay
Hayanucb paboTbl MO POCNUCK Xpama U B
2012-m ocyuwectBuancb pabotbl Mo ero
nogaeprkaHuto. B bapabaHe nosykynona
ancuapl n3obpaxkeHa «Mpecsataa boropo-
pouua Wupwas Hebec», B HUXKHEM sapyce
«lMOKNOHEHME KepTBeE», a Ha Tpuymdasb-
HoW apke MpopoKu. Moa cBOAOM LEeHTpab-
Horo Heda n3obparkeHbl cLueHbl: «BepbHoe
BOCKpeceHbe», «Pacnatuey, «Mpeobpaxe-
Hue TocnogHe», «KpeweHune», «PoxxkaeHne
Xpuctoso», «bnaroseuwieHne», «Bo3He-
ceHune locnogHe» u «BockpeceHune». MNog,
3TUMM POCMNCAMM HAXOAATCA MeLaJIbOHbI
¢ obpasamu Ceatbix ¢ Kputa. Ha ceBepHom
dacase xpama pacnosiokeH HeboNbLIOoM
BXoZ4. Ho rnaBHbIM nopTan ¢ KpacuBbiM Ka-
MEHHbIM ABEPHbIM NMPOEMOM B BEHeLMaH-
CKOM CTU/IE HaXOAMTCA Ha 3amagHom daca-

e Xpama.
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Malia - Mochos / Manbsa - Mocxoc

The Annunciation - Agia
Paraskevi - (St. Paraskevi)

A grand cathedral in the center of the vil-
lage. It is a 2-nave, barrel vaulted church,
built in 1835 on the ruins of an old mon-
astery, dedicated to St. Paraskevi. The
pre-existing monastery was operational
up to 1800. The north nave is dedicated
to St. Paraskevi, while the south one to
the Annunciation. In the cathedral, a su-
perb woodcut iconostasis is preserved,
as well as icons of the 14th, 16th, 17th
and 18th century. The upper part of the
iconostasis hosts the icons of Vrefokra-
toussa (Infant-Holder), Pantocrator (Al-
mighty), St. Paraskevi, Zoodochou Pigis
(Life-giving Spring), Annunciation, Holy
Trinity and St. John the Baptist. On the
lower part, there are icons of the Cap-
padocian Fathers, the Archangels, the
Beheading of St. John the Baptist, the
Transfiguration, the Last Supper, the De-
scent from the Cross and the Exodus. A
small icon of the Annunciation from the
14th century was found in the founda-
tions of the ruins of the original church.
The church is also a kind of museum, as
there are icons from the oldest churches
of the village in it. In the church yard
there is a Corinthian column capital, of
unknown origin, on which a refectory is
based.

Arvoc iumuTtpuoc -
EBaHrenncmoc TeoToKy
[Ce. Aumumpuli - biazosewjeHue
bozopoouuysl](MonoyHas)]

B ueHTpe Manbu pacnonoxeH 601bLIoN ABYX-
HedHbI xpam CB. Anumutpua n braroseleHus
boropoguubl. i3Ha4anbHO B 3TOM MecTe Haxo-
amnacb Hebonblasa ogHoHedHas LepKosb CB.
OymuTpus. OHa 6bl1 NOCTpOeHa NepPBbIMM K-
TENAMMU PETVOHA B COOTBETCTBUM C TPAAULMEN,
npubaunsutenbHo B 1590-1600-m ropax, 3a He-
CKO/IbKO /IET A0 Hayana OCMaHCKOro BAafbl-
yecTBa. CUMTAETCA, YTO KTUTOPOM Xpama 6bin
Xapxu 3axapwmac Bnaxoc.

MoYTK HMUYEro He M3BECTHO O cyabbe maneHb-
KoW Lepkau CB. MMUTPUA BO BPEMS TYPELLKO-
ro pabcrsa. MNocne pesontoumm 1866-ro roga
4acTb LEepKBM bblNa paspyLleHa U BOCCTaHOB-
neHa B 1868-m rogy BmecTe C MKOHOCTacom,
COXPaHUBLUMMCA [0 Hallero BpemeHu. [1Bas-
LaTb JIET CMYCTA O6LMHA, LLEPKOBHbI KOMUTET
W KUTEW PEeLUMIN PaspyLiUTb MaNEHbKYHO
LLlepKOBb M MOCTPOUTb Ha ee MecTe Xpam, Ko-
TOpbI MoOr 6bl yAOBNETBOPSATL NOTPEBHOCTM
Bepytolwmx. 5-ro oktabpsa 1914-ro roga co-
CTOANI0Cb TOPXKECTBEHHOE OCBALLEHME HOBOIO
Xpama apxmenuckonom Kputa, EBMeH1ocom.
CeBepHbIn Hed LiepKBK ocBALLeH BO nms Ca.
OumnTpua n B HEemM COXPaHU/ICA MKOHOCTAC
1868-ro roga. HOXHbI Hed MMeeT nocesALle-
Hue Bo mmsa bnaroselueHna boropoguupl u
€ro yKpallaer HOBbli MKoHOcTac. Oba Heda
COefMHeHbl Mexay coboi aByms 6o/bLIMMM
apoyHbiMM npoemamun. Oba MKOHOCTaca cae-
J1aHbl M3 PE3HOr0 AepeBa, HO IETKO YCTAaHOBUTb
pa3HuLy B CTU/IAX, B KOTOPbIX OHU BbINO/IHE-
Hbl. MKkoHocTac Heda CB. Avmutpua pacnu-
caH obpasamu MnekonutatenbHuUubl (1880),
Cnaca Bcepeprkutens (1880) u Cs. Aumutpua
(1884). B HM»KHEM aipyce pacrooXKeHbl UKOHbI
Tpex Ceatutener, CeB. KoHcTaHTMHa U EneHbl,
Cs. AHapes un Cs. BapBapbl. MKkoHocTac Heda
bnaroselieHna boropoguubl B BepxHEM Apy-
ce pacnucaH nkoHamu CB. MoaHHa Mpeareun

Architecture Dating (1914), boromatepu c MmnageHuem (1914),
Apxumexmypa OcHosaH Cnaca Bcepeputens (1914) u Bnaroselue-

HuA Boropoauupl (1914). B HuxKHem Apyce
two - nave barrel 1835 A.D. Mochos (in the main 25th March, — Easy Openup to 15:00  GPS pacrionoxerbl Gubneiickue cliekbl coeope-
vaulted = - village square) 26thuly e e 35.2631703, FUAE VAR, GO pERIAH Anama, ero epTebl 1
————————————————— 6 1868-M 200y Jieakuli  omkpeim 00 1 25.4217296 nepesaun ckpukanein Mowceto. Ceoapl 06o-
08yxHed Mocxoc (Ha enagHoti 25 mapma, nx HepOB NOAAEPKMBAIOT [iBE NMOANPY>KHbIE
(800 naowadu depesHu) 26 uong ApPKK C AeKOPaATUBHbIMU KOHLLAMMU.
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Architecture  Dating Location Celebration Frescos Access  Visit options Points

Apxumekmypa OcHogan  Pacnonoxerue [TpecmonbHblii npasoHuK Opecka Hocmyn  Yace pabomel Koopouramer
Xpama

three - nave 2006 AD. ~ Mochos (North and  26th December, 23rd August, \/ Easy Open* GPS

Basilica - outside the village) ~ 2nd September, 26th October ¥ - oo 35.265186,

7777777777777 82006 -m neekull — omkpeim™** 25423114

mpexHegHas 200y H. . Moxoc (k cesepy om 26 deka6ps, 23 aseycma,

6asunuka depesHu) 2 ceHma6ps, 26 okma6pa

Malia - Mochos / Manbsa - Mocxoc

Monastery of Panagia
Theogennitoros (God’s Mother)

It is @ newly-established nuns’ monastery, which is situ-
ated in a majestic location, overlooking Malia. The 3-nave
Basilica is the main church of the monastery. The central
nave is dedicated to Virgin Mary, the south one to St.
Mammes of Caesarea and the north one to St. Demetrius.
Today, there are about 25 hospitable nuns that live in the
monastery.

A few meters after the entrance of the church, there is
the Archontariki (Guest House) and underneath, the icon-
painting workshop, the linen room and the workshop,
where mosaic and various exhibits are made. Opposite
the Archontariki, there is the exhibition room and above
that, the library, the calligraphy room and the clerical tai-
lor workshop. Next to the various workshops and above
them, there are the nuns’ cells. The warehouse and the
refectory are in the east, while the Catholicon (the main
church) is in the middle of the monastery.

The 3-nave, with an inner narthex, church is partly fres-
coed, while the icons on the iconostasis are monks’ crea-
tions. The iconostasis itself is wooden and uniform and
is adorned with icons of St. John the Chrysostom, St.
Mammes of Caesarea, the Mass, the Synaxis of Virgin
Mary, the Pantocrator (Almighty), St. John the Baptist, St.
Demetrius and St. John the Theologian. Frescoes are dis-
cernible both in the sanctuary and on the western wall of
the church. The three naves are connected to each other
with four arched openings, which are based on three ce-
ment columns. On the joint of these openings, there are
images of the “Four Evangelists” and “Nicodemus”, while
the intrados (soffit) of the arcs present full-length, frontal
images of Saints. The quadrant of the alcove in the central
nave depicts Mary and Jesus praying, while at the same
time they are framed up by Angels. Inside the alcove,
there are zones depicting the “Mass”, the “Apostles” and
the “Co-officiating Hierarchs”. On the eastern wall frieze,
there is the depiction of the “Holy Shroud”, surrounded
by Seraphs and Cherubs. The quadrant of the alcove in
the sanctuary depicts Jesus surrounded by Angels, while
inside the alcove there are “Jesus Enthroned”, “Descent
from the Cross” and the “Birth of Jesus”. On the arch,
there are images of the “2nd and 3rd Ecumenical Coun-
cils” and above the small opening that connects the sanc-
tuary with the central nave sanctuary there is the “Council
of Nicaea”. On the quadrant of the sanctuary in the south
nave, the “Ancient of the Days” is portrayed and, inside
the alcove, “Jacob’s Ladder”, “Joseph’s Dream”, “Joseph
with his sister”, “Abel and Cain” and the “Burning Bush”.
The arch of this nave depicts the “7th and 8th Ecumeni-
cal Council”, the south wall “Virgin Mary’s wisdom” and
above the opening that connects the two sanctuaries,
there is the depiction of the “6th Ecumenical Council”.
As aforementioned, there are also frescoes on the west-
ern wall, where, in the central nave, the “Assumption of
Mary” is represented, surrounded by Apostles, while on
the upper part of the same scene there are Angels around
a three-arched window. On the north nave, there is the
“Presentation of Virgin Mary” and on the south one the
“Birth of Virgin Mary”.

MUepa MoHu NaHarmac
TeoreHutopoC

Ceamas obumesns bo2zopoduusbl
®eozeHumopoc]

3TOT }KEHCKMI MOHACTbIPb NOCTPOEH HeAaBHO. OH pacno-
NIOXeH B NPeKpacHOM MecTe C BUAOM Ha ropog Manbs.
TpexHepHas 6asnnnka ABAAETCA KadpOMKOHOM MOHa-
CTbIpA. LieHTpanbHbIi Hed ocALLEH Bo Ma boromatepy,
IOXKHbIM, BO UMA CB. MamaHTa, a ceBepHbilii - CB. Aumu-
TpuA. CeroaHs B MOHACTbIPE KMBYT 15 rocTenpumMmHbIX
MOHaXMHb. B HECKONIbKMX MeTpax OT BXOAA B Xpam Ha-
XOZATCA rOCTeBble KeNbW ANA NOCETUTENEN, @ NOA HUMM
- MKOHOMWCHAA MacTepcKas, NoMeLLeHWe A1 XpaHeHus
OfieXAbl, MO3an4HaA MacTepckan 1 MacTepckan no usro-
TOB/IEHMIO BbICTABOYHbIX IKCMOHATOB. HanpoTHB rocTeBbIX
KeNMIA pacnosoKeHa MOHACTbIPCKAA IKCMO3NLUA, A Hag,
KenbsMM - Mactepckue (bubanoteka, kanamrpaduyeckas
MacTepcKas, MOMELLEHUE A 3aHATUI arnorpadueit).
Bo3ne MacTepcKuX M Haj, HUMKU HaXOLATCA MOHALLECKMe
Kenbu. YyTb N00Aa/b, B BOCTOYHOM CTOPOHE PacroNoKeH
CKNaf, M TpanesHas, a B LIEHTPE MOHACTbIPA - KaDOMKOH.
TpexHedHbIA Xpam C MPUTBOPOM YACTUYHO pacmucaH
dpeckammn, a MKOHbI Ha WKOHOCTace Aeno PyK ymenbix
MOHaXWHb. MIKoHOCTac AepeBaHHbIN, cnowHoi. OH pac-
nucaH nsobpaskeHnamm Cs. MoaHHa 3natoycra, CB. Ma-
MaHTa, Jlutyprumn, Cobopa MpecssToit boropoauupl, Bee-
nepxutens, Ceatoro MoaHHa Kpectutens, Cs. Aumutpua
1 Cs. MoaHHa borocnosa. Pocnncamu NOKpbIT antapb 1
3anajHan cTeHa xpama. Tpu Heda coeiMHeHbl Mexy Co-
601 YeTbIpbMA apOYHbIMK NPOEMaMK, KOTOPbIe OCHOBA-
Hbl Ha TPEX BETOHHBIX KOJIOHHaX. Ha CTbiKe 3THX NpoemoB
1306paeHbl «YeTbipe EBaHrenncTa» u «Cs. Hukopnmy,
a nog, cBofamMu U306paxeHbl PPoHTasbHbIE NOAHOPUYP-
Hble 06pa3bl CBATBIX.

B 6apabaHe nonykynona LeHTpanbHOro Heda m3obpa-
eHa «Mat MonebHuua», oKpyeHHylo AHrenamu. B
KOHXe 1306paxkeHbl «CB. JIUTyprua», «Anoctonbi» 1 «Mo-
K/IOHEHWe epTee». B nepesHeli YacTy BOCTOYHOM CTEHbI
LeTpanbHoro Heda nsobparkeH «Cnac HepyKoTBOPHbIY,
obpamneHHblit Cepapymamu 1 Xepysrmamu. B nonyky-
nose antapsa ceBepHOro Heda nokasaH XpUCToC OKPYMHeH-
HbI AHrenamm, a B KoHxe - «Cnac Ha npectosien, «CHaTve
¢ Kpecta» u «PoxaeHve XpuctoBoy. Mog apKoii pacno-
NoXKeHbl M306paxkeHuns «Mepsoro 1 Broporo Cobopos»,
a Hap HebOo/bLUMM MPOXOAOM K aNTapio LEHTPanbHOro
Heda u30bparkeH «HuKelckuit cobop». B nonykynone
anTaps toXxHoro Heda n3obpaskeH «BeTxuit AHAMMY, a B
noayKynonbHom ceoge - «JlectHuua Wakosa», «CoH Uo-
cndar, «Mocnd c cectpoinn, «ABenb 1 KanH» 1 «lopALpmii
TEPHOBbIN KycT». MMoj CBOAOM 3TOro Heda mocetUtenb
MOXET yBUAETb M306pakeHue «LLectoro u cegpmoro Co-
60poBY, Ha I0XKHO CTeHe peaKan MKoHa boxwelt Matepu
«MpubasneHne yma», nog CBOAOM MPOXOAA, COEAUHS-
routero 06a Heda, Haxoautca m3obpaxeHue «Lliectoro
Cobopa». Kak yse bbl10 cKa3aHO BblLUe, HACTEHHbIE PO-
CMUCK eCTb W Ha 3anajHoii CTeHe. B LieHTpanbHOM Hede
pacnonoxeHo u3obpaxeHue «YcneHue boropoguupl» B
OKPY!KEHUM GUryp anocTonoB, a B BEPXHEW YacTh 3TOW
CUeHbl AHrenbl «1eTAT» BOKPYT KPAaCMBOrO TPEXapOYHOro
OKHa. B ceBepHOM Hede n306paxeHa cLeHa «BeeseHne
Boropoauubl BO xpam», a B 1OXHOM - «PoxaeHue boro-
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxetrue lpecmoneHoni  Opecka  Jlocmyn  Yacel pabomer Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

two - nave, 19th century Krassi - St. Paraskevi 26th and —_ Easy (losed.* ue GPS

barrel vaulted 27thuly e e 35.234254,

————————————————— 6 XIX sexe Kpacu, Aeus Mapackesy ~ ——=======---=- seakuldl - 3akpoim.** 25.468348

Jl8yxHedHbll 26 u 27 uwna

800YambIli Xpam

2]

Tlocemumenu Go/mxHbl (BA3AMbCA € HACM

*i

s should phone on 28970 - 51808
eneioHy 28970 - 51808

Malia - Krassi / Manbsa - Kpacu

Agia Paraskevi - (st. Paraskevi)
Agios Panteleimon -
(St. Panteleimon)

A two-nave, barrel vaulted church, dedicated
to St. Paraskevi and St. Panteleimon. It is lo-
cated on the eastern side of the village, within
an idyllic scenery full of olive trees, oak trees,
hollies and cypresses. The entire church is
covered by the branches of an enormous oak
tree, which, in summer, cools the pilgrims that
come to worship the venerated saints on the
26th and 27th July.

It is possible that the nave of St. Paraskevi
pre-existed and the south one that belongs to
St. Panteleimon was built sometime later. The
two naves are connected to each other with
two pointed openings in the central church
and a lower one in the sanctuary. The icon-
ostasis is contemporary and unique for each
nave, while it is decorated with the icons of
Vrefokratoussa (Infant-Holder), the Finding
of the Holy Cross (1881), St. Paraskevi (1871),
St. Constantine and St. Helen, Zoodochos Pigi
(Life-giving Spring) (1886), Pantocrator (Al-
mighty) (1871) and St. Panteleimon (1872).
There is an entrance to the church on the
western side of the south nave, as well as on
the north wall of the north nave.

Arusa Napackesu -
Arunoc lNaHTenemmoHac
[Ce. Mapackesa, MMamHuya -
Cs. lMaHmMeneumoH]

[ByxHedHbII1 cBOAYATBLIN Xpam NMOCTOEH BO C/a-
By Cs. MNapackesbl n CB. MaHTenemmoHa. OH pac-
NOJIOXKEH Ha BOCTOYHOM Kpalo AepeBHU, B npe-
KPacHOM WMAWUANNYECKOM MECTE CPeau O/IMBOK,
ayboB, octponucta M Kunapucos. Becb xpam
NMOKPbIT BETBAMM OrPOMHOro Moryyero ay6a. Jle-
TOM, 26-r0 U 27-ro UIONA NOA ero CeHb Ha npe-
CTO/IbHbBIN NPa3AHUK Xpama cobupatoTca Bepyto-
LMe, KenatoLme NoYTUTb NaMATb CBATbIX.

Cyasa no npefaHuam, Hed uepkeu Cs. Mapackesa
CyLLLeCTBOBAJ U3 UCMOKOH BEKOB, @ MO3KeE K Hemy
NPUCTPOUAMN OXKHbIW Hed CB. MaHTenerimoHa.
0O6a Heda cBA3aHbI 320CTPEHHBIMM MPOXOAAMM C
OCHOBHbIM HedpoM, a € anTapsamMm - bonee HU3KKU-
MU npoxogamun. MKOHOCTachl Xxpama CoBpPemeH-
Hble. Y Kaxkaoro Heda ecTb CBOM OTAE/bHbIN KO-
HOCTac, YKpalleHHbl WMKoHamu: «boromatepb
¢ MnapgeHuem, «ObpeTteHne YecTHoro Kpecra u
rso3geri paBHOAMNOCTONbHOW Lapuuein EneHow
B Mepycanume» (1881), «CsaTaa [apackesa»
(1871), «CB. KoHcTaHTUH 1 EneHa», «*KusoHoc-
Hbli UcTouHMK» (1886), «Cnac Bcegepskutenby»
(1871) n «Cs. MaHTeneimoH» (1872). Moptan
Xpama pacnosioxeH Ha 3anasHom pacaje toKHo-
ro Heda 1 Ha ceBepHOM dacase ceBepHoro Heda.
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points
Apxumekmypa  OcHosaH Pacnonoxerue  [IpecmonbHoli  Opecka  Jocmyn Yacol pabomer  Koopouramer
npasoHuk Xpama
Rock - hewn cave 1870 Limin 26th July \/ Easy access from the Open GPS
Hersonissou - - beachroad - 35.32228,
CKanbHaA 8 1870-m 200y Kastri area 26uons T omkpeim 25.395967

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, neekul docmyn
nopm C HabepexHoll )
Xepcoruccoca, YIuybIHAGepexHol yuybl

patiox Kacmpu

Hersonissos - Limin Hersonissou / XepcoHuccoc - nopT XepcoHuccoca

Agia Paraskevi
(St. Paraskevi)

St. Paraskevi is a small, beautiful church that
is built under a hewn rock, at the Kastri (Cas-
tle) of the port and it is a real jewel for the
town of Hersonissos. Above the rock, there is
the early Christian Basilica, known as Basilica
B’. On lower strata, below the Basilica, traces
of habitation were found, which date back to
the Early Minoan Period, the Classical Period,
the Early Hellenistic Period, the Roman Period
but also the Early Christian Period. So, there
has been a continual use of the area through-
out history. The Basilica in Kastri was found at
the beginning of the 20th century by St. Xan-
thoudidis and was excavated in 1956-1959
by An. Orlandos. The excavation revealed the
main church, a posterior narthex on one side
and the main narthex of a three-nave Basilica.
The central nave that ends up to the Altar has
two tabernacles (chapels) on its sides, which
are connected to the side naves through open-
ings. The narthex has two entrances to the side
naves and a tribelon (triple arcade) opening
to the main nave. The main nave is separated
from the side ones with columns. On the north
end point of the main nave, there is a pulpit
with stairs, while outside, along the north
wall of the Basilica, there is an outbuilding.
On the south tabernacle, some Archbishops’
tombs were found. The mosaics in the Altar,
the main nave, the north outbuilding, as well
as the south tabernacle, where the tombs were
found, are remarkably impressive.

Below the rock in Kastri, there is St. Paraskevi’s
church that was built in 1870. Around 1930,
the church was extended to the east to serve
the needs of the constantly increasing congre-
gation. In 1990 it was icon-painted, but in 1994
the church was destroyed by fire and so was
its hagiography. In the alcove of the church,
which is hewn in the rock, there is a modern,
wooden construction that follows the shape of
the alcove. On the quadrant there is the image
of Platytera (Wider than the Heavens) and on
the frieze the Above Prophets. The iconostasis
is woodcut and contemporary, adorned with
the icons of Archangel Michael, Vrefokratoussa
(Infant Holder), Pantocrator (Almighty) and
St. Paraskevi. There are two entrances to the
church, one on the south side and one on the
west side, next to an ancillary room.

Arua Napackesu
[Cs. MMapackesa, [MTamHuya]

Hebonblwoi n Kpacusblit xpam Arus Mapackesu,
HaXO4ALWMMNCA NOA BHYLWMWTE/NbHLIM YTECOM, B
KacTtpu no npaBy cumTaeTcs }Kemuy>KMHol Xepco-
HUccoca. Ha yTece pacnonoeHa 6asuanka paH-
HeW XPUCTUAHCKOM 3MOXM, TaKKe U3BECTHaA Mnoj,
nmeHem «BTopasn 6asuamnkar.

B HWXKHWUX MnacTax 3emau nog 6asnavkon 6biam
HaWAeHbl cneapbl NOCENEHUA PAaHHEro MUHOMCKO-
ro nepvopa, KaacCMYecKoro, PaHHEro 3IUHU-
CTMYECKOTO, PUMCKOrO M Nepuoaa paHHero Xpu-
cTvMaHcTBa. Bo Bce Beka ntoan NpeanovnTanu aty
KpacuBylo MeCTHOCTb. basunaunka B Kactpwu 6bina
OTKpbITa B Havane XX Beka KcaHdyanancom. B
1956-1959-m rogax OpnaHAoO NPOJOMKMA pac-
Konku. Mpu paboTax 6blM HaNAEHbI LEHTPaNb-
Hblh Hed, O4MH NPUTBOP, OTHOCALLMICA K Bonee
nosgHemy nepuoay v Apyrow, npuHaaiexalyni
TpexHedpHo 6asunuke. LeHTpanbHbI Hed,
KOTOpPbIV BEAET Ha BOCTOK K anTapio, OKpy»KeH
CaKPUCTUAMM, KOTOPbIe CO0bLLaOTCA Yepes npo-
embl B 6oKoBbIX Hedax. MpUTBOP UMEET fBa BXO-
43, BeayLmx K 6okoBbiM Hedam 1 OAUH TPUAPOY-
Hbli Npoxoa, K LeHTpasbHOMy Hedy. KoMOoHHbI
LEeNAT UeHTPanbHbIN Hed OT oCcTanbHbIX. B ceBep-
HOW YacTu LeHTpasbHOro Heda ecTb mMecTo AnA
AMBOHa CO CTYMEHAMM, @ C BHELLHEN CTOPOHbI, MO
[OJIMHE CeBEpPHOW CTeHbl 6asnINKK pacnonoXKeHa
NPUCTPOIKA. B 0XKHOW cakpucTUmM bbinn Hange-
Hbl MOTU/IbI €MUCKOMNOB. BneyatnaoT mo3anyHble
nosbl anTapsA LeHTpanbHoro Heda, ceBepHOW
NPUCTPOMKN U IOXKHOMN CaKPUCTUK, rae Bbian Hal-
OEHbl YNOMSAHYTbIE BbILIE 3aXOPOHEHMS.

Mop, yrecom B Kactpu Haxoautca xpam Cs. Ma-
packeBbl, NOCTPOEHHbIW B 1870-m roay. Mpu-
6nm3mTenbHo B 1930-m rogy oH 6bln paclwmpeH
B BOCTOYHOM YacTu, 4Tobbl BMELLATh BCE BO3pac-
Talolee KoAM4ecTBo npuxoxaH. B 1990-m roay
Xpam 6b1a pacnucaH ¢peckamu, Ho B 1994-m ero
YHUUTOMXUA CUNbHBIA Mo¥ap. K nonykynosibHo-
My CBOZY anTaps, BblCEYEHHOMY B CKane, bbiaa
nobaeneHa, NAOTHO Mpuaeratolwas K Hemy, co-
BPEMEHHan AepeBAHHAA KOHCTpyKuusa. B 6a-
pabaHe nonykynona usobpasxkeHa «[MpecsaTasn
Boropoamua LWupwas Hebec» a B nepepHein
yactn «lpopoku». MKoHOCTac coBpeMeHHbIN,
OepeBAHHbIN. OH pacnucaH MKOHamMK: «ApxaHren
Mwuxann», «boromatepb ¢ MnageHuem», «Cnac
Bcepepxutenb» n «Cs. MNapackesa». Y xpama Aga
nopTana: oguH Ha toXKHOM dacage, a Apyron Ha

Religious Routes

3anagHoMm, BO3/1e CyA0XPaHUTENbHULLbI.
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos ~ Access  Visit options Points

Apxumekmypa  OcHosaH Pacnonoxerue lpecmonbroni ~ Opecka  Jocmyn Yacol pabomel Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

Single-nave, 17th century Limin Hersonissou - 6th December ~ — Easy (losed.* GPS

barrel vaulted - i Sieaiieim= ~ == == e 35.3082302,

————————————————— 8 XVl sex Vigla or Vlichada 6 dexabps nleekull  3akpeim.** 25.4065993

godyamely T

Xpam ¢ 00HUM nopm Xepcoruccoca, 60c-

nomevjexuem MOYHAS CMOPOHa 20p0da,

Buzna unu Bnuxadaeopod

*Visitors should contact the priest Michael Agapakis, tel. number 6977984072

# ]

Tocemumenu domxHe! c8A3aMbCA (0 BALYeHHUKOM Muxausiom /

naxucom no menegory 6977984072

Hersonissos - Limin Hersonissou / XepcoHuccoc - nopT XepcoHuccoca

Agios Nicolaos
(St. Nicolas)

The church belongs to the parish of Kout-
ouloufari. It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted
chapel, dedicated to St. Nicolas. It was built
in the 17th or 18th century, on the ruins of
a big 3-nave early Christian Basilica of the
6th century. The small chapel of St. Nicolas
was built next to the apse, in the main nave
of the Basilica. The apse of the sanctuary in
the main nave is pentagonal and inside it is
semi-cylindrical. The Basilica’s dimensions
were 50.20m x 18.20m (without the apse)
- it consisted of three unequal naves, which
were separated with pillars and ended up
to tabernacles from the east side. Next to
the south nave, there is an extended out-
building (to the east) with an apse, which
could have been a memorial, a baptistery, a
Diaconicon (sacristy) or even a chapel. It is
difficult to determine its use, as, nowadays,
it is covered by the sea, due to the settling
of the ground that the east and the central
part of Crete are subjected to. A narthex
has also been identified, with three open-
ings to the main church, and also an atrium
that was connected to the narthex through
two openings. On the exterior of the north
atrium wall, there is a rectangular building
that walls in another part of a circular struc-
ture and is said to have been a lighthouse
or a tower. In the narthex and the north
nave there are tombs. The flooring in the
narthex and the main nave of the Basilica
was adorned with frescoes, from which only
fragments are saved nowadays.

The contemporary church of St. Nicolas is
stone built, with a contemporary wooden
iconostasis, which is adorned with up-to-
date icons of Glykofiloussa (Virgin of the
sweet kiss), (2011), Pantocrator (Almighty)
(2011) and St. Nicolas (2011). On the north
of the chapel, there is a later addition of
a small room that operates as an ancillary
space. In the church yard, there are pieces
of the Basilica frescoes, as well as architec-
tural members.

Aruoc Hukonaoc
[Cs. Hukonali]

Xpam npuHaanexxut npuxogy Kytynydapu. 3ta
CBOAYATAs YaCOBHA C OAHMM MOMELLEHVEM
6bi1a noctpoeHa B XVII nam XVIl Beke Ha pas-
Ba/JIMHAX 6O/bLLOM YETbIPEXTPAHHON PaHHEX-
puyCcTUaHCcKoM 6asunmkm VI BeKa 1 ocBsiLLEeHa BO
nmsa CB. HMkonasa. ManeHbKkui xpam CB. HuKo-
N1as, NOCTPOEH PAAOM C ancuaown, B LEEHTPasb-
HOM Hede 6aswavku. Ancuaa antapa UeH-
TpasbHOrO Heda MMEET CHapY»KW NATb CTOPOH,
a U3HYTPY NPEeACTaBAAET CObOM NOAYLUUANHAP.
Pasmepbl 6asuamvkm bbiam 50,20 m Ha 18,20 m
(He cumTas ancuabl). OHa cocToANa U3 TPEX He-
$OB pasHOro pasmepa, pasgeneHHbIX KOMOH-
HaMM M OKaHYMBAIOLLMXCA B BOCTOYHOM YacTu
cakpuctuamu. C oXKHbIM HedoM CBA3aHa npu-
CTPOWMKa C ancuaoii, KoTopas, BEposTHEE BCETO,
cyKuna bantuctepyeM WMAM  AbAKOHHWUKOM
WAn Aaxke YacoBHelr. OYeHb TPYAHO C TOYHO-
CTbIO ONPEAENUTb, KaKMM Bbl/I0 ee Ha3HauEeHWE,
TaK KaK B HACTOALL,Ee BPEMSA OHA HAXOAMTCA Mog,
BOAOW, M3-33 MOCTENEHHOTo MOrpyXKeHWsa BOC-
TOYHbBIX M LIEHTPaNbHbIX YacTel Kputa. Takke
6bln1 HaAeH MPUTBOP C TPEMA MPOXOAAMM K
LieHTpaibHOMY Hedy 1 aTpuyMm, COOBLLAIOLLLNIA-
CA C HAM ABYMA NPOXoZamMu. 3a npeaenamm ce-
BEPHOW CTeHbl aTpUyma CTOUT NPSMOYro/ibHOe
3/1aHKE, KOTOPOE ABNAETCA KaK bbl 3aBepLuato-
el YacTblo OTAE/bHOTO APXUTEKTYPHOTO aH-
cambns 1, BEPOSTHEE BCETO, C/YXKUI0 MASKOM
unn bawHei. B nputBope M ceBepHomM Hede
6blM HalaeHbl morubl. Monbl NputBOpa M
LeHTpasibHOro Heda 6a3nanKkM bbiav mo3sany-
HbIMK. O cel feHb COXPaHUAUCL dpParMeHTbI
WX YOMBUTENBHOTO 3aTEMIMBOIO PUCYHKA.

CoBpemeHHbI xpam CB. HMKonas nocTpoeH 13
KaMHSA U CNaBUTCA NPEKPaACHbIM MKOHOCTacoM,
PacnMCcaHHbIM  COBPEMEHHBIMM  MacTEPaMM.
MoceTtutens BocxmTaT MKOHbI MpecsaTolt boro-
poauupi Mukodunycol [«Cnagroe Jlob3aHme»,
«/Jlackarowas»] (2011), Cnaca Bceaepkurens
(2011), CB. Hukonan (2011). K cesepy ot xpama
HaxoauTcA Hebonbluasa OAHOKOMHATHAA Npw-
CTPOMKa, UMetoLaA XO3ANCTBEHHOE Ha3Haye-
Hue. Bo aBope xpama XopoLLO COXPaHWUANCh Ya-
CTW MO3aWYHbIX NON0B 6A3UIMKM U Pa3INYIHble

Religious Routes

APXUTEKTYPHbIE OCTaHKW. @
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Architecture  Dating Location Celebration Frescos Access Visit options Points
Apxumekmypa OcHosar  Pacnonoxerue [pecmonbHeiti Opecka Hocmyn Yacol pabomel  Koopouramol
npasoHuK Xpama
two-nave  Venetian  Hersonissos - West — 23rd April - = Fasy access from a Closed™ GPS "
barrel vaulted Rule side of the town - 6th December country road, while 3aKpbIm™* 35.3351501,
————————————————————————— Knossos Royal Hotel tigranidiepitti 25.3831451
- cross a paved road through
08yXHeQHbII ~ Nepuod 8- -----=---=---------- 23 anpens - Hemsticl
€8004amoii HeYuaHcko20 - XepcoHuccoc, 3anaoxas 6 dekabps
Xpam 8/1adblye-  yacmp 20poda, Knossos Jeakuii docmyn no cenbcroil dopoze
ey Royal Hotel 3amen no 8blN0XeHHoU nAUMKo(

*Visitors shoul
w477

1 1ocemum

imber 28970- 21822 or 28970- 27400

HHUCOM T3egabiuracom no menegbory 28970 21822, unu 28970 - 27400

dopoxke om omens Knossos hotel.

Agios Georgios - (St. George)
Agios Nicolaos - (st. Nicolas)

This is a two-nave church, whose north nave is
dedicated to St. George and the south one to St.
Nicolas. The two naves are connected to each
other with an arched opening. The church is
stone built and its west part is rock-hewn. To-
wards the west wall, under the pew, there was
a tomb of unknown origin. On the east side, in
the sanctuary, there are two semi-circular al-
coves, while the two sanctuaries are connected
through a low opening. On the exterior and on
the north wall, there is a rain water reservoir
(sarnitsi). The ground in the yard is rocky and it
is said that there was an ancient quarry right at
this point.

North, on an isle that is very close to the cape,
we see the small chapel of Agios Antonios (St.
Anthony). If you take a good look, you can see
remains of the chapel on the isle. According to
tradition, the pilgrims used to come to the chap-
el on their knees, following the mountain ridge
that can be seen across the sea. It is also known,
thanks to some Venetian records, that near the
chapel of St. Anthony there was a monastery
called Agios Georgios Akrolinadiotis.

Aruoc leopruoc -
Arnoc Hukonaoc
[Cs. leopauli - Ce. Hukonati]

370 ABYXHEPHbIV Xpam, ceBEpPHbIi1 Hed KOToporo
MmeeT noceaweHne Bo uma Cs. leoprus, a ox-
HbI - CB. HuKonas. O6ba Heda cBA3aHbI Mexay
cob0i apoYHbIM NPOXOAOM. XpamM MOCTPOEH U3
KaMH#, a ero 3anagHas 4acTb BbICEYEHA B CKasle.
Y 3anafHoW CTeHbl, Nog, cTacuanamm bbina Han-
AEeHa MOoruaa, HO HEU3BECTHO KOMY OHa NPUHAA-
JIeXKUT. B BOCTOYHOM CTOPOHE, B anTape ectb 4B8a
NnoaycBoAa, CBA3aHHbIX KOPOTKMM MPOXOA0M, BE-
OyLLMM BO BTOPOW antapb. 33 XpamoMm, y ceBep-
HOW CTeHbl BbIpbIT Hebonbwol Konogeu. Mousa
BO [1BOpE Xpama KamMeHMUCTas U U3BECTHO, YTO B
APEeBHOCTM HA 3TOM MeCTe HaxoAunacb KaMeHo-
JIOMHS.

K ceBepy, Ha HeJaneKoM PacCTOAHWM OT Mbica
HaxoAMTCcA OCTPOBOK Arny AHTOHMY [ocTpoB CB.
AHTOHUA]. MPUCMOTPEBLUMCL HA HEM MOHO 3a-
MEeTUTb OCTaHKW ApeBHero xpama. Mo Tpaamuum
BepyloLMe Ha KoeHAx fobupatotca Ao ocTpoBa
cnegya OAMH 3a OAHWMM MO CKa/JUCTOW Mnosoce,
BbICTynatowel 13 Boapl. Mo JaHHbIM BeHeunaH-
CKMX apxuBOB, HesJaneko oT xpama Cs. leoprus
Haxoaunca MoHacTbipb Arnoc lfeopruoc Akponu-
HaguoTuc.

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos ~ Access  Visit options Points
Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxenue  [pecmoneHeili  ®pecka  [locmyn Yacel pabomel  Koopounamel
npasoHuK Xpama
single - nave 14th century the first single- ~ Koutouloufari —1st January \/ Easy  Closed.* GPS
chapel with a nave chapel, the extension ey e N e e 35.3273642,
western extension  dates back to the 19th century K ””””””” 1 AH8apa neekull  3akpeim.** 25.3770272
ymynygapu
o ) (3 npedenamu
00HOHePHaA nepebill O0HoHepHeIll Xpam 0amu=" pocena)

YacosHA ¢ pacuiu-
Dpexuem 8 3anaoHoil
cmopote

pyemca X1V sekom, a pacwuperue
- XIX gexom.

sho

umber 6977984072

| (BA3AMbCA (0 (BALYCHHL

10 meneqory 6977984072

Hersonissos - Koutouloufari / Xepconuccoc - Kytynydapu

Agios Vasileios
(St. Basil)

The church of St. Basil was built in 1840,
having nested the single-nave chapel of
the 14th century in the sanctuary. The
chapel was fully painted. The triumphal
arch depicts the “Holy Shroud” and the
“Annunciation”. On the east side of the
arch, inside the sanctuary, there is the
“Ascension of Jesus” along with 4 Angels
and 6 Apostles. The west side of the arch is
divided into two zones, the north one and
the south one. On the north side, what is
still saved is the “Myrrh-bearing Women
at the tomb of Christ” and the “Crucifix-
ion”. The rest of the murals on the north
side have been destroyed, just like on the
south side. The woodcut iconostasis dates
back to 1850. The lower part is decorated
with icons from the Old Testament, while
the upper part with icons of the “Vrefokra-
toussa” (Infant Bearer), “Jesus Enthroned”
and “St. Basil”. Some of them date back to
1851 and some others to 1912. The renova-
tion that took place in 2002 revealed some
tombs under the floor of the newer chapel,
therefore we assume that the chapel was a
cemeterial one. On every aedicule of the
second chapel there is the date 1840 in-
scribed, while on the upper part of the bell
tower there is the date 1813. This architec-
tural element may be of a later use or may
have been miscarved. Of course, there is
also the possibility that this part of the bell
tower belonged to a children’s tomb that
was destroyed and it was later adjusted to
its present place.

Aruoc Bacunumoc
[cs. Bacunuti]

Xpam CB. Bacunua 6bin1 noctpoeH B 1840
rogy. NpumeyateneH TOT $akKT, YTO B e€ro
aNTape HaXoA4WTCA KPoLleYyHas LEepKoBb U3
oAHoro nomeweHua, aatmpyemasa XIV se-
Kom. Mog apkoi nsobpaxeH obpas Cnaca
HepykoTBopHOro, obpamsieHHbI CLeHOoMn
«BbnaroewaHne». B BOCTOYHOM uYacTu
CcBOAa, B anTape npeacTaBieHO «BosHe-
ceHue locnogHe» C YeTbipbMsA aHrenamm
M wecTtblo Anoctonamu. 3amagHasa 4acTb
CBOJa pa3fesieHa Ha ABe YacTu: CEBEPHYIO
1 I0XKHY0. B ceBepHOM YacTn coxpaHUAuUCh
«eHbl-MmnpoHocuubl y poba locnogHA»
n «Pacnatne Xpucrtoso». Pocnucu cesep-
HOM M OXKHOW YacTen ceoga bbinu ytepsa-
Hbl. Pe3HoW MKoHocTac gatupyetca 1850-m
roaom. Ero HUMKHAA 4acTb YKpalleHa MKo-
Hamu c ctoxkeTamu 13 Crtaporo 3aBeTa, a B
BepxHel Yactu n3obpakeHol «boromartepb
¢ MnageHuem», «Cnac Bcegepkutenb Ha
npectone» u «CB. Bacunui». Hekotopble
M3 NPeKpacHbIX MKOH aatupytoTca 1851-m
rogom, apyrue - 1912-m. MNpu peKoHCTPYK-
umMmn B 2002-m rogy B NoAy HOBOW LEPKBU
6bINM Hal4eHbl MOTU/bI, U3 Yero MOXHO
3aK10YNTb, YTO B MEPBOM, CTapoi LEepK-
BM XOPOHWAWN CBALEHHOCAYXUTenen. Ha
BCEX [BEPHbIX NMpPOemax BTOPOro Xxpama
BbIrpaBupoBaH rog «1840», a B BepxHel
YaCTU KOJIOKOZIbHW CTOUT NOMeTKa «1813».
BO3MOKHO, 3TOT apXMTEKTYPHbIA 31EMEHT
MCNO0/b30BasICA NOBTOPHO UM FO4 Ha HEM
6blN NOCTaBNEeH OWWUOBOYHO CTPOUTENAMM.
KoHeuHO, cyluecTByeT, BEPOATHOCTb TOrO,
4YTO YNOMAHYTAA YaCTb 3BOHHULLbI, HAXO4 M-
Nlacb Ha paspyLIeHHOW AeTCKOM rpobHuLe,
a 3aTeM b6blna NepeHeceHa B Xpam.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos Access Visit options Points

Apxumekmypa OcHosan Pacnonoxenue  [lpecmonbHbiti Opecka Hocmyn Yacel pabomer Koopduramer
npasoHuK Xpama

Single - nave bar- ~ around 1860 Piscopiano - 21st November Vv Easy (losed* GPS

relvaulted L e 35.308239,

————————————————— npubau3umensHo 8 hugxionz;ﬂHioﬁ 21 HoAbpa neekul 3akpeim** 25.383427

8004amelli 5 1860-m 200y Er npe@marﬁm

00HOHeHeIU Xpam nocenka

*|sitors should contact the pri

Hersonissos - Piscopiano / XepcoHuccoc - MuckonusaHo

Eisodia Theotokou
(The Presentation of Virgin Mary)

This is a small single-nave, barrel vaulted
church. The icons on the iconostasis were
painted in 1863, while the hagiography
works in 1996. The iconostasis is woodcut,
with gold encrusted leaves. The marble
that is found in the sanctuary has been
of previous use and has probably been
acquired from the Early Christian Basilica
of Piscopiano, which has not been exca-
vated so far. On the exterior of the south
wall, there is another wall that belongs to
a small barrel vaulted chapel, dated back
to the Venetian Rule era, with remnants
of frescoes. We can identify a full-size Pa-
nagia Vrefokratoussa (Infant Bearer), two
full-size Saints, and another Saint that is
depicted under the supporting arc. On the
east side of the church, there are also two
buildings from the 19th century that have
been renovated and today they are used as
the priest’s office and as a guesthouse.

Ucoana ®eoToKy
[BsedeHue bozopoduubi 80 xpam]

3TO0 ManeHbKasa cBoAYATaA LEepPKOBb C O4-
HMM nomelyeHnem. becueHHble MKOHbI Ha
ee MKoHocTace gatupytotca 1863-m rogom,
a pocnucn - 1996-m. MIKoHOCTac U3roTos-
JNIEH U3 Pe3HOro AepeBa W MOKPbIT Cycasb-
HbIM 30710TOM. Mpamop, KOTOPbIM MOKPbIT
non antaps, BeposTHee Bcero, bbia nepe-
HeceH M3 6a3nINKM NO34HO XPUCTUAHCKO-
ro nepuoga B lN1cKkonAHO, B KOTOpOM A0
CMX MOP He MpOoM3BeAEeHbl apxeosiornye-
cKkue pabotbl. Ha toxkHOM dacage xpama,
COXpaHWNacb lOXKHaA CTeHa MaJleHbKoW
CBOAYATOM YACOBEHKM BEHELMAHCKOro
nepuoaa, ¢ octatkamMun Gpecok Ha Hel. Ha
Hell MOXHO pacno3HaTb 06pa3 boromaTe-
pn ¢ MnageHuem, ABa NONHODUIYPHbIX
ob6pasa CBATLIX M elle 0AHO M30bpaxKeHue
CBATOro nog, noanpy»Howu apkoi. K Boc-
TOKY OT LLepPKBW pacnonoXKeHbl 3gaHna XIX
BeKa, KoTopble bblI OTPEMOHTUPOBaHbI U
B HacToALlEee BPEMA OAHO U3 HUX CAYKUT
KabMHETOM CBALLEHHWKA, a Apyroe - nomMe-
WeHneM ANA pasmeLLeHNs rocTein.

; :mﬂ}:—*:‘.'-h‘.f"‘"

- )
SRR

tel. number 6932888779 or 28970 - 23340
0 menechory 6932888779 unu 28970 - 23340

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Ocxosan  Pacnonoxerue llpecmonereni  Opecka  [ocmyn Yacol pabomer  Koopouramel
npasoHuK Xpama

single - nave 1887 Agios loannis area, ontheold ~ 8th May and —_ Easy access from  Open GPS

barrel vaulted - National Road Hersonissos- 21st September acountryroad ~ -------------- 35.32796,

————————————————— 61887-  Malia. cesssssiossoiaos —ommmmmm—-——= OMKpLIM 25.36209

8004amelli Meody T 8magu21 neekud no

00HOHeHbI Xpam [locenok Azuoc Moannuc, ceHma6pA cenbekoli dopoze

Had Cmapoli HayuoHaneHol
Jopozoii Xepcouccoc-lysec.

Hersonissos - Agios loannis area / XepcoHuccoc - nocenok Arnoc MoaHHuC

Agios loannis Theologos
(St. John the Theologian)

A small, barrel vaulted church, located in
the area of Agios loannis, which belongs to
the parish of Old Hersonissos. It dates back
to 1807, according to a stone inscription
on the “agiothyrido” (Greek word for “gate
of saints”, referring to the small east sanc-
tuary window), and it was renovated in
1918. Inside there is a wooden iconostasis,
made in 1939, with icons of Vrefokratoussa
(Infant Holder), Jesus Enthroned, St. John
the Theologian, the Sacrifice of Abraham,
the Creation of Eve and the Original Sin. On
the same location there used to be a mon-
astery, which was destroyed during the Ot-
toman Rule. Next to the church, there are
two rock-hewn monks’ tombs.

Arnoc NoaHHuc Teonoroc
[Cs. NoaHH Teonoe]

Hebonbliol cBogyaTbii Xpam, KOTOPbI
HaxoAuTcA B paioHe nocenka Arnoc Moak-
HUC U OTHOCUTCA K LLEPKOBHOMY MpUXOAy
AHO XepcoHuccoca. CornacHO KaMeHHOM
Hagnucu B antape, oH gaTtupyetca 1807
rogom. PectaBpauuma xpama 6bina npose-
peHa B 1918 roay. Oatupyembii 1939-m
ro4OM [epeBAHHbIM MKOHOCTAC YyKpalleH
MKOHamu: «boromatepb ¢ MnageHuem»,
«Cnac Bcepepxutenb Ha npectone»,
«MoaHH Teonor», «lpuHoweHne Mcaaka
B »epTBy bory Aspaamom», «CosgaHue
EBbl» u «lepBopodHbIN rpex». B 3tom
paloHe paHblle CTOAN MOHACTbIPb, KOTO-
pblii 6blN pPaspyLIeH BO BPEMA OCMAHCKOro
BNagblyecTsa. PAgom c xpamom HaxopAaTca
[BEe MOTW/Ibl MOHAX0B C KpacuBbIM Haf-
rpobvem 13 pe3Horo KamHs.

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points
Apxumexkmypa  OcHosaH Pacnonoxenue lpecmonbHbli ~ Opecka  Jocmyn Yacor pabomer  KoopouHamol
npasoHuK Xpama
cruciform with 1350~ 1375 Potamies - Panagia 15th August Vv Relatively easy Open* GPS
adome - or Per Iilfemh(DOVE) foo accessfroma ~ ------------ 35.260234,
777777777777777 g1350-1375  area - Northwest o 15 aseycma country road omkpeIm** 25.384484
) the village
B0600HbI wo0ax e e
Kpecm ¢ kynosom Momambvec, paiion Ma- HempyoHblll docmyn

Haeus unu [lepucmepa,
Ha cegepo-3anade om
depesHu

*isito

no HDO(FNWHOH

dopoze

mber: 6972323300 **

006Hocmu n

meneoHy 6972323300

Hersonissos - Potamies / XepcoHuccoc - Motambec

Panagia
Gouverniotissa

The church of Virgin Mary (Panagia) is the
Catholicon of a destroyed monastery, dat-
ing back to the Venetian Rule era. Accord-
ing to the Venetian Archives of Candia (the
Duke’s Archives-1368), the monastery was
a fiefdom of Laurentius Maripero. On the
northwest side of the Catholicon, there
are the monastery cells and the rain wa-
ter reservoir (sarnitsi), both of which are
of no use today. The monument, according
to the mural decoration, dates back to the
second half of the 14th century. We can
distinguish two different painting styles,
one on the icons of the arch and one on
the lower parts of the church.

In mid-16th century the church belonged
to the Venetian liege Franzesco DeMezzo,
who gave it over to the monks Makarios
and Parthenios Kontaris. DeMezzo’s moth-
er, Diana, undertook the cost of repairing
the church and making the iconostasis.
From then on, Gouverniotissa had a pe-
riod of great prosperity. Most of the icons
that used to decorate the church belong
to that period. Nowadays, they are kept in
the Historical Museum of Heraklion. Dur-
ing the first years of the Ottoman Rule, the
monastery was not mentioned in any re-
cord. Most probably, it was not an opera-
tional monastery any more or it had just
declined. It is known, though, that it was
passed on to the Magafouris family, who
donated it to the Holy Sepulcher at the
beginning of the 19th century. Thus, the
monastery gained a great fortune. At that
time, the Catholicon of the monastery was
the parish church of the village of Pota-
mies. The Holy Sepulcher sent a caretaker,
who stayed in the premises for 4-6 years
and took care of the church and its proper-
ties. Later on, the Exarch of the Holy Sepul-
cher himself stayed in the Gouverniotissa
monastery. So, a building was constructed,
next to the Catholicon, for the Exarch to

»

MaHaruna N'ysepHuoTUucca
[6oeomameps ysepHUomucca]

Xpam bBoromaTtepu npepctaBnser coboi
KadO/IMKOH pa3pyLIEHHOro MOHACTbIPA ne-
puoaa BeHeLMaHCKOro Bnaaplyectsa. B co-
OTBETCTBUU C rpadpCKMM apxMBOM XaHOaKa
(1368), moHacTbipb ABAAACA deomanbHbIM
BnageHnem JlagpeHuyca Mapunepo. K
ceBepo-3anagy OT KadoauMKoHa pacnosio-
YKE€Hbl 3abpOLUEHHbIE Ke/lbM MOHACTbIPA U
ManeHbkuit konogey,. Cyaa nmo pocnucam,
APXMTEKTYPHbIM  MaMATHUK  JaTupyeTca
BTOpoM nososuHou XIV Beka. Hag ybpan-
CTBOM MOHACTbIPA TPYAUANCH ABOE XYA0XK-
HUKoB. Cneapl nx TpyAa BCe elle 3aMeTHbI
nof, CBOA0M U B HUXKHEM ApyCe Xpama.

B cepeguHe XVI Beka xpam npuHagnexan
BEHeLMaHCKOMY [ABOPAHUHY ®PpaHyecko
[Jemepn3o, KoTopbli NpenocTaBul ero ne-
pomoHaxy Makaputo u MNapopeHuto KoHta-
pu. MaTtb [emen3o, [lnaHa, B3a/1a Ha cebs
pacxodbl NO PEMOHTY Xpama U U3roTos/ie-
HUIO MKOHOcTaca. [lna moHacTbipa boro-
maTtepu [yBEpPHMOTUCCHI Havyanca Mepuos,
npouBseTaHua. BONbLWMHCTBO WMKOH, KOTO-
pble yKpalanm xpam v ceryac HaxoaaTcs
B Wctopuueckom mysee Kputa, npuHaga-
nexaT K aTomy nepuogy. B nepsbie roabl
OCMaHCKOro B/lagblyecTBa, MOHACTbIpb
HU B KaKMX AOKYMEHTaX He YyNOMMUHAeTCA.
BeposTHO, OH bGosblue He AeilcTBoBan B
KayecTBe MOHACTbIPA U CnaBa ero yracna.
M3BecTeH daKT nepexoga MOHacTbipA B
pyku cembu Maradypu, Kotopasa gapuna
ero Xpamy lpoba locnogHs B Hadane XIX
BeKa. TakMm 06pa3om, MOHacTbipb NpK-
obpen 6onblwoe 6oratctBo. B Te rogbl
KadQO/NIMKOH MOHACTbIPA CAYXUA NPUXOA-
CKOW LlepKOBblO Mocesika MoTambec. Xpam
lpoba locnoaHa mocnan ynpasastoLLero,
KOTOPbIM KW B MOHACTbIpe 4 - 6 feT, 1 3a-
60TMACA O Xpame U ero nmylectse. MNosxe
B CBATOM 0OUTENU KUA cam 3K3apx Xpama
[poba locnoaHs Ha ocTtpose KpuT. Toraa,
PALAOM C KaPONMKOHOM A5 BAXKHOTO NMLA
6bII0 MOCTPOEHO cneuuanbHoe 34aHue.

»
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Panagia Gouverniotissa

stay. Today, this building is used as a photo
exhibition hall. In 1929, the Exarch left the
monastery and in 1937, after a govern-
ment decision, the land that belonged to
the monastery was expropriated and allo-
cated to 70 landless farmers. The time that
the Monastery of Panagia Gouverniotissa
was established remains unknown.

The church is cruciform with a dome, but
the west arm of the cross is longer than the
others. The east arm forms the sanctuary,
while all the arms form four different low-
er chambers, which are topped with groin
vaults and are covered with tiles. The drum
of the dome is actually pierced with eight
windows, which are externally framed with
eight blind arcades that are connected to
each other with pillars. From the inside,
the dome is decorated with the icon of
Pantocrator (Almighty), an austere figure,
full of motion. On the drum of the dome,
Prophets are depicted and on the spherical
triangles, Evangelists.

On the east arm of the cross, which is in
the sanctuary, and on the quadrant of
the arch, there is the painting of Panagia
Platytera (the Wider than the Heavens),
surrounded by angels, while on the lower
part of the alcove, there are the Commun-
ion of the Apostles and the Co-officiating
Hierarchs. In the sanctuary, there are also
depictions of the “Birth of Jesus”, the “Can-
dlemas”, “Joseph’s Dream”, “Exodus”, and
scenes from Jesus’ life. On the south arm
of the cross, the wall paintings are divided
into three zones, in each side of the arch.
There are paintings that depict the “Raising
of Lazarus”, the “Washing of the feet”, and
the “Entry into Jerusalem”. On the south
wall of the arm, we see the “Wedding at
Cana”, the “Multiplication of the loaves”
and scenes from Virgin Mary’s life. On the
west wall, three monks are depicted, on
the lower part of the zone, two full-size
military saints and on the east wall, Virgin

MaHarua NysepHuoTucca

B HacToAlee BpemAa B Hem pacnosaraert-
ca ¢oToBbIcTaBKa. B 1929-m roay 3sK3apx
NOKUHYN MOHAcCTbipb M B 1937-m roay no
peleHnto NpaBUTENbCTBA MOHACTbIPCKUE
MMeHUA 6blNM IKCMPONPUMPOBAHBI U pac-
npeaeneHbl 70-Tu 6e33eMeNbHbIM KuTe-
NAM nocesnka. [1o HacToALero BpeMeHu He
YyCTaHOB/NEHA [aTa OCHOBAaHMA MOHACTbIpA
boromaTtepb l'yBepHMoTUCCA.

LlepkoBb crieayeT apXMTEKTYPHOMY CTU-
N0 cBOBOAHOTO KpecTta C Kymonom, rae
3anagHaA 4acTb AJMHHEe OCTasbHbIX. B
BOCTOYHOM YacTU CTPOEHUA HaxoauTcA
antapb. OcTasibHble ero 4YacTu HEeCcKO/b-
KO HUXe U 06pasyroT MOKPbITbIE CHAPYHKU
yepenuuen, KpectoBble cBoAbl. Bocemb
OKOH, OTAE/IaHHbIX CHaPYXWN cnenbiMun ap-
Kamu, naeasnbHO BNuUcbIiBatoTcsa B HapabaH
Kynona. C BHyYTpPeHHEW CTOPOHbI Kymnon
YKpaleH CTPOrMM U AMHAMUYECKMM 06-
pasom Bcepepxkutena. bapabaH pacnu-
caH obpasamu MpopoKos, a chepuyeckme
TPEYroNbHUKKN - durypamm EBaHrenmcros.
B BOCTOYHOI YacTu KpecTa, B anTape, B no-
NlyKynoJsie ancuabl Ha MOAALLMXCA B3npaeT
«[pecsataa boropogunua LWupwaa He-
6ec», B OKPY)KEHUW aHTeN0B, @ B HUXKHEM
Apyce nonykynona nsobpaxkeHbl «lMpuya-
CcTue anocTtonoB» U «[lOKNOHeHMe KepT-
Be». B antape usobparkeHbl «PoxaeHue
Xpuctoso», «CpeteHune locnogHe», «CoH
Nocuda», «berctBo B Ermnetr» u cueHbl
13 *Ku3HU Uncyca. peckn OXKHOM YacTu
pPacnonoXeHbl Tpema Apycamu, a Ha Kax-
[OWN CTOpOHe cBoga M306pakeHbl: «Boc-
KpeweHue Jlazapa», «OmoBeHMe HOr» u
«Bxopa locnogeHb B Mepycanum». Ha tox-
HOW CTeHe npeacTaB/eHbl CueHbl: «bpak
B KaHe Manuneiickoi», «Yyno ymHoOXKeHUA
x1e60B 1 pbi6» U CUEHbI U3 XU3HM Boro-
maTtepu. Ha 3anagHoi cteHe u3obparke-
Hbl TPU MOHaxa, a B HUXKHeEM Apyce Tpu
CBATbIX 3alWLMUTHUKA BO BeCb pocT. Ha Boc-
TOYHOWM CTEHEe XOPOLLO COXpaHuacA obpas
boromaTtepu ¢ MnageHuUemM B OKPYXKeHUn

Hersonissos - Potamies / XepcoHuccoc - Motambec

Panagia Gouverniotissa

Mary with Jesus, surrounded by angels. On
the west arm of the cross there are depic-
tions of the “Betrayal of Judas”, “Christ
before Pilate”, “Peter denies Christ”,
“Christ carrying the cross”, the “Mock-
ing of Christ”, “Pilate washing his hands”,
“Nicodemus claims the body of Christ”, the
“Crucifixion”, “Jesus among angels” and
the “Myrrh-bearing women at the tomb
of Christ”. On the west wall, there are the
“Assumption of Mary” and on the north
and south walls, full-size images of female
frontal Saints, with fine facial features and
florid attire. On the north arm of the cross,
even though it is quite destroyed, discern-
ible are still scenes from Virgin Mary’s life,
as well as from some miracles, such as “Je-
sus healing the blind”, “Christ healing the
paralytic”, and “Christ and the Samaritan
Woman”.

The church of Panagia Gouverniotissa is
one of the most important monuments
of the Palaiologan Period on Crete. The
paintings have been clearly influenced by
illustrated manuscripts and the western
iconography. The intense narrative and
the quality of the execution associate the
monument with the so-called Macedo-
nian School. Gouverniotissa has retained
its splendor as a religious monument up
to the present day. On 15th August, every
year, one of the greatest festivals of the re-
gion is held on its premises.

Manarua NysepHuoTucca

aHrenos. B 3amagHoi 4yactu nocetuTenb
moxeT yBuaeTb: «lpepatensctso Uyabi»,
«Xpuctoc nepepn Munatom», «OTpeyeHune
MNetpa», «Xpuctoc Crpactotepney», «Oc-
meaHne Xpucrta», «nunaTt ymbIBaeT pyKn»,
«Cs. Hukogmm y tena Xpucra», «Pacnatue
XpucToBo», «XpUCTOC Cpean aHrenos»
n «XeHbl-mmpoHocuupbl y Mpoba locnoa-
HA». Ha 3amagHoW cTeHe npeacTaBieHO
«YcneHue boropoauubl», a Ha CEBEPHOM U
FOXKHOM M306paykeHbl NONHOPUTYpPHbIEe 06-
pa3sbl CBATbIX C TOHKMMW YepTaMn Anua 1
B MpeKpacHbIx oaexaax. Ppecku B cesep-
HOM YacTU Xpama CUIbHO NOBPEXKAEHbI, HO
noceTUTeNnb MOXET Pas/INYUTb CLEHbl U3
XW3HU boropoamupbl U cBeplueHne vygec:
«UcueneHne cnenbix», «McueneHune napa-
NINTUKOBY», «XPUCTOC U CaMapsiHKa».

Xpam Bboromatepu [yBEpHMOTUCCHI ABANA-
€eTCA OOAHMM M3 CaMbiX BaXKHbIX MAMATHU-
KoB anoxu [laneonoros Ha Kpute. B ero
APXUTEKTYpe, UHTEPbEPE U UKOHOrpadun
HabntogaeTca 3anagHoe BaAuAHue. Unto-
CTPaLMA CIOXKETOB M YETKOCTb MCMOIHEHUA
XapaKTepHbl AN TaK Ha3blBAeMOM MaKe-
[LOHCKOM WKonbl. Boromatepb lyBepHuo-
TMCCA [0 HalLMX AHEN cCoXpaHwuaa Beanyme
PeAnrMo3HoOro namsaTHWKA W cobupaer
COTHW BepyloWwmnx B AeHb YcneHuna boro-
poauubl.
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Metamorphosis Sotiros
(The Transfigurarion of the Saviour)

It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted, cem-
eterial church with rich wall paintings that
emphasize especially in the cycle of Mira-
cles and Passions of Jesus. In the sanctuary
there is a partial painting, depicting Christ
Pantocrator (Almighty), while on the east
frieze there is the “Hospitality of Abra-
ham” and the “Annunciation” and on the
church arch, a part of the “Ascension of Je-
sus”. In the main church, the wall painting
is divided into zones. In the central part of
the south wall, a large part is covered with
the “Rescue of Peter”, while on a lower
level there is the “Healing of the Demoni-
ac” and the “Healing of the Paralytics”. On
the west side of the south wall, the “Rais-
ing of Lazarus”, the “Entry into Jerusalem”,
the “Transfiguration” and the “Last Sup-
per” are icon-painted. On the lower level
of the south wall, there are the images of
the Apostles Peter and Paul, St. George,
four Saints, two of which are presented
on a horseback. On the north wall, the
icons include “Christ carrying the cross”,
the “Elevation of the Cross”, the “Crucifix-
ion”, the “Descent from the Cross” and the
“Epitaphios Lament” (Holy Friday Lamen-
tation). On the same wall, there are also
depictions of the “Washing of the Feet”,
“Christ on the Mount of Olives”, the “Be-
trayal of Judas”, “Jesus before Caiaphas”,
the “Mocking of Christ” and “Peter denies
Christ”. On the last zone, the lowest one,
on the north wall, there are the images
of St. Constantine and St. Helen, together
with two couples of Saints. The composi-
tion of the art work is full of tension and
the figures are totally expressive and dra-
matic. This realism dates the paintings
back to the 14th century.

Metamopdocu Cotupoc
[MpeobpaxceHue locriodHe]

MpeobparkeHne TocnogHe - 3TO cBOAYATbIN
opHOHedHbIM Xpam ¢ Boratoil pocnuchbo.
Ocoboe BHMMaHUe yaeneHo n3obpaxkeHuno
yyaec u Ctpactei locnogHux. B antape co-
XPaHWIacb YacTb POCMUCEN C M30bOpaxke-
Huem Cnaca Bcegep)kutena, a Ha BOCTOM-
HOW cTeHe pocnucb «TpouLa» OKPY»KeHa
cueHamu m3 «bnaroseweHua». Ha ceBoge
anTapsa mM3obpaxkeHa YacTb CuUeHbl «Bo3He-
ceHne locnoagHe». B ueHTpanbHOM Hede
pOCMUCK pasaenieHbl HA OTAe/bHbIEe APYChI.
Bonbluyto YacTb HOXKHOWM CTeHbl 3aHMMaeT
«CnaceHue yTonatowero MeTpa», a B HUX-
Hem Apyce nsobpaxkeHo «UcueneHune ogep-
KUMbBIX» N «McueneHre napanantnukos». Ha
3anaZHoM CTOPOHE IOXKHOW CTEHbI NpeKpac-
HO cOXpaHuUAUCb: «BocKkpelueHue Jlasapa»,
«BepbHoe BocKpeceHbe» («Bxoa [ocno-
neHb B Mepycanmm»), «lMpeobpaxkeHue
[ocnogHe» n «TaliHas BeyepaA». B HUKHem
Apyce HMKHOWN CTeHbl BUAHbLI 06pa3bl CBB.
Anocrtonos letpa u MNasna, Cs. leoprua un
YeTbIpex CBATbIX, 4BOE U3 KOTOPbIX BEPXOM
Ha KOHAX. Ha ceBepHOM cTeHe n306pakeHbl
«Xpuctoc Ctpactotepnel,», «Pacnatue Xpu-
cToBO», «CHATME C KpecTa» U «He Pbigan
MeHe MaTtu». Ha Toi e cTeHe nsobpase-
Hbl ctoXkeTbl «OmoBeHMe Hor», «Xpucroc
Ha MacnmyHon rope», «lpenaTenbCTBO
Nynbl», «Xpuctoc nepen Kamadoi», «Oc-
mesaHne Xpucta» n «OTpeyeHne anocrtosa
MaBna». B nocnegHem, CaMOM HUMKHEM
Apyce ceBepHOI CTeHbl M3obpakeHbl CBB.
KOHCTaHTUH 1 EneHa B OKpyXeHUU ABYX
nap cBATbIX. [1n1a 06pa3oB XxapaKTepHbI Bbl-
pa3uTeNbHOCTb U ApamMaTU3M, @ KOMMO3U-
LMA UCnonHeHa AnHamukKn. Cyaa no peanu-
CTUYHOMY CTUAO, becueHHan ¢pecka bbia
HanucaHa B XIV Beke.
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Hersonissos - Avdou / XepcoHuccoc - Asay

Agios Antonios
(St. Anthony)

This is a small single-nave, barrel vaulted
church with especially remarkable mu-
rals, which date back to the mid- or to the
third quarter of the 14th century.

On the quadrant of the apse, Virgin Mary
is illustrated among Angels, while on the
alcove the Co-officiating Hierarchs. On the
frieze of the east wall there is the “Hospi-
tality of Abraham” and on the lower level,
the “Annunciation”.

On the arch of the sanctuary and the
main church, there are depictions of the
“Ascension of Jesus”, the “Birth of Jesus”,
the “Baptism”, the “Candlemas”, the “Last
Supper”, the “Washing of the Feet”, the
“Crucifixion”, the “Epitaphios Lament”,
the “Descent into Hades”, the “Myrrh-
Bearing Women at the tomb of Christ”
and the “Transfiguration”.

On the south wall, there are two full-size
Saints, the “Embrace of Peter and Paul”,
and on the north wall four full-size frontal
Saints. It is the only case of bicolor wall
painting (brown and blue) on Crete.

Aruoc AHTOHMOC
[Cs. AHmoHuli]

MpeobpaxeHue focnogHe - 3To cBOAYa-
Tbli oAHOHedHbIW Xpam c 6oraTon po-
cnucbto. Ocoboe BHUMaHWe yaeneHo n3o-
6parkeHunto yygec n Ctpacten focnogHMXx.
B antape coxpaHusiacb YacTb pocnucen
c u3obparkeHnem Cnaca Bcegepkutens,
a Ha BOCTOYHOW CTeHe pocnucb «Tpou-
La» OKpyXeHa cueHamu u3 «bnarose-
weHna». Ha cBoge antapa u3obparkeHa
4YacTb cueHbl «Bo3HeceHne focnogHe». B
LeHTpasbHOM Hede pocnucu pasgeneHbl
Ha oTaenbHble Apycbl. bonbliyto 4YacTb
OKHOWM CcTeHbl 3aHMMaeT «CnaceHue yTo-
natowero letpa», a B HWXHEM spyce
n3obpaxeHo «McueneHne opepKUMbIX»
n «McueneHne napanutukos». Ha 3anaa-
HOM CTOPOHE HXKHOM CTEeHbl NMpPeKpacHO
coxpaHuaucb: «BockpelweHne Jlazapa»,
«BepbHoe BoOCKpeceHbe» («Bxopa locno-
neHb B Mepycanumy»), «lMpeobparkeHune
[ocnogHe» u «TaliHaa Bevyepa». B HMXK-
Hem Apyce LXHOM cTeHbl BUAHbI 06pa3bl
CsB. Anoctonos [eTtpa u Nasna, Cs. leop-
TUA N YeTblpex CBATbIX, ABOE U3 KOTOPbIX
BEPXOM Ha KOHAX. Ha ceBepHOW cTeHe
n3obpaxeHbl «Xpucrtoc CtpactoTepneLy,
«PacnaTtme XpuctoBo», «CHATME C KpecTa»
n «He Pbigan MeHe Matu». Ha Tol ke
CTeHe n3obpakeHbl cloXKeTbl «OMOBEHUE
Hor», «Xpuctoc Ha MacauyHol ropey,
«MpepatenbcTBo Nyabl», «XpUctoc nepes,
Kanadoii», «OcmesaHune Xpucrta» n «Otpe-
yeHune anoctona asna». B nocnegHem,
CaMOM HUXXHEM Apyce CeBEepPHOMN CTeHbI
n3obpaxeHbl CBB. KoHcTaHTUH u EneHa
B OKPY)XeHUU ABYyX nap cBATbIX. [AnA 06-
pa30B XapaKTepHbl BblpPa3nUTENIbHOCTb U
LpaMaTU3M, a KOMMO3WULMA MUCMOJHEHA
OuHamuku. Cyaa no peanucTMyHOMY CTU-
Nto, becueHHaa ¢pecka bbina HanucaHa B
XIV Beke.
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Agios Konstantinos
(St. Constantine)

It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted church,
which is decorated with indoor murals by
the icon painters Manouil and loannis Fo-
kas, brothers from Constantinople (today’s
Istanbul). Inside, next to the entrance of
the church, there is an inscription by the
owner, with reference to 1445, where the
Byzantine Emperor loannis Palaiologos the
8th (John Viii Palaiologos) is mentioned
1(1425-1448). The quadrant of the arch
depicts the Pantocrator (Almighty), while,
lower down, the Co-Officiating Hierarchs.
On the east frieze there is the “Hospitality
of Abraham” and the “Annunciation”. The
sanctuary arch is occupied by scenes from
the “Ascension of Jesus”, the “Pentecost”
and the “Presentation of Virgin Mary”.

On the main church arch there are Evan-
gelical scenes, such as the “Candlemas”,
the “Descent into Hades”, the “Crucifix-
ion”, the “Transfiguration” and “Jesus heal-
ing the blind”, while, on a lower level, there
are scenes from St. Constantine’s life. On
the north and south walls, we see full-size,
frontal Saints. On the west wall, there is a
depiction of the “Assumption of Mary”, as
well as scenes from the “Last Judgement”.
The remaining inscription mentions:

+ The divine and venerable church of
the Holy Kings Constantine and Helen,
crowned by the God, equal to Apostles,
was renovated and repainted, with the
assistance, expense, effort and toil of our
pious priest .... Manouil (;) ... his daughter
Maria, during the reign of loannis Palaiol-
0gos

..... s) NA Sept (ember) b’., avpg (illegible
part of the inscription)

By hand of the sinners and unworthy Man-
ouil and loannis, from the Fokas family,
pray to our Lord for us amen, amen.

Arnoc KoHcTaHTUHOC
[Cs. KoHcmaHmuH]

Xpam CB. KOHCTaHTMHA - 3TO OAHOHEHbIN
CBOAYATLIA XpaMm, pacnucaHHbIM macTepa-
MW U3 KoHCcTaHTMHOMOANA: 6paTbamn Ma-
Hymnnom n MoaHHom Poka.

BHyTpn xpama, y BxoAa KTUTOP OCTaBuUJ
Hagnucb, B KOoTopol ykasaH 1445-i roa.
34ecb e UMTUPOBAH BU3AHTUUCKUIA UM-
nepatop WoaHH VIII Maneonor (1425-
1448). Ha nonykynosie ancuabl MacTepcKku
n3obparkeH «BcegepKnTenby, a B HUKHEM
Apyce - «[MoKNOHeHMe KepTBe». B BocTou-
HOM YaCTW Xpama MHTepec NpPeacTaBAAOT
«Tpouua», n «bnaroseweHne MpecsaTon
Boropoguubi». Mop cBogom antapsa u3o-
6paskeHbl cLueHbl «BosHeceHue focnogHe»,
«MatnpecatHnua» n «BeepeHne boropo-
LMLl BO Xpam».

MNMog cBogom LeHTpanbHoro Heda - «Cpe-
TeHue locnogHe», n «CowecTtBne Xpucra
B ag», «Pacnatne Xpucroso», «Mpeobpa-
»KeHue lTocnogHe» n «McueneHune cneno-
ro» MNOpakalT CBOMM Apamatuamom. B
HUXHEM sipyce n3006pakeHbl CLLEHbI XKUTUA
CB. KOHCTaHTWHA, @ Ha CEBEPHOW U IOXKHOW
cTeHax - nonHodurypHble 06pasbl CBATbIX.
Ha 3anagHol cTeHe xpama mactepa M3o0-
6pasunnn «YcneHue MNpecesatoit boropoau-
Lbl», N cueHbl M3 «CTpalHoro cyaa».
CoxpaHMBLUAACA KTUTOPCKAA HaAMMUCh rna-
CuT:

+ BOCCTAHOB/IEH M pacnucaH CBATOM M MNo-
YMTaeMbI cen xpam cBATbIX Borom Kopo-
HOBAHHbIX BIACTUTE/IEN M PAaBHOANOCTO/10B
KoHcTaHTMHa ¥ EneHbl npu comencrsum,
bnaroi noaneprkke U bnarogaps Tpydam
npasegHbIM 61aro4ecTMBOro CBALLEHHUKA
... MaHyuna (?) ... ero goyepu Mapuu npu
uapcrsoBaHuu MoaHHa MNaneonora

...... ¢)NA OkTa6[psa] B’.,aupg [4acTb HagnNu-
CU HenepeBoauMal]

Pykamu rpelHbix 1 HepocToMHbIX MaHyu-
na n MoaHHa 13 poga Poka. MonuTtecs 3a
Hac locnogy bory. AMUHb. AMUHb.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points
Apxumexkmypa  OcHosaH Pacnonoxerue  [pecmonbhbiii  Opecka  [ocmyn Yace pabomer  Koopourame!
npasoHuK xpama

rock - hewn cave ~ since 1979 ithas ~ Avdou (South  4th Sunday Difficult. Thereis accessonly ~ Open GPS
————————————————— been functioning ofthevillage  qfter Faster from a country road, followed - 35.196025,
neujepHas as a church ‘}0(%;’)0’(5[' ——————————————— by asteep path up to the cave.  OMKpHIM 25.110227

777777777777777777777777777777 yemeepmoe

€1979-20 200a A6dy (k oy om ~ BOCKDecetibe mpyoHelil.Criedosarms no

cyumaemca depestu, Cnuneo  noce llacxu cenbeoll dopoze, a 3amem

deticmayroujum Aausc QomuHuc) N00HSMBCA 10 20pHOL mpone

Xpamom K newepe.

Hersonissos - Avdou / XepcoHuccoc - Asay

Agia Fotini
(St. Fotini)

According to P. Faure, the worship in the
cave began in the 19th century. It is be-
lieved that in the late 19th century there
was a monk living there. The cave of St.
Fotini was famous as a hide-out during
the Cretan Revolutions. The total length of
its paths is about 700 meters, something
that is unknown to most visitors. At the
entrance, which is on the northwest side,
there is a shrine. There is the beginning of
a narrow path that used to be an old riv-
erbed, leading to the last chamber of the
cave, which is used as a church dedicated
to St. Fotini.

At the edge of the chamber there is a stone
staircase with 6 steps and two stalagmites,
which the locals call “the knees of St. Foti-
ni”. At the other edge of the chamber there
is a small room that serves as a sanctuary
and above that, there is the “anogeion”
(an upper storey), where the locals used
to hide their valuables during the Ottoman
Rule. In the last chamber, water dripping
from the roof is gathered in a pot, as it is
thought to be holy water.

According to tradition, St. Fotini was look-
ing for a quiet, secluded place so that she
could devote the rest of her life to God.
As she could not find such a place, Virgin
Mary appeared and performed a miracle:
she created a cave in the rocks, where St.
Fotini could live. Tradition also states that
women, who cannot bear children, come
to the cave, pray, drink the holy water drip-
ping from the roof, become pregnant and
always give birth to boys.

Arma PoTuHMU
[Ceamas ®omuHa, PomuHus,
CeemsaHa]

Mo cnosam [1. ®opa, NOKAOHEHMe B ne-
Lwepe Havyanocob B XIX Beke. N3BecTHO, 4TO
B KOHUe XIX BeKa B HEeM WA MOHAXOM.
Mewepa CB. POTUHBLI CAYKMAA TalHbIM
yKpbiTUem Bo Bpemsa Kputckoi Pesonto-
unn. Obwan NPOTAKEHHOCTb TPOM, Hewus-
BECTHbIX MHOTMM NMOCETUTENAM, LOCTUFAeT
700 meTpoB. Bxoz B neliepy HaxoAmuTcs Ha
ceBepo-3anage, Tam CTOUT UKoHocTac. OT-
cloga HauyMHaeTcs y3KUM Kopuaop - pycsio
nepecoxLuelnt peku, KOTopblii BegeT K no-
cnefHemy 3any newiepbl, UCMOAb3YEMOro
B KauyecTBe LLePKBU, OCBSALLEHHOW BO MMSA
CB. DOTUHDI.

B Hauane 3ana Haxo4UTCA KaMeHHas necT-
HMLLA C LUECTbIO CTYMEHAMM U ABa CTaNarMu-
Ta, Ha3BaHHbIX «KoseHAMMU CB. DOTUHbBI». B
rnybuHe 3ana HebosbliOE MPOCTPAHCTBO
CNYXKWUT aNITapeMm, a Bbille HAXO4UTCA KaHO-
TMOH», TAUHUK B KOTOPOM MECTHbIE KUTe-
IV NpATaZAN OT OCMaHCKUX nopaboTuTenei
CBOM CaMble LeHHble Bewu. B nocnegHem
3a/1e C MOTOJIKa B MIMHAHbLIA COCY/A CTeKa-
eT BoZa, KOTopas, CYMTAeTCa BepyroLwmmmn
CBATOM M cNOCObHOM UcLenaTb 6onesHun.
Mo npepaHuto CB. PoTMHA MCKana Tuxoe
N yeAMHEeHHoe MmecTo, rae mornia 6bl no-
CBATUTb OCTAaTOK CBOeK u3Hu bory. Bo
BpemMs MoWMCKOB el npeacTaBuaack boxbs
MaTepb, KoTOpas 4ygom coTBOopwuna Ans
CB. ®oTMHbI Newepy B ckane. Mosepbe rma-
CUT, YTO CBAITas BHMMAET MOZIMTBAM XKEeH-
WMH, oTYaABLWIMMCA 3abepemeHeTb nocne
MHorux net becnnogua. Ceatas Boga w3
newepbl 1 MOZINTBbI MOMOTatOT UM 3a4aTb
CblHa.V

Religious Routes
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Architecture  Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points
Apxumexmypa OcHosaH Pacnonoxenue [pecmonbHebiti Opecka  Jocmyn Yacol pabomol Koopounamer
npasoHuK xpama

two - nave original church 1840,  Gonies (Central  Moveable feast - \/ Fasy Closed* GPS
barrel vaulted  contemporary church ~ Square of St. 25thMarch = e e 35.230894,
7777777777777 1889 George) neakull 3akpeim** 25.441486
JlgyxHeHbIl  —-—mmmmm e e nepexooawjuti
(8004ambill  cmapelti xpam - 6 (UetmpantHas npasoHuK - 25
Xpam 1840-Mm, Ho8bIU Xpam - niouwads Aeuy mapma

8 1889-m leapeuy)

Hisitors should contact the priest George Yiakoumakis, tel. number 6932372628 or 28970- 51140
** [locemumenu domxHbl C8A3aMbCA (0 CBALIEHHLKOM [eopeuocom Asymarucom no menedoHy 6932372628 unu 28970- 51140

Hersonissos - Gonies / XepcoHuccoc - loHuec

Agios Georgios
(St. George) -
The Annunciation

This is a two-nave, barrel vaulted church,
which is an extension to an older one. The
original single-nave, barrel vaulted church
was of a smaller structure; it was located
on the west side of the north nave and was
dedicated to St. George. It is thought to
have been built in the 1840s. In 1889, the
church was extended to the east, while an
ancillary room that is based on both naves
was also built, on the south of the origi-
nal structure. In the north nave, which is
dedicated to St. George, there is a wooden,
gold-plated iconostasis, decorated with
the icons of Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder)
(1890), Pantocrator (Almighty) (1913), St.
George, St. Titus, St. Nicolas and St. Cath-
erine. On the upper part, there are icons
depicting scenes from the Twelve Great
Feasts (Greek: Dodekaorto). In the south
nave, dedicated to the Annunciation,
the iconostasis is not only wooden, but
also hand-painted. It is decorated with
the icons of St. John the Baptist (1913),
the Assumption of Mary (1870), the Holy
Trinity (1873), the Annunciation and St.
George (1873), St. Spyridon, Agioi Deka
(Ten Saints), St. Constantine and Helen,
St. Athanasius, while on the upper part
the icons portray scenes from the Twelve
Great Feasts. The two naves are connected
to each other with two arched openings.
In the 1990s the quadrants in the alcoves
were icon-painted. Thus, on the quadrant
of the north nave, there is Pantocrator (Al-
mighty) depicted and on the quadrant of
the south nave, the Vrefokratoussa (Infant
Holder) with the two Archangels. Outside,
on the north wall of the north nave, there
is a bell tower, which was built at the same
time as the rest of the church.

rmoc leopruoc -
EBaHrenucmoc

[Ce. leopauli - bnazoseuw,eHue
lpeceamoli bocopoduubi]

3T10T ABYXHEDHbIN CBOAYATLIN Xpam, ABNA-
eTCA NPOAO/IKEHMEM «CTaporo». MpexHnin
opHOHedHbIM CBOAYATbLIN XpPam, MEHbLLUX
pa3smMepoB Haxo4u/CA B 3anafHoOW 4acTu
ceBepHoro Heda, 1 MMen NocBALLeHUe BO
mma Cs. leoprua. BepoATHee Bcero, OH
6b11 noctpoeH B 1840-x rogax. B 1889-m
rofy LepKoBb bblia pacliMpeHa K BOCTOKY
M tory, a K 06oMm Hedam bbiM NnpucTpoe-
Hbl CAKPUCTUU.

B ceBepHOm Hede, OCBAWEHHOM BO MMA
Cs. leoprua cTouT AepeBAHHbINA M0O30/10-
YEHHbIW MKOHOCTAC, KOTOPbIMA YKpalleH
MKoHamn boromatepu ¢ MnageHuem
(1890), Cnaca Bcegepkutens (1913), Cs.
[eoprua, Cs. Tuta, CB. Hukonas un Cs. EKa-
TepuHbl. B BepxHeM spyce M306pakeHbl
cueHbl [1ByHaaecATbIX NPa3aAHUKOB. B toX-
Hom Hede, NocBAWEHHOM baaroseLeHuto
MpecBATon Boropoamubl, MKOHOCTAC Bbl-
pe3aH u3 aepeBa U yKkpalleH obpasom CB.
MoaHHa Kpectutens (1913 r.) u nkoHamu:
«YcneHue boropoguubi» (1870), «CesTan
Tponua» (1873), «bnaroseweHue Mpecsa-
ToW Boropoauubl», «Cs. leopruin» (1873),
«CB. CnupnaoH», «CBATble AecATb myye-
HUKOB», «CB. KOHCTaHTUH e EneHa», «Cs.
AdaHacuii». B BepxHem apyce nsobparke-
Hbl CuUeHbl [BYHafecATbIX Npa3fgHMKOB.
Ob6a Heda cBA3aHbl ABYMS apOYHbIMU NPO-
emamu. B 1990-x rogax, 6binM pacnumcaHbl
nonykynosnbl. B nonykynone cesepHoOro
Heda 6bin M30bpaxkeH «Bceaeputenby,
a B Moaykynose toxHoro Heda - «boro-
MmaTepb ¢ MiageHuemM» B OKPYXXeHUU ap-
xaHrenos. H cesepHom ¢dacage ceBepHoro
Heda HaxXo4UTCA KOMOKOAbHA, KOTOpas
6blNa MOCTPOEHA B TO e Bpems, YTo U
LLepPKOBb.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos ~ Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa OcHosan Pacnonoxerue lpecmonoHreii  Opecka  Jocmyn Yacol pabomol Koopouramer
npasoHuK xpama

Originally single-nave 9611204 Kera (Arkalies - At the  8th September ~ \/ Fasy access ~ Winter: 8:00 - GPS

barrel vaulted, gradually -~ entrance to Pano Kera " from a 17:00, Summer: ~ 35.224371,

other naves wereadded 6 9671-1204  Village, near Gonies) gy, 0650 country 7:00- 19:00 25.461739

””””””””””””” 200y Kepa (Apkanuec - y 6xoda road R

NEPBOHAYATbHO ) 8 depestio flaHo Kepa, T - 3umoli: 8:00-

00HOHedHbIll (8004amBIl Hedanexo om [oHuec) neekuli 17:00, nemom: 7:00

XDam, no3xe 006ae/eHs! docmynno - 19:00

Hechel

cenbekoll
dopoze

Hersonissos - Kera / XepcoHuccoc - Kepa

Panagia Kera or
Kardiotissa

The Monastery is dedicated to the Nativ-
ity of the Theotokos (Nativity of Mary)
and it is one of the most important mon-
asteries of Crete. Today it is a nunnery
and accommodates 6 nuns. The establish-
ment of the monastery is associated with
the miraculous icon of Virgin Mary, which
is currently kept in the Church of St. Al-
phonsus, in Esquilino, Rome. It is an icon
of Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder), holding
Jesus in her arms, on the side of her heart
-that’s why it was called Kardiotissa (from
the Greek word kardia, meaning heart).
Panagia Kera is the other icon that is as-
sociated with miracles. It is currently
in the monastery, dates back to 1795
and is called “Kyria Kardiotissa” (Lady of
the Heart). Virgin Mary is depicted en-
throned, facing the front, holding baby
Jesus. According to tradition, the icon was
stolen three times by the Turks and was
sent to Constantinople. But every time,
somehow, the icon returned to the mon-
astery. The third time, to avoid losing the
icon again, they tied it to a marble column
with a thick chain. Today both the column
and the chain are in the monastery. One
of these times, as the icon was reaching
the monastery, coming back from Con-
stantinople, it touched a high steep rock
and left its “mark” that can still be seen
today. Nowadays, this spot is called “Im-
pression”.

The most ancient wall painting in the Ca-
tholicon dates back to the second decade
of the 14th century. The Monastery went
through a lot of adventures and destruc-
tions, while it was also a bulwark in the
struggle for liberation. Its location was a
great contribution to that, as it is a natural

»

MaHaruna Kepa naun
Kapaguotucca

[Cs. leopeuli - baaeoseweHue
lpeceamoli boeopoduubi]

MoHacTblpb ocBAlEeH Bo UMA MpecBaTom
Boropoauubl un ABNAETCA OAHUM U3 CaMblX
3HaAYUTENbHbIX MOHacTbipei Ha KpuTe.
CerogHA B HEM XMBYT LUECTb MOHAXWUHb.
OcHOBaHWE MOHACTbIPA CBA3AHO C YyAOT-
BOPHOM MKOHOWM Boxkbelt MaTtepu, KoTo-
pan B HacTodAllee BpeMa XpaHUTCA B Xpa-
me CB. AnbdoHca B EcKynnmHo, Hepaneko
oT Puma. Ha nkoHe n3obparkeHa boroma-
Tepb c MnageHLem, KOTOPOro OHa AEePXKUT
Ha pyKax, MPUMXUMaa K cepaly, no3Tomy
Bepylolwmne Haseanum ee «KapamoTtucca»
[«CepaeyHasa»]. B moHacTbipe HaxoguT-
CcA elle OA4Ha YyAOTBOPHAA MKOHA, KOTO-
paa patupyetca 1795-m rogom. MaHarma
Kepa, nu Kak ee ewe Ha3biBatoT «focnoxa
KapauoTtucca» n3obparkeHa cupawen Ha
TpoHe ¢ MnageHuem Ha pykax. Mo npe-
[AHWI0, MKOHa Oblla noxuuLeHa TpM pasa
TypKamu 1 nepeseseHa B KOHCTaHTUHO-
nonb. Ho oHa YyaecHbiMm ob6pa3om cHoBa
M CHOBa BO3Bpallasiacb B MOHACTbipb. B
TpeTuii pas, 4Tobbl MKOHA He cMor/ia Bep-
HYTbCA, ee NPMUKOBA/IM TONCTOM LEenbio K
MPaMOpHON KosoHHe. CerogHA KONOHHA
W Lenb BbICTaBAEHbl B MOHacTbIpe. Mo ao-
pore u3 KoHCcTaHTUHOMNOAA, NPUBANKAACH
K MOHAaCTbIplO, MKOHa MNpuMKanacb K OT-
BECHOW CKane 1 0CTaBu/a CBOM OTNEYaToK
Ha Hell. OH BUAEH A0 CUX MOp U ABAAET-
CA MeCTOM MOKNOHEHWUA, KOTOpPOe MecT-
Hble XUTeNW HasbiBalOT «AnoTunocu»
[«OTTUCK»]. Camble cTapble HaCTeHHble
poCnuUcKU B LEPKBU [ATUPYHOTCA BTOPbIM
necatunetmem XIV Beka. MoHacTbipb ne-
peXUn MHOro BONHEHWUI M KaTacTpod. Bo
Bpemsa ocBoboAUTENbHbIX BOWH, 6naro-
[apA cBOeMy CTpaTermyeckomy pacrnosio-
KEeHUo mexay npedektypamu MpakamoH
1 JlaccuUTU, OH CTa/l HAAEXKHbIM OMIOTOM.

»
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Panagia Kera or Kardiotissa

gate between the prefectures of Herak-
lion and Lassithi. When it was established
is still unknown. Most probably, though, it
is a building of the 2nd Byzantine Period,
921-1211. The oldest reference to it is on
arecord of 1333, when it was a fiefdom of
the Latin Patriarchate of Constantinople.
The monastery was renovated due to the
family of Maganaris (17th century). Today,
from the original fort-like monastery, the
only thing that remains is the Catholicon,
which appears to have been built in four
construction phases.

The original single-nave church of Virgin
Mary is used today as a sanctuary and is
separated from the rest of the place with
an iconostasis. The exact time of the con-
struction of the north chapel is unknown.
The first narthex to the west has got a
three-way layout. On the west side of it
there is a second narthex, the inner part
of which is topped with an arch that pre-
sents a transverse layout in relation to the
original space, without supporting arcs.
The oldest wall painting is maintained in
today’s sanctuary (original church). On
the quadrant of the alcove there is a de-
piction of Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder),
on the alcove the Co-Officiating Hierarchs,
while on the frieze of the east wall, the
“Annunciation”. On the arch of the origi-
nal church, there is the “Ascension of Je-
sus” and on the arch of the main church,
there are scenes from Virgin Mary’s life.
In the central nave of the first narthex,
the east wall is decorated with the scene
of the “Assumption of Mary”. On the arch,
there are scenes from the “Birth of Jesus”,
“Joseph’s Dream”, “Exodus”, the “Entry
into Jerusalem”, the “Betrayal of Judas”,
“Christ carrying the cross”, the “Raising
of Lazarus”, the “Myrrh-bearing women
at the tomb of Christ”, the “Descent into
Hades”, the “Candlemas”, and the “Pente-

MaHarua Kepa nnu Kapguotucca

ToYHbIN roA OCHOBaHWMA MOHACTbIPA He
M3BECTEH, HO CYLLECTBYIOT MpeanonoxKe-
HUA, YTO OH ABNSAETCA CTpoeHMem BTopo-
ro BM3aHTUICKoro nepuoaa 961 - 1211-i
rog, H.9. Camoe paHHee yNnOMWHaHUE Ha-
3BaHWA MOHACTbIPA BCTPEYaeTca B LOKY-
meHTe 1333-ro roga. Torga OH ABnAnca
COH6CTBEHHOCTb /IaTUHCKOrO NaTpuapxaTta
B KoHcTaHTMHONONE. PeKOHCTpyKUMen
MOHacTblipb 06A3aH cembe MaHraHapuay
(XVII Bek). OT npeXHero moHacTbips, Mno-
CTPOEHHOro B KayecTBe 3alUMTHOro Co-
OpY)KEeHUA, OCTancA eAUHCTBEHHO Kado-
JINKOH, B apXMUTEKType KOTOPOro MOXKHO
PasINYUTL YeTbipe CTpouTesnbHble ¢asbl.
Crapbii ogHOHedHbIM xpam Boropoauubl
CNYXWUT B HAlWIWM OHW aNTapem W OTAeneH
OT OCTa/IbHOrO NOMELLEHWNA NKOHOCTACOM.
He ypaeTtcqa ycTaHOBUTbL C TOYHOCTbIO Bpe-
MA MOCTPOEHUA CEBEPHOM YacoBHU. Mep-
Bbl/i NPUTBOP C 3aNagHOMN CTOPOHbI UMeeT
TPU OTKPbITbIX CTOPOHbI. C 3anagHoOW cTo-
POHbI C HAM CBA3aH BTOPOM NONepeyHbln
cBog4aTbii nNpuTBOp, 63 noanpy»KHbIX
apokK. Camble cTapble HaCTEHHbIe POCAUCH
Haxo4ATCA Ha MecTe HblHEelWHero anTapsa
(cTapblit xpam). B 6apabaHe nosyKkynosb-
Horo cBofa m3obpakeHa «boromaTtepb C
MnageHuem», «[lOK/NOHEHUE KepTBey,
a B nepegHeln 4YacTu BOCTOYHOM CTEHbI
«bnaroseweHne T[pecBaToit boropoau-
ubi». Moa cBogoM CTaporo antapa noce-
TUTENen BOCXUTUT cueHa «Bo3HeceHue
[ocnogHe», a moA CBOAOM LEHTPa/IbHOrO
Heda OT/IMYHO COXPAHWUIUCH CIOMKETbl U3
KWU3HUM boropoauubl. Ha BocTouHOM cTeHe
LeHTpa/sbHOro Heda MnepBOro NpUTBOPA
n3obpaxeHo «YcneHue lpecsatol boro-
poAauLbl», @ NoA CBOAOM, CUeHbl: «Pox-
aeHue Xpuctoso», «CoH Nocuda», «ber-
cTBO B Ernmnet», «BepbHOE BOCKpPECEHbEY,
«[MpepatenbctBo Uyabl», «Xpuctoc Crpa-
ctoTtepney», «BocKkpeweHue Jlazapa»,
«eHbl-MupoHocuLbl y MTpoba focnogHa»,

Hersonissos - Kera / XepcoHuccoc - Kepa

Panagia Kera or Kardiotissa

cost”. On the west wall, the icons include
the “Last Supper”, the “Washing of the
feet” and heart-breaking scenes from the
“Crucifixion”. The south nave of the first
narthex is decorated with scenes from the
“Judgement Day” with the “Prayer” and
on a lower level, the “Epitaphios Lament”
(Holy Friday Lamentation). The murals in
the north nave of the first narthex were
painted later on.

MaHarua Kepa nnu Kapguorucca

«Cowectene Xpucta B ag», «CpeTeHue
[ocnogHe» n «latupecatHmya ». Ha 3a-
nafHOW CTeHe pPacrno/ioXKeHbl POCMUCKU:
«TaliHasa Beyepa», «OMOBEHME HOM» WU
dparmeHTbl «Pacnatua». B 0}KHOM Hede
nepBoro nNpuTBOpa BNevyatnAT dpecku
«BTopoe npuwectsme» n «Monutea», a B
HUXKHeM apyce «He Pbigan MeHe Matuy».
®peckn ceepHoro Hedba nepBOro npu-
TBOpa Aatupytotca 6oee No3gHUM nepu-
OL0M.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Ocrosan Pacnonoxerue lpecmonoHeli  Opecka  Jocmyn — Yacel pabomer Koopounamer
npasoHuk xpama

Single - nave bar- 1910 St. Constantine - 21st May —_ Easy Open GPS

relvaulted - Mam@ores, 000 === === e 35.3345541,

————————————————— 8 1910-m 200y next to the beach 21 mas neaKutl omkpeim 25.3026275

00HOHegHbI s

C800Yamsiti xpam Azuoc Kotcmanmuoc,

Kamo lysec, Hedaneko
om nagxa

Gouves - Kato Gouves / lysec - KaTto ysec

Agios Konstantinos -
Agia Eleni
(St. Constantine and St. Helen)

A small single-nave, barrel vaulted church
with two entrances: one on the south and one
on the west side. The church is made of stone
and it was built with rocks, which, according
to tradition, “rolled down” the mountain dur-
ing a downpour. Inside the church there is a
wooden iconostasis, decorated with the icons
of “Vrefokratoussa” (Infant Holder) (1912),
“Pantocrator” (Almighty) (1912), as well as St.
Constantine and St. Helen (1969) on the up-
per side, while the lower side is adorned with
relief crosses. We can also see a stone sup-
porting arc on the arch of the main church.
Outside, over the west entrance, there is a
depiction of St. Constantine and St. Helen
on a modern mosaic, while on a lower level,
“Virgin Mary Praying”. The beautiful yard has
been decorated with stone fencing and is full
of tamarisks.

Arnoc KoOHCTaHTUHOC U
Arusa EnexHu
[Cs. KoHcmaHmuH u Cs. EneHa]

Hebonblwol opgHoHedHbIM cBOAYATbIA Xpam C
BbIXOZAMM Ha tor M 3anad. Xpam KameHHbll. Mo
NpPeaaHunio ero NOCTPOUIN U3 KaMHeW, KoTopble
«COWM» C ropbl BMecTe € AoxAaem. BHyTpu
LEPKBU HAXOAWUTCA [AepeBAHHbIA WMKOHOCTAC,
KOTOPbIM YKPalleH B BEPXHEM Apyce WMKOHaMMU
«BoromaTtepb ¢ MnageHuem» (1912), «Cnac Bce-
aepxutens» (1912) n «CB. KOHCTaHTUH 1 EneHa»
(1969), a B HWXKHEM - penbedHbIMU KpecTamu. B
CBOJ, LieHTpasibHOro Heda BCTaBNeHa KamMeHHasa
noAnpyHaa apka. Ha ¢acase Haz 1oXKHbIM Nop-
TaJIOM PACcnosioKEHO COBPEMEHHOE MO3au4yHoe
n3obpakeHue, a B HUKHeM apyce - «boropoauua
OpaHTa». Kpacuebivi ABOpP 0pOpMAEH KAMEHHbIM
3a60pPOM U 03e/IeHEH TaMaPUKCOM.

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access  Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa OcHosan Pacnonoxerue  [IpecmoneHbiii Opecka  JJocmyn Yacel pabomer  Koopduramel
npasoHuK Xpama

single - nave phase a: late 16th century AD Voritsi- st friday after ~ — Easy  Open GPS

barrel vaulted phase b: early 17th century AD between Voritsi fgster ~ L 35.2864,

77777777777777777 phase c: late 17th century AD a’}/d Skotino Jieekuti- omKpeim 25.30613

00HOHeHbI phase d: 19th century AD Y{flg ei 77777777777777777777777777

€8004ameld Xpam

nepaas asa: korey XV gexa H. 3.
emopas haza: Havano XVIl sexa H. 3.
mpemos (Pasa: KoHet | XVIl gexa H. 3.
yemaepma haza: XIX eex H. >

Bopumcu, mexdy
HaceneHHbIMU
nyHKMamu
Bopumcu u
CkomuHo

nepsas nAMHuUYa
nocne flacxu

Gouves - Voritsi / Nysec - Boputcu

Kera Eleoussa

The foundation of the monastery dates
back to the late 16th century. There are
written testimonials of the 17th century,
where there is a reference to the monas-
tery. These testimonials include the dowry
agreement of Marcus Anthony Foskolos
(1662), a Turkish contract with A.H. (Hijri
year) 1081 (1670 AD), the will of Andreas
Kornaros (1611), as well as an inscription
with the date 1617, recorded by G.Gerola,
which was once above the south entrance
and now has been stolen. It is not known
when the monastery became a rectory
manor of Agarathos, but most probably
it was during the Cretan War Period. The
buildings were constructed around a yard
and, along with the turrets and the small
gaps, they point out the fort-like style of
the monastery. As it is built on a small hill,
it follows the topography and forms three
levels. On the lowest level of the north side,
there is the monumental gate with the finial
(late 16th century) that leads to the first
level, where the stables used to be (early
17th century). On the second level, there
is the barrel vaulted chapel of Zoodochos
Pigi (Life-giving Spring), the bell tower of
which dates back to the 17th century. On
the church floor, two tombs were found and
on the arch there is a large supporting arc.
The upper part of the iconostasis is wood-
cut, gold-plated and decorated with medal-
lions of the Apostles, while the lowest part
is minimal and adorned with the icons of
Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder), Pantocrator
(Almighty) and the Assumption of Mary. In
front of the entrance there is a rain water
reservoir (sarnitsi). The Archontariki (the
guest house), the cells and the olive-oil
press, all of which date back to the 19th
century, are built around the church. On the
third level, there are three more cells with
two columns in the yard.

Kepa Eneyca
[bozopoduuya Kepa Mucnocmueas
(Ymunerue)]

MoHacTbipb 6b11 0OcHOBaH B KoHLe XVI BeKa.
Ero MoHacTbipA YynmOMAHYTO B HEKOTOPbIX
NUCbMeHHbIX foKymeHTax XVII Beka: B goro-
BOpe o npuaaHom Mapka AHTOHUA PocKono
(1662 r.), B TypeuKkom KoHTpakTe oT 1081-ro
roga no KaneHaapto Xvaxpa (1670 H.3.), B 3a-
BelaHum AHapea KopHapo (1611 r.) v B Bbl-
rPaBMpPOBAHHON HaanucK c gaton «1617»,
KOTOpaa Haxo4uaacb Hapg, IOXKHbIM BXOA40M
MOHacTbIpA. OHa, K COXaNeHUIo, yTpaveHa,
HO coxpaHunocb ee nogpobHoe onucaHue,
caenaHHoe I lfeponom. HenssecTHO B Kakom
roZly MOHacTbIpb CTan NoABopbeM 60/bLLOTO
MOHacTbIpA Arapadoc, BOSMOXKHO 3TO C/y-
4YNIOCb B NMEPUOL, KPUTCKOW BOMHBI. 3a4aHUA
CBATOM 0BUTENN PACNONOXKEHbI BOKPYT BHY-
TPEeHHEero A,Bopa, OKPYKEHHOro 3ybyatbiMmu
cTeHamu ¢ bonHuuamu. Otcioga cnepyet
BbIBOZ, YTO MOHACTbIPpb MME/ XapaKTep 3a-
LUMTHOrO coopyKeHus. CBATaa obutesnb Ha-
XOAMUTCA Ha XO/IME, U ee NNIaHMPOBKA CBA3a-
Ha ¢ penibedom. MoHacTbIpb PacrnoNoXKeH Ha
Tpex ypoBHAX. Ha camom HU3KOM ypoBHE, C
CeBEPHOW CTOPOHbl HAXOAATCA MOHYMEH-
TasbHble BOpOTa C GpoHTOHOM (KoHew, XVI
BEKA), KOTOopble BeayT K MepBOMY YPOBHIO.
3pecb pacnoniaranncb KOHIOWHKM (Hayano
XVII Beka). Ha BTOpom ypoBHE HaxoauTcs
cBoayaTblii xpam 3oogoxy [urn [HKuso-
HOCHbIW WCTOYHUK], KOMIOKO/IbHA KOTOPOro
patupyetca XVII Bekom. B nony LepKeu Ha-
XOOATCA [IBE MOTW/Ibl, @ CBOA NOAAEPKMUBAET
60/1blan NoANpy»KHaA apKa. BepxHuit spyc
MKOHOCTaca Pe3HOM WM Mo30/104eHHbI. OH
YKpalleH mefanboHaMm ¢ M306paXkeHnAMM
AMoOCTO/I0B, @ HUXKHUI APYC CTPOXKE, HA HEM
n3o6paxkeHbl «boromatepb ¢ MnageHuem»,
«Cnac Bcepepxutenb» n «YcneHue lNpecsa-
ToWn Boropoamubl». Y noptana LEPKBU HAxo-
ontea Hebonblion Konogel,. Bokpyr xpama
pacnosioXKeHbl NOCTpoeHHble B XIX Beke ro-
CTEBbIE U MOHALLECKME Kesibu U Macnoboit-
HA. Ha TpeTbem ypoBHe HaxoaATcA eLle Tpu

Religious Routes

KenbU C ABYMA KOJIOHHamun BO ABOpe.
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxerue [pecmonbHeiii Opecka  Jlocmyn  Yacol pabomer Koopouramer

npasoHuKk Xpama

single - nave barrel 1901 restoration Elea - in the 8th September v Fasy Open GPS

vaulted e village 35.302339,
pecmagp. 25.232344

8 noceske Inug

1907-1

Gouves - Elea / Tysec - Inua

Genesio tis Theotokou
(The Nativity of Mary)

It is a large single-nave church that was
restored in 1901. The first dating of the
original church is not known, but there
is an inscription with the date of the res-
toration on the west wall of the church,
under the two-arched window (that is,
a bit lower than the bell tower). The
iconostasis is woodcut and made with
parts of the iconostasis from the church
of Sotiros (Savior), which was in Valide
Cami, in Kornarou Square, Heraklion. The
iconostasis is decorated with the icons
of Panagia Glykofiloussa (Virgin Mary
of the sweet kiss), the Holy Trinity and
the Nativity of Mary. On the arch, there
are two supporting arcs with finials. On
the quadrant of the apse, there is the
depiction of Platytera (Wider than the
Heavens) and, on the alcove, the Co-Offi-
ciating Hierarchs. Outside, over the west
entrance of the church, on the relieving
arch, there is a modern mosaic, illustrat-
ing Virgin Mary Praying.

leHecuo TUC TeOTOKY
[Poxcdecmeo lMpeceamoli
bozopoduysi]

31oT 6ONbLWON OAHOHEDHbIM Xpam 6bin
BoccTaHoBeH B 1901-m roay. HenssecTHO
TOYHOE BpeMA MOCTPOEHMA Ha 3TOM MecTe
nepBoOro, craporo xpama. Ha 3amagHou
CTeHe LLepPKBU MOA4 OKHamMMu (4yTb HUKe
KO/JIOKO/IbHW) €eCTb HaAnmWcb B KOTOPOM
YyNOMWHAETCA ro4 NpoBeAeHUsa pectaBpa-
uMKn. MKoHocTac pesHoit paboTbl cnoxeH
M3 YyacTel MKOHOCTaca Haxo4uBLUEroca B
HblHe pa3spylweHHOM xpame Xpucta Cna-
CUTENA, KOTOPbIA BO BPeMA OCMaHCKOro
BNaAblyecTBa 6bln nepeaenaH B meyetb,
nocefAweHHyto Bannpge CyntaHy. Xpam
Haxogunca Ha naowaan KopHapy B Mpa-
KNMOHe. MKOHOCTac yKpaleH WKOHamu
«Cnapkoe Jlob3aHue», «CsaTtaa Tpouua»
n «Poxaectso Mpeceatol Boropogunubl».
CBop, yKpenseH ABYMA MNOAMPYXHbIMU
apKamu C AeKOpaTUBHbIMM KOHUamu. B
nosykynosne ancuabl nsobpaxeHa «Mpe-
cBaTaa boropoguua Wupwas Hebec», a B
nosykynose ceoaa - «MoK/JIoOHeHUe KepT-
Be». CHapy»u, Had 3anagHbiM NOPTANOM
Xpama, B NOANPYXHOM apKe pacnosioxe-
HO COBpeMeHHOe MOo3au4yHoe n3obpaxke-
Hune boropoguubl OpaHThI.

Religious Routes
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Apxumexmypa OcHogan  Pacnonoxerue lTpecmonbHblli  Opecka Hocmyn  Yacel pabomer Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

single - nave 1860 Koxari - on a hill, 15th July v Fasy Open GPS

barrel vaulted s o e Y e 35.487454,

—————————————————— 8 1860-m wllafgei 15 utona Ne2kul 0mKpbIm 24.544249

00HoHeHe!l 200y

800YambIli Xpam

Kosapu, Ha xonme,

K 1020-80CMOKY

3a npedenamu
HacenenHo20 NyHKMa

Gouves - Koxari / Tysec - Ko3apu

Agios Kirikos and Agia
loulita (st. Kirikos and St. loulita)

A single-nave, barrel vaulted church, built
on a hill with a breathtaking view. It is a
building of 1860; the consecration, though,
was held in 1891, a date that is inscribed
on the lintel of the entrance. The church
was built there, as this spot is where the
icon of St. Kirikos was found, according to
tradition. Inside, there is a woodcut icon-
ostasis, decorated with the icons of Vre-
fokratoussa (Infant Holder), Pantocrator
(Almighty), St. loulita and St. Kirikos. The
older icons of the church have been trans-
ferred to the church of Archangel Michael.
On the quadrant of the apse in the sanctu-
ary, there is the image of Platytera (Wider
than the Heavens) (2007).

Arnoc Kupukoc un Arua
lOnutra
[Cs. Kupukoc u Cs. Daumma]

OaHOHedHbIN cBOAYATLIA Xpam CTOUT Ha
X0NIMe C MnpeKpacHbiIM BuAOM. OH 6bin
noctpoeH B 1860-m rogy, HO OcCBALeHMe
LepkBu coctoanocb B 1891-m rogy, o 4yem
CTOMUT 3aMUCb Ha MPUTONIOKE XPaMOBOTO
noptana. Xpam 6bi1 MOCTPOEH UMEHHO Ha
3TOM MecTe, TaK KaK 34ecb Mo npeaaHuio,
6blna HaliaeHa MKoHa cBATOro Kupwukoca.
CambiM APKMM 371eMeHTOM odopmaeHua
Xpama ABAAETCA MKOHOCTac € u3obparke-
HuAaMK boromatepu ¢ MaageHuem n Cnaca
Bcepepkutenna, cs. OantTbl 1 cB. Kupu-
Koca. Camble cTapble MKOHbI Xpama 6biiu
nepegaHbl B LepKoBb ApxaHrena Mwuxaum-
na. B nonykynone ancuabl antapsa usobpa-
eHbl [lNpecBataa boropoguua Lnpwas
Heb6ec (2007).

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos Access Visit options Points
Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxerue [pecmonbHeiii Opecka Jocmyn  Yacel pabomer Koopouramer
npasoHuk Xpama

two - nave semi - rock 1639 Skotino - inthe  6th December - — Fasy Closed* GPS

- hewn cave wllage 77777777 a0 e s 35.2994366,

5 —————— dy B 6 1639-m 200y e 675767;07 Nieckut - 3akpeim 25.2982412
ByxHedHbil npedenax no- ekabps,

nostynewepHbit Xpam cenka (espans

lehoHy 2817 - 704307

Gouves - Skotino / lysec - CKOTUHO

Agios Nicolaos and Agios
Charalambos
(St. Nicolas and St. Charalambos)

A two-nave, semi-rock-hewn cave church
in the village. The north nave, which is
built lower than the south one, is dedi-
cated to St. Nicolas and the south one to
St. Charalambos. Inside, the church is of an
uneven shape, due to the carving. The two
naves are connected to each other with
a large arched opening. The north nave
is longer than the south one, and on the
west it ends up to a small rock-hewn space,
separated from the main church, where
there are icons. According to tradition, this
space served as a secret school during the
Ottoman Rule. On the north wall of the
north nave there is a showcase, where old
ecclesiastical objects are kept. The sanc-
tuaries of the two naves are connected
with a low and narrow opening. The icon-
ostases of both naves date back to 1891
and are adorned with the icons of Panagia
Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder), Christ En-
throned, St. Nicolas, the Creation of Adam
and Eve, the Expulsion from the Garden of
Eden, (on the south) St. Charalambos, Pa-
nagia Vrefokratoussa (the Infant Holder),
the Holy Trinity, St. John the Baptist and the
Temptation of Adam. On the iconostasis of
the south nave, there is an inscription that
substitutes an icon and records the names
of the people who served as commission-
ers at the time it was made. On the south
of the church, there is an ancillary space,
which is also rock-hewn, while a bit more
to the south, there is the parish office.

Arnoc Hukonaoc n Arnoc
Xapanamnoc
[Cs. Hukonali u Ce. Xapaamnuii]

[ByxHedHbI nonynewepHbIn Xpam Ha-
xogutcs B AepesBHe. CeBepHbli Hed pac-
MOJIOXKEHHbIN HUMNKE HXHOro MMeeT no-
cAWeHne Bo uma CB. HUKoNas, a OXKHbIN
oceAlweH Bo mma CB. Xapnamnua. WHTe-
pbep LUEPKBU He MMeeT onpeaeneHHoun
dopMbl, TaK Ka 4acTb ero BbiceYeHa B
ckane. Oba Heda coeanHEHbI MeEXAY CO-
601 BoNbWKMM apoyHbiM Mpoxogom. Ce-
BEpPHbIM Hed ANMHHee IXKHOro U B BOC-
TOYHOW YacCTW 3aKaH4YMBaEeTCA HebOoNbLLIMM
NnomMeLLeHNeM, BbiCEYEHHbIM B cKane. OHO
OTAENEeHO OT OCHOBHbIX MOMELLEHUI Xpa-
Ma M B HEM pasMeLleHbl MKOHbI. 1o npe-
[AHUIO, OHO CNYXKWUIO TAaWHOM LUKO/MIOW B
nepuoa, 0CMaHCKoro BaagblyecTsa. Ha ce-
BEPHOW CTeHe ceBepHOro Heda HaxoauTcA
BUTPUHA, B KOTOPOM XPAHATCA CTAapUHHble
LepKoBHble nMpeameTbl. ANTapb ceBepHO-
ro Heda CBA3aH C IOXKHbIM HU3KUM U Yy3-
KUM npoxoaom. MKoHocTac oboux HedoB
patupyetca 1891-m rogom M yKpaleH (c
CEeBEPHOM CTOPOHbI) 0bpasamu boroma-
Tepn ¢ MnageHuem, Cnaca Bcepepxute-
na Ha npectone, CB. Hukonasa, cueHamu
co3pgaHua Apgama v EBbl u W3rHaHua w3
Pas. C opyroit ero cTopoHbl (H03KHOW) 130-
6pakeHbl cB. Xapnamnuii, boromatepb ¢
MnageHuem, CeaTtaa Tpouua, MoaHH Kpe-
CTUTENb WU CUEHa MUCKyweHua Apgama. Ha
MKOHOCTace toXKHOro Heda ecTb HaAMUCh,
KOTOpas 3aHMMAeT MecTO WMKOHbl. Ha Hel
nepevyncsieHbl MMeHa LiepKOBHbIX CTapoOCT,
33b0TALWMXCA O NpUXoae BO Bpemsa M3ro-
TOB/IEHUA MKOHOCTaca. K tory ot LepKsu
MMmeeTcA BCMOMOraTe/ibHOEe MOMELLEHNE,
KOTOpOE TOXKe BbICEYEHO B CKasle, a B HOXK-
HOM YacTW PacrosioXKeH KabUHET CBALLEH-
HUKa.

Religious Routes
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Apxumexkmypa  OcHosaH Pacnonoxenue lpecmonbhoni  Opecka  [Jocmyn  Yacel pabomer Koopounamel
npasoHuk Xpama

single - nave around 1884 Harasso - just before Ist January —_ Easy Open GPS

barrel vaulted - ﬁ,’ﬁ aligi@wir e e 35.271786,

fffffffffffffffff npueu3UMENs- vilage 1 aneaps Jeekull  omipeim 25.309363

O@HOHEdJHblU Ho 8 1884-m 200y Xapaco, & Havane

8004amalll xpam depesHu

Gouves - Haraso / l'ysec - Xapaco

Agios Vasileios
(St. Basil)

According to tradition, the church of St.
Basil was built on the spot where the icon
of the saint was found. In the late 19th
century, there was a high mortality rate
in male children in the area. After the dis-
covery of the icon and the building of the
church, the mortality rate decreased.

The church is single-nave, barrel vaulted,
with a stone aedicule that reads the date
1884. Inside, it is stone built up to the
middle, while, on the arch, there is a sup-
porting arc with finials. The iconostasis is
built-in and is decorated with the icons of
Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder), Pantocra-
tor (Almighty) and St. Basil.

Arnoc Bacunuoc
[cs. Bacunuli]

Mo npepaHuto, uepkosb CB. Bacuama no-
CTpOoeHa B TOM MecTe, rae bblia HaiaeHa
MKOHa cBATOro. B KoHue XIX Beka B 3TOM
paiioHe BblpOoC/aa CMePTHOCTb Cpeamn Masb-
ynkos. CornacHo nereHae, nocne obHapy-
YKEHUA YyAOTBOPHOMN MKOHbI U BO3BEAEHMUA
Xpama, CMepPTHOCTb CHU3MUACh.

OaHOHedHbIN cBOAYATLIN XPam MOCTPOEH
M3 KamHA. Hag noptanom B KamHe Bbice-
yeH rog «1884x». MNpeacTtaBnaeTr nHTepec
MHTEPbEp Xpama: A0 MOJOBUHbI CTEH BWU-
OEeH KaMeHb, M3 KOTOPOro OH MOCTPOEH,
a CBOA, YKpenneH MOANpPYKHOW apKou C
LEeKOpaTUBHbIMM  KOHUamu. WMKoHocTac

BCTPOEH M YKpalleH MKOHamu boromaTepu
¢ MnapeHuem, Cnaca Bcegepxutena n Cs.
Bacunusa.

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points
Apxumekmypa  OcHosaH Pacnonoxerue  [Ipecmonerbiii ~ Opecka  [locmyn Yacol pabomer  Koopduramel
npasoHuK xpama
single - nave establishment 17th century, ~ Anopolis - St. — 8th May v Fasy access Open GPS
barrel vaulted after a lot of destructions it fﬂ”’” lfh? ——————————————— froma 35.301495,
————————————————— re-operated at the begin- g = 8 mapma country — omkpeim 25.260639
o . south of the
00HOHeHbI( ning of the 20th century village road
BOOYAMBI XPAM ~ ==========mmmmmmmmmmmmmee T e
xpam 8036edeH 8 XVl aexe u Axononu, Azuoc neekuli
noCTe MHO2OKDAMHeIX paspywe-  Woanuc Teono- docmyn no

Hutl npodosmxu C80k0 patomy &
Hayane XX eexa

20¢, KSCUW@)/ om
nocesika

cenbekoll
dopoee

Gouves - Anopolis / lysec - AHononu

Agios loannis Theologos
Monastery

(Monastery of St. John the
Theologian)

The Monastery, dedicated to St. John
the Theologian, is somehow related to
and associated with the Monastery of
St. John the Theologian in Patmos. The
original establishment was different than
the current one. According to tradition, it
was constructed after the destruction of
the Monastery of St. George in the river
mouth of Aposelemis. The facilities of the
church of St. George existed until 1942,
when the Germans demolished it to use
the building materials in fortifications.
The writer of the unedited monastery
code supports that the monastery was es-
tablished in 1702. Other resources, such
as the translations of the Turkish records
of N. Stavrinidis, reveal that the monas-
tery has existed since the first years of
the Ottoman Rule. Of course, during the
first years of the Ottoman Rule, the estab-
lishment of monasteries was practically
impossible, since it was forbidden by the
Islamic Law. The monastery may have ex-
isted since the last years of the Venetian
Rule, a historical period when the fear for
the Turks made the Venetians more toler-
ant towards Orthodoxy (1211 - 1669). On
7th May 1757, the church was restored by
Abbot Matthew, who is presumably the
owner of the monastery, as well. Around
1730 the Monastery became a parish.

The original Catholicon had been a church
of limited dimensions since the Venetian
Rule. During the earthquake in 1856, both
the church and the rest of the facilities
were quite damaged. As a result, a new
bigger church was reconstructed in 1858.
During the revolution of 1866 - 1869, the
monastery was deserted. The church arti-
facts and the icons of the Monastery were

»

MoHu Arny MoaHHyY
Teonory

[MoHacmeips Ceamoezo MoaHHa
Boeocnosa]

CBaTasa 0buTtenb, ocBsleHHaa B YyecTb CB.
MoaHHa borocnoBa MmeeT camble TeCHble
CBA3N C MOHacTbipem MoaHHa borocno-
Ba Ha ocTtpoBe [latmoc. [epBoOHa4yanbHO
MOHACTbIpb pacnosiaraica B APYrom me-
cte. CornacHo nereHze oH 6bla1 NOCTPOeH
B yCTbe peku Anocenemu nocne paspy-
WweHMa moHacTbipa Cs. leoprua. 3paHue
xpama Cs. [eoprma npocyLlecTBoBano A0
1942-ro roga, Korga HemLbl CHECAU ero 1
MCNo/ab30BaIN MaTepuan Aasa NOCTPOEHUSA
YKPenuTenbHbIX COOpPYKeHUl. ABTOp He-
onyb/MKOBAHHOM MCTOPUM  MOHACTbIPA,
CBMAOETENLCTBYET, YTO C cepeauHbl XVIII
BEKa MOHACTbIpb Bbla He3aBUCUMbIM. Mpe-
[LAHWE TNAcUT, YTO MOHACTbIPb bblN OCHO-
BaH B 1702-m roay. [Apyrne WMCTOYHUKMW,
TaKMe Kak TypelLKue OOKYMeHTbl, B nepe-
Boge H. CTaBpMaHuamMca noKasbiBatoT, YTO
MOHACTbIPb CYLLECTBOBAJI C CAMOr0 Hayana
OCMAHCKOro BnagblyectBa. KoHeyHO e,
B MepBble rogbl OCMAHCKOro B/iaAblyecTsa
6b110 HEBO3MOKHO OCHOBbIBaTb MOHACTbI-
pu, TaK Kak 3To 6bIJI0 3anpeLeHo ucnam-
CKMM 3aKOHOM. BeposiTHee Bcero, moHa-
CTbipb 6blN1 NOCTPOEH B MoOcnefAHWe roabl
BEHELMAHCKOro BAagbl4ecTBa, B MepuUoL,
KOrga OCMaHCKas yrposa caenana BeHe-
unaHueB bonee TEPNUMbIMKU K NMpaBoCia-
Buto (1211-1669). 7-ro maa 1757-ro ropa
LEepPKOBb Obls1a OTPEMOHTMPOBAHA HacTOA-
Tenem Matdeem, KOTOPbIN TaKKe ynomu-
HaeTcA B KayecTBe KTUTOpaA MOHACTbIpS.
MpubnusutensHo B 1730-m rogy MoHa-
CTbIpb CTan NpPUXoAckKUm xpamom. lMepso-
Hava/ibHbI KadO/IMKOH, MOCTPOEHHbIN BO
BpemMs BEHELMAHCKOro BiaAblyecTBa Obin
[0BO/IBHO MasieHbKUX pasmepos. Bo Bpe-
mA 3emneTpAaceHna 1856-ro roga, LLepKoBb
W OpyrMe MOHACTbIPCKME CTPOeHUs bblaun

»
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Agios loannis Theologos Monastery

put aside and the monks fought alongside
with the rebels. After the revolution they
came back, but the monastery had been
looted.

Sometime during the Ottoman Rule, the
Monastery had to house also some nuns
who lived in the area and were looking
for a refuge. For their accommodation,
they used the nearest rectory manor of
St. John the Theologian, the church of the
Assumption of Mary, which, at present, is
the cemetery of Anopolis.

In 1896, seven monks lived in the Monas-
tery. At the night of 26th July of the same
year, the Turks attacked the Monastery,
massacred all the monks, burnt down and
destroyed whatever they found in their
path. The village and the monastery were
completely destroyed. After this looting,
the monastery was desolated and for
eight whole years it remained uninhab-
ited.

The current form of the monastery is to-
tally different from the original one, as a
lot of buildings have been constructed in-
side the Monastery and a lot of extensions
have been made. Next to the few cells of
the monks, they had to build some more
to accommodate monks who resorted to
the Monastery of St. John the Theologian
from nearby monasteries. The monas-
tery complex did not follow the form of
the other fort-like monasteries. The Ca-
tholicon is not built in the center, but on
the northwest side of the monastery. It
is a single-nave, barrel vaulted church. It
contains a mosaic floor, while the entire
church is full of icons. The quadrant of the
alcove in the sanctuary depicts Platytera
(the Wider than the Heavens) and the al-
cove itself, the Co-Officiating Hierarchs.
On the sanctuary arch, the “Hospitality
of Abraham” and the “Ascension of Je-
sus” are depicted, while on the frieze of

MoHu Arny UoaHHy Teonory

pa3pyLleHbl, YTO NPUBENO K MOCTPOEHUIO
HOBOW 6onbwon Lepkeu B 1858-m roay.
Bo Bpemsa pesontoumn 1866 - 1869-ro roga
MOHACTbIpb 6bl1 MOKUHYT. CBALLEHHbIE CO-
CyAbl U UKOHbI BbINM CNPATAHbI U MOHaXW
BOEBa/IM BMECTE C MOBCTaHLaMu. BepHys-
LUINCb C BOMHbI, BpaTba HALWAWU MOHACTbIPb
pa3rpabneHHbIM. B nepuog, TypeLKoi oK-
KyMnauum, MOHaCTbIpb CAYXUA JOMOM ANA
ocTaBlumMxcA 6e3 KPOBAN MOHAXMHb pano-
Ha. [lnA Ux pasmelLeHMa NCNoAb30BaNoCh
baunkaree MOHACTbIpCKOE MNOABOPbE
- uepkoBb YcneHue [pecBaton Boropo-
AMUbI, TAe B HacToALee BpeMa HaxoamTcs
Knapbuue AHononeoca. B 1896-m roay B
CBATOW OBUTENN XKWAWM CeMb MOHaxoB. B
HOYb Ha 26-e MKNA TOro Xe roga, TYPKu
Hamanan Ha MOHacCTbIpb, YOUIU BCEX MOHa-
XOB, COXIN U pa3pyLUnIn, BCe, YTO BCTpe-
TWU Ha cBoeM NyTu. [lepeBHA U MOHACTbIPb
6b12IM NONHOCTbIO pa3pyLleHsbl. Nocne pas-
rpabneHua ceatas obuTenb onycresna U B
TeYyeHue BOCbMMU JIeT ocTaBaslacb HeobuTa-
eMoW. ApXMTEKTypa HbIHELWHEro MOHacCTbl-
pA OTAIMYAEeTCA OT MPEXKHEero, COMXKEeHHO-
ro. BHyTpM MoHacTbipA 6blAM BO3BEAEHbI
HOBble CTPOEHWs, OH MOCTOSAHHO pacLUK-
paeTcA. PAgoM € HEMHOrMMU KenbAmu
MECTHbIX MOHAxX0B OblIN MOCTPOEHbl A0-
NONIHUTENIbHbIE KelbU AN HOBOMpULLEen-
LWKMX B MOHacTblpb CB. MoaHHa borocnosa
6paTbeB M3 6aM3NENKALWMX MOHACTbIPEM.
MoOHaCTbIpCKUI KOMMJIEKC Y3Ke He bbla no-
XOX Ha 3aluTHoe coopykeHue. Kadonu-
KOH Obl21 MOCTPOEH He B LLEHTpe, a Ha ce-
BEpOo-3anagHoi CTopoHe MoHacTbipA. OH
npeacraBnser coboii ogHOHedHbIN CBOA-
YyaTbl Xpam. Monbl NOKPbITbI MO3aNYHbIM
PUCYHKOM, @ BECb XpamM MaCTEepCKM pac-
nucaH. B nonykynone antaps nsobpaxeHa
«MpecsaTtasa boropoguua Lnpwasa Hebec»
n «oKknoHeHue xepTBe». B cBoge antapsa
- «Tponua» n «BosHeceHue focnogHe», a B
nepeaHen Yactm BOCTOYHOM CTeHbl - «bna-

Gouves - Anopolis / lysec - AHononu

Agios loannis Theologos Monastery

the east wall, the “Annunciation”. On the
main church arch, the illustrations include
the scene “Touch me not”, the “Resur-
rection”, the “Entry into Jerusalem”, the
“Baptism”, the “Candlemas”, the “Incre-
dulity of Thomas”, the “Crucifixion”, the
“Last Supper”, the “Transfiguration” and
the “Birth of Jesus”. The iconostasis is
woodcut and decorated with the icons of
the Tree of Jesse, Christ the Vine and St.
John the Theologian.

On the south of the church, there are
buildings adjusted to the sloping ground.
On the north, there are three tombs,
which belong to Archimandrite Gregory
Aspetakis, Archimadrite Timotheos Pa-
padakis and the monk loakeim Avgerina-
kis.

In the Monastery, there is a painting of
Antonios Alaxandridis that shows the look
of the monastery during the last years of
the previous century. There used to be
an olive-oil press, located on the west of
the Catholicon, from which there are still
remnants. On the same spot, there was
also the first school that operated in the
Monastery after 1840. At present, most
buildings are contemporary.

In 1904, the monk Callinicos Daskalakis
came back to Anopolis from Agarathos,
where he had found shelter and, along
with other monks, he tried to rerun the
Monastery. Since then, the monastery has
been functional non-stop.

The visitors are deeply impressed by the
majestic church of St. John (Agios loan-
nis), which is next to the old church; it’s
newer and is 33m. long.

MoHu Arny NoaHHy Teonory

ropelweHne [lpecesatolr boropoguupli». B
CBOAE LeHTpanbHOro Heda m306pakeHa
CLueHa fABNeHMA XpucTa MO BOCKpPeceHuu
Mapuu MarganmHe «He npuKacamca Ko
MHe», «BockpeceHue», «BepbHoe BoC-
KpeceHbe», «KpeweHne», «CpeteHue [o-
cnogHe», «YBepeHne dombl», «PacnaTtune
Xpuctoso», «TailHaa Beyepa», «Mpeob-
pakeHune locnogHe» n «PoxaeHune Xpu-
CTOBO». MKOHOCTAac caenaH W3 pe3HOoro
[epeBa WM yKpaleH cioxketamu «[lpesBo
MecceeBo», «Xpucrtoc JZ1o3a UCTUHHAA» U
MKOHOM MoaHHa BborocnoBa. K tory oT xpa-
Ma pacrnosioXKeHbl 34aHNA, KoTopble agan-
TUPOBAHbl K HAaKNOHHOW MoBepxHOCTU. K
ceBepy OT Xpama HaxoAATCA TPU MOTUbI,
apxumaHgputa puropua AcneTtakuca,
apxumaHaputa  Tumodea [anagakuca,
nepomoHaxa Moakuma AsrepuHakuca. B
MOHACTbIpe XPaHUTCA KapTUHA AHTOHMOCA
AnekcaHapuamca, Ha KoTopol wu3obpa-
YXeH BWA, MOHAcCTbIpA B mnocnegHue rogbl
npownoro Beka. K 3anagy oT LepKBU Ha-
X0AuNacb MacsoboMHA, OCTaHKU KOTOPOA
COXpaHUAUCb A0 cux nop. Tam e 6biia
nepBas LKoNa, KOTopasa AeilcTBOBasa B
MoHacTblpe nocne 1840-ro roga. B HacToA-
wee Bpems 60/IbLUMHCTBO 34aHWUI - coBpe-
MeHHble. B 1904-m rogy moHax KaninHuk
[ackanakuc Bo3Bpatuaca B AHONoAuc 13
Arapadoca rae oH CKpbIBasca U BMecTe C
LPYrMMU MOHaxaMW MOMbITancA OTCTPO-
WUTb 3aHOBO MOHAcCTblpb. C TOro ganekoro
rofa Ao HacToALlero BpemeHu paboTa mo-
HacTblpA He npeKkpawanacb. focteit Bne-
4YaTaAAeT HOBAA BeNMYECTBEHHasA LLepKOBb
Arnoc MNoaHHuc [CB. MoaHHMca], KoTopas
nmeet oANHY 33 M M HaXoAMTCA PALOM CO
CTapbliM XpPaMoOM.
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Apxumexmypa Ocrosan Pacnonoxenue Mpecmonbrei  Opecka  Jocmyn  Yacel pabomer  KoopduHamel
npasoHuK xpama

single - nave 15th century Episkopi, in the village, 26th July v Easy Open GPS
barrelvaulted ~ ------------—- south of Meidani Square, " ¥ L. 35.25652,
————————————————— 6 XV sexe in the small square of St. 55510 Jeekuli — omkpuim 25.238152

i Paraskevi
O0HOHeQwerd T
€8004amiti xpam 8 nocesike Enuckonu, ¥ o2y

om naowadu Meioanu, Ha
ManeHbKol naowaou A2usc
[lapackesuc

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonum - Enuckonu

Agia Paraskevi (st. Paraskevi)

A small, single-nave, barrel vaulted church
that is located on the south side of the
square, which has the same name. The
church dates back to the period of the Vene-
tian Rule, more specifically to the 15th centu-
ry. There are two entrances, one on the west
and one on the north, with ornate Venetian
aedicules. On the monolithic lintel of the
north entrance, there are two elaborate spi-
rals. Just in front of the Altar, there is a tomb,
whose owner is unknown. The iconostasis
is wooden and, in some parts icon-painted,
while it bears elements of a vine over the
central gate. It is decorated with the icons of
Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder) (1979), Pan-
tocrator (Almighty) (1982) and St. Paraskevi
(1964). There was a restoration of the church
in 1960 and in 1999, as it is one of the most
important monuments of the Episcopate.
On the quadrant of the apse there is the icon
of Christ as the Great Priest, on the alcove
the Co-Official Hierarchs and on the north
and south walls of the sanctuary, frontal
Saints. On the frieze of the east wall, there is
the “Hospitality of Abraham” and a bit lower,
the “Annunciation”. The arch that surmounts
a part of the sanctuary is decorated with the
“Ascension of Jesus” and the “Pentecost”.
On the arch of the main church, there are 22
scenes of St. Paraskevi’s Life. In this depic-
tion, there is something especially interest-
ing and rare. It is well-known that Crete was
occupied by the Venetians during the period
the church was built. Thus, throughout the
entire illustration, the Venetians clearly ap-
pear to be the enemies, as they are wearing
metal armors and full-face helmets. This is
more visible in the presentation of “Hell”,
where we can see faces of Venetians burn-
ing. Impressive is also a dragon, illustrated in
a scene from St. Paraskevi’s life, which points
to a Venetian crest. Is it the artist’s propagan-
da or just a western painting influence? On
the arch there are also two supporting arcs,
on which Prophets are depicted. The north
and south walls are fully painted with frontal
Saints and among them (on the south wall)
“Peter and Paul kissing”. On the west wall
there is the “Judgement Day”, from which
there are only fragments left.

Arua NMapackesu
[cs. Mapackesa, MamHuya]

ManeHbKkMiM ofgHOHedHbI CcBOAYaTbIA Xpam
PacnoioXKeH Ha HXKHOM CTOPOHe OLHOMMEH-
HOM nnowagu. Xpam AaTvMpyetca BeHeLuaH-
CKMM Mepuoaom, B 4YactHoctn XV Bekom. Y
Hero Aga nopTana: OAMH C 3anmagHoW, a Apy-
roi C ceBepHOW CTOpoHbl. Oba ABEpHbIX MO-
ema odopmaeHbl B BEHeLMaHCKoM cTune. B
MOHOJ/IMTHON NepemblyKe CEBEPHOrO NOpPTana,
MacCTepCKM Bblpe3aHbl gge cnupanu. [pamo
nepes, anTapem HaxoauTCA MEecTO 3aXOpOHe-
HMA. HensBecTHO Ybe OHO M 3a KaKue 3acnyru
3TOT YesioBeK BblN MOXOPOHEH MMEHHO 34€eCh.
MKOHOCTac fepeBAHHbIN, Hag, LLAapCKUMK Bpa-
TaMW OH YKpalleH BWHOrPaAHbIMK /103aMM.
Ha Hem pacnonoeHbl MKOHbI «Boromatepsb ¢
MnageHuem» (1979), «Cnac Bcegepsutenby»
(1982) «Cs. MapackeBa» (1964). Tak Kak xpam
ABNAETCA OAHUM U3 CaMblX BaXKHbIX MAMATHU-
KOB enapxuu, B HeM Bblaiv NpoBeAEHbI pecTas-
paLmoHHble paboTbl B 1960-m 1 1999-m rogax.
B nonykynone ancuabl n3obpaxkeH obpas Mu-
cyca Xpucra [epBOoCBALLEHHVKA, B KOHXe - «[o-
KNIOHEHWE KepTBE», @ Ha CEBEPHOW U HXKHOM
CTeHe anTapa - NoNHOGUrypHble 306paXKeHns
CBATbIX. B LIEHTPe BOCTOYHOM CTEHbI M306pake-
Ha «Tpowuua» a 4YyTb HuKe - «bnaroselyeHve
MpecaTot boropoauubl». lMoa cBogom Hag,
aNTapeM WHTepec BbI3biBalOT: «Bo3HeceHne
focnogHe» n «MatugecatHuua». Moa ceoaom
LeHTpasbHOro Heda M306paskeHbl 22 CLEHbI
13 un3HM C.. Mapackesbl. MI3BECTHO, YTO Xpam
6blN NOCTPOEH B NEpUOA, BEHELMAHCKOro BNa-
AblyectBa Ha Kpute. MimeHHO noatomy pocnucu
Ha HEM MPeACTaBAAT UCK/IKUYUTENbHBIA WH-
Tepec. Ha HMX BeHeLumaHLpbl 1306paKeHbl Bpa-
ramy XpUCTUAHCTBA, O YEM MOXKHO CyAMTb MO
WX CTa/ZIbHbIM BPOHAM, 3aKPbITbIM LEMAM K
BOVHCTBEHHOMY BMAy. [oaTBEpKAEHWE 3TOMY
haKTy MOXKHO HalTV BO ppecke, n3obpakaro-
LN afcK1e My4YeHUs rPeLLHUKOB, e BEHeLW-
aHLbl NOKa3aHbl rOpALLMMM B aACKOM NIaMEHMU.
Bneuatnser, TakKe, APaKOH B CLEHE U3 KUTUA
cB. MapacKeBbl, KOTOPbIV CBOMM BUAOM OYEHb
HaMoOMWHaeT ApaKoHA Ha BEHEeLMaHCKMX rep-
6ax. Y1o 310? lponaraHaa mactepa UM BCEro
Wb 3anafgHoe BAnsHUe B MKoHonucn? Ceog,
NoAAEPKMBAIOT ABE MOANPYKHbIE apKK C U30-
bparkeHMem NPOPOKOB. CEBEPHYIO U HOXKHYIO
CTeHY 3aHMMatoT NoNHOGUrypHble 06pa3bl CBA-
TbIX, @ MEXAY HUMM (Ha FOXKHOW CTeHe) 06pa3bl
CsB. Anoctosios [etpa 1 lNaena. Ha 3anagHoi
CTeHe oT Gppecku «BTopoe npuLecTsue» coxpa-
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Apxumexmypa OctosaH Pacnonoxerue Opecka  flocmyn  Yacel pabomel Koopouramer
xpama

single - nave 15th century Episkopi - on the east v Fasy Open GPS

barrel vaulted - side 4 the V}”t;)ge, p e == 35.257628,

—————————————— 8 XV gere SOH TS G s Jezkull  omkpeim 25.238836

00Honed bl 8 80CMOYHOL CMOpOHe

€8004amii nocenka Enuckonu, K

xpam 1020-60CMOKY OM NAPKa

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonum - Enuckonu

Agios Antonios (st. Anthony)

It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted church
with a landscaped yard that dates back to
the early 15th century, or perhaps a bit ear-
lier. The church is fully painted with murals,
which are excellent samples of the Palaiolo-
gan art. Today there are only a few presen-
tations left.

On the quadrant of the apse, discernible is
the face of Pantocrator (Almighty), in the
center of the alcove the “Melismos” (the
Holy Liturgy), and in the centre of it, St.
John Chrysostom, who, along with baby Je-
sus (Melismos), stands by an Angel of out-
standing beauty, liveliness and grace. On
the frieze of the east wall, the “Hospitality
of Abraham” was probably once depicted
and a little lower on the apse, the “Annun-
ciation”. This speculation is based on the
fact that this iconography style is followed
in most churches, but also on the fragments
that have remained in this place and are
identical to these scenes. On the arch over
the sanctuary, there are fragments from the
scenes of the “Birth” and the “Ascension” of
Jesus.

On the arch of the main church there are
scenes from the “Twelve Great Feasts” (the
Assumption of Mary, the Crucifixion, the En-
try into Jerusalem), on the north wall four
frontal parapet female Saints and on the
south wall four parapet male Saints. On one
of the two supporting arcs, five Prophets
are depicted. The sound quality of the place
was facilitated by some jars that were found
to be built-in on the arch of the main church
and operated as loudspeakers. In quite a
few parts of the mural etched prints, made
by visitors over time, are detected.

Over the west entrance, there is the im-
pression made when tiles were placed in
the form of a cross. These tiles do not exist
nowadays. On the east side, however, there
are five glazed tiles, once again in a cross-
like form, which were believed to have
averted evil influence.

Arnoc AHTOHMOC
[Cs. AHmoHuli]

3TOoT ogHOHe®HbIM cBOAYaTbIA Xpam Aa-
TUpyeTca, NpubansutTenbHo, Havyaaom XV
BeKa. CTeHbl xpama 6bln NOKpbIThI dpe-
CKamMu, KOTOpble ABAAIOTCA MPEKPaCHbIM
06pasuom wmckyccrtea anoxu Maneonoros.
B HacToAllee Bpema coxpaHuaacb Nullb
4acCTb U3 HUX.

B nmonykynone ancupbl mM3obpaxkeH Cnac
Bcepeputenb, a B LeHTpe KOHXMU - «[lo-
K/NOHeHue epTBe». lpeKpacHbIi aHren
obpamneH obpasom WMoaHHa 3natoycTta
n MnageHua («lMoknoHeHWe xepTBe»). B
LLeHTpe BOCTOYHOM CTEHbl OCTANNCh C/iesbl
dpeckn «Tpouua», a HEMHOrO HU¥XKe, Ha
ancuae - «bnaroseweHune lMNpecesaTtoit bo-
ropoauubi». NpegnonoxKeHne o CyLLecTBo-
BaHMM MMEHHO 3TUX CHOXKETOB OCHOBAHO
Ha TPaAMuUUKM NOBTOPEHUA OMNpeaeneHHbIX
KOMNO3UUMI B pocnucu xpamoBs. B ceoge
Haf anTapem COXpaHUAUCb GparMeHTbl
dpecok «PoxaeHue» n «BosHeceHue [o-
cnogHe».

B cBoge UeHTpanbHOro Heda MOXKHO pas-
NNYUTbL cueHbl [ByHaAecATbIX npasgHu-
KoB: («YcneHwue MpecBaToi boropoauubl»,
«Pacnatue», «BepbHoe BOCKpeceHbe»), Ha
CEBEPHOM W HOXKHOWM CTeHax - NoArpyAHble
n3obparkeHna cBATbIX. Ha ogHOM 13 AByX
noAnpy*HbIX apOK U306paKeHbl NATb NPO-
poKoB. B cBoze LeHTpanbHoro Heda bbiin
HaWgeHbl MOJible KepamMUYEeCKUe TOPLUKK,
TaK Ha3blBAaeMble «rOJIOCHUKUY», BMYpPO-
BaHHble B KNAAKy apok gas ux obnerye-
HUA M AN YAyYLWeHWa akKyCTUKM xpama. Bo
MHOTMX MecTax GpecKku cogpaHbl U noLa-
panaHbl NOCETUTENAMMU.

Hap 3anagHbim nopTanom ocTanucb cie-
Obl  PAcMoONOXEHHbIX Kpectom ¢pecok,
KOTOpble, K COXKaNIeHWIO, HE COXPaHUIUCD.
Ha BocTouHOM dacage coxpaHuUAUCb NATb
MOKPbITbIX 9Manblo GPECOK PaACMONIOKEH-
HbIX B BuAae Kpecta. CymTtanocb, YTo U30-
H6paxkeHHble Ha HUX cylecTBa obeperatoT
XPUCTUAH OT Criasa 1 oTBpaLLatoT beay.
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Episkopi - in the village,
south of Meidani Square
8 nocesike Enuckonu, rox-
Hee nnowadu Metidanu

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonum - Enuckonu

Agios loannis Prodromos
(St. John the Baptist)

It is a small, single-nave, barrel vaulted
church, outside of which there is an arco-
solium (an arched tomb - the dead body was
placed at the bottom, surmounted by a large,
deep arch). Two more tombs were found un-
der the floor of the main church, but it is still
unknown who they belonged to.

The church is fully painted. It is possible that
there have been two different icon-painters,
as the painting style of the sanctuary is some-
what different from the painting of the main
church. More specifically, on the quadrant
of the arch there is the depiction of Christ
Enthroned, along with Virgin Mary and St.
John the Baptist “Praying”. On the frieze of
the east wall, the “Hospitality of Abraham”
and the “Annunciation”, while on a lower
level, two frontal parapet Deacons. On the
arch that surmounts part of the sanctuary,
illustrated are scenes from the “Ascension
of Jesus” and the “Myrrh-Bearing Women at
the tomb of Christ”.

On the arch of the main church, there are
two supporting arcs. On the west one, there
are frontal images of Saints, while, on the
east one, the “Holy Shroud” with four full-
size frontal Saints, two in each side. The
iconography of the church is divided into
zones. On the arch, we can see scenes from
the Life and Miracles of Jesus: “Entry into Je-
rusalem”, “Baptism”, “Washing of the feet”,
“Crucifixion”, “Birth of Jesus”, “Candlemas”,
“Raising of Lazarus”, “Epitaphios Lament”,
“Descent into Hades”, “Transfiguration”,
“Pentecost”, “Feast of the Archangels”. On
the north wall, there are images of full-size
frontal Saints, as well as the great figure of
St. John the Cefalophore (head-bearer). On
the south wall, there is a scene of “Praying”
with Christ Enthroned, Virgin Mary and St.
John the Baptist. On the frieze of the west
wall, there is the depiction of the “Prepara-
tion of the Throne”, while on a lower level,
on both sides of the entrance, there are two
Archangels.

Arunoc MoaHHuUC
Mpoapomoc
[Cs. MoaHH Mpedmeyua]

B aTom Hebonbliom ogHOHeDHOM CBOAYATOM
Xpame 6bin HaaeH apKoconuii (HeBbICOKas
r7yXas apKa B CTEHE, MOA, KOTOPOM B rpobHULLE
MOMELLA/IN OCTaHKM yconwux). B mony ueH-
TpanbHOro Heda HaxogaTca Ase morunbl. [o
CUX MOP HE YCTAaHOB/IEHO KOMY OHW MPWUHAA-
Nexar.

MHTepbep xpama, No BCel BEPOATHOCTM, pac-
nMUcaH ABYMA MacTepaMu, TaK KaK TeXHWKa
pocnucK anTapAa CyLLEeCTBEHHO OT/IMYAETCA OT
TEXHUKWN POCMUCK LeHTpasibHoro Heda. B no-
Nykynone ancuibl 1M306paxkeH TPEXAUYHbIN
Jewncyc: Cnac Bcegepxutensb Ha npectone - B
LLleHTpe, No CTOpoHam - boromatepb 1 MoaHH
MpeaTeya. B nepesHen Yact BOCTOUHOM cTe-
Hbl MacTep MOMECTUA CueHbl: «Tpouua» u
«BbnaroselueHre [pecsaton Boropoguubi»,
a B HWXKHEM sipyce - [Ba MoArpyAHbIX obpa-
3a AbAKOHOB. B cBOAE antapA mpeacTaBaeHbl
KOoMMo3nummn «BosHeceHme focnogHe» n «HKe-
Hbl-MMpPOHOCULLbI y Mpoba focnoaHs».

[lBe noanpyKHble apKun NoAAEPKMBAIOT CBOZ,
ueHTpanbHoro Heda. Ha 3anagHoi - npea-
cTaBneHbl GpoHTasbHble 0bpasbl CBATLIX, a
Ha BOCTOYHOW - 0bpas Crnaca HepyKoTBOpHO-
o, OKPYYKEHHOro YeTblpbMA (POHTaSIbHbIMM
NONHOPUIyHbIMKU 0bpasamm ceATbIX. B cucTe-
Me POCMMCU XpamMa BbIAENATCA OTAe/bHbIe
Apycbl. CBOA, WANKOCTPUPOBAH CLEHAMKU U3
YKU3HU Xpucta u ero vyaecamu. lNocetutenn
MOTyT yBUAETb: «BepbHoe BOCKpeceHbey,
«KpelueHne», «OmoseHue Hor», «PacnAtue
Xpuctoso», «PoxkaeHne XpuctoBo», «CpeTte-
Hue locnoaHe», «BockpelueHue Jlazapa», «He
Pblgait MeHe Matu», «ColectBue Xpucta B
apy», «lpeobpaxkeHne locnogHe», «Matnae-
cAaTHULa», «Cobop ApxaHrenos». Ha ceBepHoi
CTeHe npeacTaBieHbl GPOHTaNIbHbIE MOHO-
durypHble 06pasbl CBATbIX U NONHODUTYpHOE
n3obpaxkeHne MoaHHa Kedanodopa. Ha tox-
HoM cTeHe - Cnac Beceaepkutenb Ha npecrtone,
B OKPY)KeHUM monawmxca boxkbeit Matepu
1 MNoaHHa MNpeareun. B nepeaHeit Yactn 3a-
MaiHOW CTeHbl N300paXKeHbI aHresIbl HecyLlme
TpoH CnacuTens, a B HUXKHEM Apyce crpasa U1
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CneBa OT nopTana - Asa ApxaHrena. @



Architecture Dating
Apxumexmypa OctosaH

Celebration Frescos

lpecmoneHeli  Opecka
npasoHuKk

Access  Visit options
Jocmyn  Yacel pabomer
Xpama

two - nave barrel 1882 - 1884

vaulted e
””””””””””” 8 1882-m unu
08yXHeHblll 1884-m eody
6004amelll xpam

Episkopi - in the center of
the village, next to Meidani

8 yenmpe Enuckonu, padom ¢
nnowaosto Meiioau

11th November, ——
15th August

11 HoA6pA,

15 aszycma

Jie2kul - omkpsim

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonu - Enuckonu

Agios Minas -
Kimisi Theotokou (st. Minas -
The Assumption of Mary)

A two-nave, barrel vaulted church that
was built in 1882 - 1884. The north nave is
dedicated to the Assumption of Mary and
the south one to St. Minas. A rescue ar-
chaeological excavation, which took place
in 1998 - 1999 on the floor, revealed that
the church was built on the ruins of an old-
er church of the 12th - 15th century, which
had replaced a temple of the 7th century.
The church that belonged to the 12th
-15th century was dedicated to Our Lady
of Bethlehem. Some of its parts are vis-
ible from the floor of the current church.
Inside, there are 6 supporting arcs with
finials. The two naves are connected with
each other with three big arched open-
ings, which are supported by four pillars.
The grandeur of the church is enriched
with the iconostasis of 1900, made of Pen-
telic marble and decorated with the icons
of the Assumption of Mary (1922), Christ
as the Great Priest (1922), Agioi Deka (Ten
Saints) (1922), St. Minas (1909), Vrefokra-
toussa (Infant Holder) (1908), Pantocrator
(Almighty) (1909) and St. John the Baptist
(1909). The realism of the artist and the
dark shades are distinctive features of all
the icons. This is not the original iconosta-
sis. The first one was wooden and got de-
stroyed, along with the icons, due to a fire
in 1889.

The bell tower is 3-arched and is a replica
of the older one. On the north and south
walls there are six vertical braces that,
along with the west side, follow the rules
of the neoclassical architecture of the 19th
century.

Arnoc MuHac - Kumucu
TeoToKy

[Cs. MuHa - YcneHue Mpeceamoli
Gozopoduypsi]

[ByxHedHbIV cBOAYATbIN Xpam HbIa NOCTPO-
eH B 1882-om nnn1884-om rogy. CeBepHbIi
Hed ocBAweH Bo nmaA YcneHus MpecsaTon
Boropoauubl, a HOXHOM MMeeT MnocsALle-
Hue Bo mma CB. MuHbl. Mpun cnacatenbHbIX
pacKomnKkax nosia LEepKBU, NPOBEAEHHbIX B
1998-1999-0m, 6bI/10 YCTAHOBAEHO, YTO OHA
NocTpoeHa Ha pynHax xpama XlI-XV Beka, a
TOT - Ha pynHax xpama VIl Beka.

Xpam XII-XV Beka, 6b11 ocBsALLEH BO MMA Bo-
Kbelt MaTepu Budneemckoii. Ero octaHkm
BMAHbI Ha NOMY HblHELWHeN LepKau. C BHY-
TPEHHEW CTOPOHbI BUAHbLI 6 MOANPYXKHblE
apKM C [OEeKOpPaTUBHbIMW KoHUamu. Ob6a
Heda cBA3aHbl Mexay cobol Tpems 60/b-
LWMMW apPOYHbIMM MPOEeMaMm, KOTopble oc-
HOBaHbl Ha YeTbIpex KBagpPaTHbIX KONIOHHAX,
noAAeprKMBatoLWMX Kynoa. ApKUmM anemeH-
ToM odOopMNEHUA BeSIMKONENHOro Xama
ABNAETCA MPAaMOPHbIA MKOHOCTAC U3roToB-
NeHHbIn B 1900-m roay. Ero ykpaluatoT nko-
Hbl: «YcrneHue T[pecBatoli Boropoguubi»
(1922), «Cnac Apxuepeit Benmkuiny (1922),
«CBATble AecaTb MydeHuKos» (1922), «Csa-
TOW BennkomyyeHuk MwuHa» (1909), «bo-
romatepb ¢ MnageHuem» (1908), «Cnac
Bcepepkutenb» (1909) n «Ceaton MoaHH
Kpectutenb» (1909). MKOHbI XapaKTepHbl
WHTEHCUBHbIM 3aTEHEHWEM W pPeanucTuy-
HocTblo. MIKOHOCTAcC 3TOT He ABNAETCA opu-
TMHANIbHbIM, TaK KaK NepBbli AepeBAHHbIN
MKOHOCTAC Cropesl BMecTe C MIKOHaMu B Mo-
*kape 1889-ro roaa.

Kynon KoNoKoNbHU A0NbYATLIN U OHA ABNA-
eTca Konuen ctapoi. Ha cTteHax, c cesep-
HOW W IOXKHOM CTOPOH PACMO0MKEHbI LeCTb
KPOHLITEMHOB. Xpam ABAAETCA TUMYHbIM
06pasLLOM HEOKNACCUYECKOW apXUTEKTYpPbI
XIX BeKa.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access  Visit options Points

Apxumekmypa  OcHogaH Pacnonoxenue lpecmonbHoni ~ Opecka  Jocmyn Yacel pabomer Koopouramer
npasoHuk Xpama

single - nave 14th century  Episkopi - opposite the Town Hall ~ 8th November \/ Easy (losed* GPS

barrel vaulted - andthe KEP- Greekwordfor - " e 35.25727,

—————————————— 8 XIV gexe (SC (Citizens' Service Center) - in 8 HoAbpA neekuil  3axpeim** 25.236792

00HOHeHbI Episkopi, in the village

8004amell

Xpam 8 nocenke Enuckonu, Hanpomus

20podckodl pamywiu u Llewmpa
00CTYKUBAHUSA 2pax0aH

r 2810771405
810- 77140

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonum - Enuckonu

Michail Archangelos
(Archangel Michael)

A single-nave, barrel vaulted church, which
used to be a cemetery in the past. This
conclusion was reached not only due to
the tombs that were found in its yard, but
also because of the iconography of the
church, as it particularly emphasizes on
the Passion Cycle.

On the frieze of the east wall, there are
depictions of the “Hospitality of Abraham”,
the “Annunciation” and, a bit lower, St.
Polycarp.

On the arch of the main church, there
are the scenes of the “Birth of Jesus”, the
“Candlemas”, “Jesus healing the blind”, the
“Crucifixion”, the “Epitaphios Lament”, as
well as scenes from the Miracles of the
Archangels Michael and Gabriel. Eminent
are also two supporting arcs, on the intra-
dos of which there are full-size, frontal,
parapet Saints. On the south wall, the ico-
nography is divided into zones. More spe-
cifically, on the upper zone there are the
depictions of Christ Reclining, Simeon the
Theodochos (Godreceiver), St. Anna and
Virgin Mary, but also two scenes from the
illustration of the “Last Judgement”. On
the lower zone there are five full-size, fron-
tal Saints. Among them, there is also Arch-
angel Michael with a high-relief golden
halo. On the upper zone of the north wall,
noteworthy is the portrait of Archangel
Gabriel, wearing also a high-relief golden
halo, presenting himself to Joshua and the
“Assumption of Mary”. On the west wall,
there are only fragments from the once
awe-inspiring scene of the “Judgement
Day”.

The iconostasis is wooden and relatively
contemporary (1940) and it is decorated
with the icons of Vrefokratoussa (Infant
Holder) (1964), Pantocrator (Almighty)
(1969) and Archangel Michael (1958).

Muxaun ApxaHrenoc
[ApxaHeen Muxaun]

OaHOHedHbIN cBOAYATLIN Xpam paHee CAy-
KU KNagbuLEeHCKOM LLepKoBbH. ITOT Bbl-
BOA, CneayeT M3 Toro, Y4To BO gBope bbiin
HalaeHbl Mmoruabl. Kpome TOro, B MKOHO-
rpaduyeckoint nporpamme, Kotopas 6bina
NMoJIo’KeHa B OCHOBY POCMMUCU LIepPKBU OCO-
60e BHMMaHWe yaeneHo umkny Ctpacrei.

B LLeHTpe BOCTOYHOM CTEHbl M306paKeHbI
«Tponua», u «bnaroseweHue lMpecBATon
Boropoguubi», a B HUXKHEM Apyce - MKOHA
Cs. MNonukapna.

Mop, cBogom uUeHTpanbHoro Heda npea-
CTaB/ieHbl CUeHbl: «PoxaeHue Xpuctan,
«CpeTeHune locnogHe», «Ncuenernune
cnenuya», «Pacnatme Xpucta», «He Pbl-
nan MeHe Matu», a TaKXKe CLUEHbl 4y-
nec ApxaHrena Mwuxauna un laspuuna. Ha
BHYTPEHHUX CTOPOHaX ABYX MOAMPYKHbIX
apoK M3o06paxkeHbl GPOHTANIbHbIE MONHO-
durypHbole 1 nonydurypHble obpasbl cBs-
TbIX. B pocnucy o3KHOM cTeHbl HabntogaeT-
cA JeneHue Ha apycbl. B BepxeHem Apyce
nsobparkeH Mucyc Xpuctoc «Bosnerwniny,
«CumeoH boronpuumen», «CsB. AHHa» WM
«lpecsBATaa boropoguua», a Takxe [ABe
cueHbl M3 «CrpawHoro cyda». B HMKHem
Apyce npeacTaBieHbl NATb GPOHTANbHbIX
NoNHOGUIypHbIX 0bpas3os cBATbIX. Cpeau
HUX HaxoauTcA ApxaHren Muxann B YeKaH-
HOM 30/10TOM opeosie. B BepxHem Apyce
CEBEPHOM CTeHbl WM306parkeH ApxaHren
[aBpuMA B YeKAHHOM 30/10TOM OpeoJie ne-
pea Uncycom HasnHom u «YcneHue lpe-
cBATOM Boropoaunubl». Ha 3anagHoli cteHe
COXpaHUNUCb NULWb GparmeHTbl HeKoraa
BE/IMYECTBEHHOM dpeckn «BTopoe Mpuwe-
cTBMe». MKOHOCTAC Xpama AepeBAHHbIN,
NMoYTU coBpemMeHHbI (1940). OH yKpalieH
MKoHamn: «boromatepb ¢ MnageHuem»
(1964), «Cnac Bcegepxutenb» (1969),
«ApxaHren Muxaun» (1958).

Religious Routes



Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxenue lpecmonbHoli  @pecka  Jocmyn Yacol pabomer  Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

compact cross- 11th century  Episkopi - in the 15th August v Relatively difficult access ~ Open GPS

in-square witha ~ ------------ village to the east, — _______"______ from acountry roadto ~ ~-------------- 35.256259,

dome 8 Xl gexe from the country 15 aseycma Skopela and then froma  omkpeim 25.258215

KOMNAaKmMHbIl
KkpecmoobpasHelil
KynosbHbIl Xpam

road to Skopela

K 80CMOKy om
Enuckonu, credosam
no cenbckoli dopoee k
Ckonena

rural dirt road

mpyoHslil docmyn no
cenbekoll dopoze Kk
Ckon mem no
npocenoyHoli dopoze

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonum - Enuckonu

Panagia Kera - Limniotissa

It is the Catholicon of an old Monastery, which
belonged to the Agarathos Monastery. The
church is a compact cross-in-square church
crowned by a dome.

The church is restored and the dome is much
newer. On the south side of the church, there
are two small, more recent braces. Over the
entrance, there are five tiles that form the
shape of a cross and are designed to avert evil
influence. These tiles are of Italian origin and
were placed during the restoration in the 15th
century.

The church is fully painted, but, at present,
only fragmentary murals remain, upon which
we can make out two layers of painting. Ac-
cording to Manolis Borboudakis, the first
phase dates back to the 11th century and the
second one to the 15th century.

On the quadrant of the alcove, there is Ma-
donna Nicopeia between two medallions with
the Archangels; in the alcove, four parapet
Co-Officiating Hierarchs and, on a lower level,
again the same image. Perhaps in the mid-
dle of the alcove there used to be the “Holy
Liturgy”. The iconography on the east wall is
divided into zones, the upper of which may
have depicted the “Holy Shroud”, the middle
one depicts a Deacon and a Hierarch and the
lowest one shows again a Deacon and a Saint.
On the arch above the sanctuary, there is the
“Transfiguration” on the first layer and the
“Ascension” on the second one. The north and
south walls depict four full-size, frontal Saints.
In the Diaconicon (sacristy) (southeast corner
chamber), on the alcove, there is a frontal,
full-size Hierarch, on the upper zone “Christ
and the Myrrh-bearing Women” and on the
lower zone three full-size, frontal Hierarchs. In
the Prothesis (altar) (northeast corner cham-
ber), there is the depiction of a Hexaptery-
gon (liturgical fan) on the alcove, the “Empty
Tomb” on the upper zone and the “Man of
Sorrows” on the lower one.

On the north arm, the wall painting is again
divided into zones. Thus, the upper zone, on
a first layer, preserves the “Descent into Ha-
des”, on a second layer the “Presentation of
Virgin Mary” and on the bottom level the
“Nativity of Mary”. Finally, in the northwest
corner chamber, there is a fragment of the
painting with the scene of the “Assumption
of Mary”. There are also traces of paintings
in the intrados of the north and the east arm
(parapet, frontal Saints in medallions).

MaHarua Kepa -
JIumHuoTtucca
[boeopoduuya Kepa O3epHas]

3T0 KapO/NMKOH CTapoit cBATOW 0buTenun, Kotopas
ABNANACL NOABOPbEM 6O/BLIOTO MOHAcTbIpA Ara-
padoc. Tvn LepKBM - KOMNAKTHBIN KPeCTOOOPa3HbIN
KYNOJIbHbI Xpam. Xpam 6bi1 BOCCTaHOB/IEH, @ Kynon
OTCTPOEH 3aHOBO. Ha HOXKHOW CTeHe pacronoXeHbl
Ba HebO/bLUMX KPOHLUTEVHA, KOTOpbIE, BEPOATHEE
Bcero, 6b11M NpuKpenieHbl noske. Hag nopranom
COXPaHUANUCL MATb AEKOPaTUBHbIX MaHHO pacno-
JNIOXKEHHbIX B BUAE KpecTa. Cuntanochb, 4to M3obpa-
YKEHHble Ha HUX CylluecTBa obeperatoT XpucTuaH ot
Crnasa v oTBpaLiatoT beay. Y MaHHO WUTaNbAHCKOE
NPOUCXOXKAEHWE 1 OHY Bbinv fo6aBaeHbI B XV BekKe,
BO BPEMA PEKOHCTPYKLMN. Xpam bbln NONOH HacTeH-
HOW POCMUCH, HO B HaLLIE BPEMA COXPAHWUIUCH BCETrO
b GparmeHTbl PPecoK, HaNOXKEHHDBIX ABYMA CNO-
amun. Uccneposatenb MaHonuc bopbyaakuc ycraHo-
BW/, YTO BrepBsble Xpam 6bin pacnucaH B XI Beke, a
BTOPOI1 pa3 ero nokpbiBanu ppeckamu B XV Beke.

B nonykynonbHom cBoge m3obpaxkeHa MkoHa bo-
)ueit Matepu «HUKones» B OKPYXeHWUM ABYX me-
[aNnboOHOB ¢ 06pasamm apxaHrenos. B KoHxe - noa-
rpyAHble N306PaXKeHNA CBATBIX, YHACTHUKOB CLIEHbI
«T1OK/IOHEHME YKEpTBE», a B HUMKHEM - MPOAOIKE-
HWe cueHbl. BepoaTHee Bcero, B LiEHTpe u3obparka-
/1acb r1aBHAA YacTb KOMMO3ULMKM, TO ecTb cam Cnac
Ha TPOHe. POCNMCY BOCTOYHOM CTEHbI pa3aeneHbl Ha
Apycol. [peanonaraerca, YTo B BEPXHEM Apyce Ha-
xoaunca obpas Cnaca HepyKoTBOpPHOrO, B CpesHeM
yragbigatotca ¢urypbl [bakoHa u Ceatutensa, a B
HUXHeM apyce - [IbAkoHa n CeAToro. B ceoge antapa
3ameTHbl dpecku oboux nnactos. MepBoHa4asbHO
Tam (B ceBepHOlM MoioBMHE) BblN0 M306paXKeHO
«MpeobpaxeHne focnogHe», No3LHee mactep Ha-
nmcan Ha Hem «BosHeceHue locnogHe». Ha toHoM
N CEBEPHOM CTEHaX COXPaHWIUCb (POHTasIbHblE
nosHodurypHble 06pasbl YeTbipex CeATUTENEN.

B nonykynone AbAKOHHWKA (10ro-BOCTOYHOE YI10BOE
NOMELLEHUE) COXPaHMNOCh MONHOGUIYPHOE M30-
bparkeHne CBATUTENA, B BEPXHEM fApyce - «eHbl-
MMUPOHOCULbI y [Ppo6a [oCcnoAHAY», @ B HUXKHEM MOMK-
HO PaccMOTPETb NONHOGUIYpHble K306parKeHNUs
Tpoux CATUTENEN. B NONYKYMNONE KepTBEHHUKA (ce-
BEPO-BOCTOYHOE YI/IOBOE MOMeLLeHne) n3obpakeH
LUECTUKPbINbIA cepadmm, B BepxHem fApyce - «Ka-
MeHb lopbl HepyKoceuHbI» 1 «CTpactotepnewy.

B ceBepHOIi YacTV Xpama poCnucK TakxKe pasgene-
Hbl Ha ApyCbl. B nepBom Apyce coxpaHMAoCb NepBo-
HayasibHOe, camoe CTapoe M306paXkeHWe CLEeHbI
«ColuecTBue XpuUcTa B aay», B CPeSHEM Apyce MOXKHO
pasnununtb «BeegeHne boropoamLpl BO Xpam», a B
HUXKHeM - «PoxpecTso MpecsaTolt boropoauubi». B
ceBepo-3anagHoOM MOMELLEHUN COXPaHMIach YacTb
dpecku «YcneHue MpeceaToit boropoauupl». Cheapl
HACTEHHbIX POCMUCEN TaKXKe HaAeHbl Ha BHYTPEH-
Hel CTOpOHEe CEeBEepHOW apKM M BOCTOYHOM YacTu
30aHUA (GpOHTaNbHbIE NOArPYAHbIE U306paKeHUA
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa OctosaH Pacnonoxenue lpecmonbHbli ~ Opecka  [ocmyn Yacel pabomeoi Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

single - nave 15th century ~ Episkopi - in the 23rd April v Relatively easy ~ Open GPS

barrel vaulted vill age 02‘71,‘7 i b e 35.250713,

————————————————— 6 XV exe on foupaki it 23 gnpens HempyoHbill 0mKpbIm 25.25371

O0HDHe Db K 80CMOKy 0m nocesika

ce00yamld xpam Enuckonu, Ha Xonme

Tynaku

Episcopi - Episkopi / Enuckonum - Enuckonu

Agios Georgios (st. George)

It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted church
that used to be the Catholicon of an
old Monastery, which used to be at the
same spot and was related to the Agara-
thos Monastery. Today, only the church
and the rain water reservoir (sarnitsi)
remain, while the cells have been de-
stroyed over time. The church is located
on a hill, within a region with thick vege-
tation and a breathtaking view. The only
entrance to the church is on the west
side and it bears a Venetian aedicule
with sawtooth wave jags. On the lintel,
there are two spirals, framing a flower.
The church is thought to have been built
in the early 15th century, based on the
aedicule and the wall painting. The icon-
ostasis belongs to the Late Renaissance,
is built-in and decorated with contempo-
rary portable icons of the Annunciation
and St. George.

On the quadrant of the apse, there is the
portrait of Christ Pantocrator (Almighty)
and on the alcove the Co-Officiating Hi-
erarchs. On the frieze of the east wall,
there is the “Hospitality of Abraham”,
on the middle zone the “Annunciation”
and on the bottom one, full-size frontal
Saints. On the arch of the sanctuary, de-
picted are scenes from the “Pentecost”,
the “Communion of the Apostles”, the
“Ascension of Jesus” and more scenes
from the New Testament. On the north
and south wall, there are two full-size
frontal Saints.

On the arch of the main church, illustra-
tions reveal scenes from the Life of St.
George and the “Crucifixion”, on the
north wall “St. George and the Dragon”
and next to it, as well as on the south
wall, full-size frontal Saints. A large part
of the murals on the west side of the
arch has been destroyed. On the west
wall, there is the scene of the “Judge-
ment Day”, which is divided into three
zones. In the church, there are also two
supporting arcs, on the intrados of which
there are parapet frontal Prophets. The
lowest part of the murals is run by a dec-
orative podea (a kind of apron at the foot
of an icon).

Aruoc leopruoc
[Ceamoli eopeuli]

3TOT 0AHOHEeDHbIN cBOAYATbLINA Xpam Koraa-
TO CAYXWUA KapONMKOHOM MOHACTbIpA, AB-
NABLIEroca MnoABopbeM 60/bLION CBATOM
obutenn Arapadoc. B Halwe Bpemsa coxpa-
HWIUCb TO/IbKO LLEPKOBb M MANEHbKUW Ko-
nogeL, B TO BPEMA KaK MOHALLECKME Kefibu
[,aBHO pPa3pyLWwmanch. Xpam pacrnosnioxKeH Ha
XO/IME B /IECUCTON MECTHOCTM C MpeKpac-
HbIM BUAOM. EAMHCTBEHHBIM NopTan xpama
PaCMo/IOXKeHHbIM Ha ero 3anagHom daca-
e YKpaleH ABepHbIM nMpoemom ¢ 3ybya-
TbiIM KapHM30M B BEHELMaHCKOM CTuAe.
Ha nputonoke nsobparkeHbl ABe cnvpanu,
OKpyKatowme uBeToK. Cyaa no ABepHO-
My NPOEeMY M HAaCTEHHOW XKMBOMWUCKU, XPam
patmpyetca Hadanom XV Beka. MKoHocTac
MOCTPOEH MOC/MEe 3MOXM BO3POXKAEHUA U
YKpaweH 60/blWMMN COBPEMEHHbLIMU Bbl-
HOCHbIMW MKOHamu BnaroseweHua u Cs.
[eoprua.

B nonyKkynone ancuapl n3obparkeH Xpucroc
BcepepkuTtenb, a B KOHxe - «[OKNOHeHue
KepTBe». B LeHTpe BOCTOYHOM CTEHbI Npesa-
cTaBneHa cueHa «Tpouua», B CpegHem
Apyce - «bnaroselueHune lNpeceaTol boro-
POAMLbI», @ B HUXKHEM COXPaHMAOCh GPOH-
TaNbHble MNONHOPUrypHble K306parkeHus
cBATbIX. Mo, cBOAOM anTaps NpeacTaBAeHbl
Komnosuuun: «MatnaecatHuua», «Mpuya-
weHne Anoctonos», «BosHeceHue focnog-
He» n apyrue cueHbl M3 Hosoro 3aseta. Ha
CEBEPHOM U OXKHOW CTEHe WN306paKeHbl
dpoHTanbHble nonHodurypHole ob6pasbl
CBATbIX.

B cBoge LeHTpanbHOro Heda npeacTas-
JIeHbl CLEHbl U3 n3HK CeaToro feoprua u
«PacnaTtne Xpnctoso», B ceBepHoM - «4yao
[eoprvsa o 3mee», a PALOM, Ha HOXKHOM cTe-
He - monHoourypHble ¢poHTaNbHble 06-
pasbl CeBATbIX. Boablas YacTb pocnuceit B
3anafHoM YacTu cBoga MoBpexaeHbl. Ha
3anafHoli CTeHe cueHa «BTopoe npuie-
CTBMEY, pa3geneHa Ha Tpu apyca. B xpame
OBE NOANPYKHbIE apKK, Ha CBOAAX KOTOPbIX
npeacTaBieHbl NoArpyaHble n3obparkeHus
ANoCT0/10B B Mefa/ibOHax. Ppeckn B HMXK-
Hem sipyce NOKPbITbl KPAaCMBOW NENEHOM.
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexkmypa  OcHogaH Pacnonoxetrue lpecmonobHoli ~ Opecka  Jocmyn Yacel pabomeoi Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama

single -nave late 12th century  Kenourgio Horio 29th August v Relatively easy  Open GPS

barrel vaulted s th‘-’)‘(’“ ,Oifhe ——————————————— from a country - 35.298823,

—————————————— 8 koHye Xl eexa viliage, Aevigli ared 59 ggoycma road 0mKpeIm 25.284338

00‘% JLT K cegepo-gocmoky T

6004amalli om Kerypuo Xopuo, 8 HempyoHell 1o

xpam patioxe Kceguenu npocenoyHou

dopoce

Episcopi - Kenourgio Horio / Enuckonu - KeHypuro Xopuo

Agios loannis Pezetis
(St. John Pezetis)

It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted chapel,
dedicated to Timios Prodromos (St. John the
Baptist). The chapel was the Catholicon of a
rectory manor that used to belong - and still
belongs- to the Monastery of St. John the
Theologian in Anopolis. North of the chapel,
there are the remains of the manor. The ae-
dicule is probably Venetian, while the church
is fully painted and the murals present two
painting styles. The first one dates back to
the late 12th up to the early 13th century
and the second one to the 14th century.

The remains from the illustration of the
“Praying” on the quadrant of the apse be-
long to the first period, as well as four Co-Of-
ficiating Hierarchs, from which only the two
have been preserved, in the alcove. On the
east wall, there is the “Annunciation” and,
on a lower level, two full-size frontal Saints.
On the north and south sides, three frontal,
full-size Hierarchs, and on the south half part
of the arch that covers a part of the sanctu-
ary, the scenes of the “Birth” and “Jesus’ first
bath”.

The scene from the “Ascension of Jesus” and
the wall painting of the arch in the main nave,
where there are depictions of the “Baptism”,
the “Transfiguration”, the “Candlemas”, the
“Decollation of St. John the Baptist” and
“Herod’s Feast” belong to the second pe-
riod. On the arch there is a supporting arc,
on the intrados of which the only thing that
has remained is the full-size frontal image of
St. John the Baptist. On the south wall of the
church, there are the portraits of three full-
size frontal Saints, while on the north wall,
St. George the Dragon slayer. On the west
side of this, what is depicted is the scene of
the “Martyrdom of St. George”. On the west
wall, there were illustrations of the owners
of the church, who offered Jesus a miniature
of the church.

The iconostasis is proportional to the church.
It is a small, woodcut templon with the icons
of Vrefokratoussa (Infant Holder) and St.
John the Baptist on.

Arnoc NoaHHuc lNMe3eTuc

3Ta ogHoHedHasa cBoAYaTasa YaCOBHA OCBA-
LweHa Bo uma MoaHHa Kpectutena. OHa cay-
KMna KapoaMKoOHOM NoABOPbA MOHACTbIPA
Csatoro MoaHHa borocnosa B AHonosuce,
KOTOpOMY NpPUHAZNEXUT A0 cel nopbl. K
ceBepy OT Xpama COXPaHWIUCb Pa3Ba/ivHbI
nogsopbA. lMopTan wucnonHeH B BeHeLU-
aHCKOM CTU/Ie, Xpam pacnucaH Gpeckamu.
3aecb HabaoaaoTCA ABa CTUAA U PA3/IMYHan
TEXHWKa ncnonHeHusa. MNepsaa pecraBpauma
6blna nposegeHa B KoHue XlI, 8 Havane Xl
BEKa, a BTopaA - B XIV Beke.

K nepsomy mepuogy OTHOCATCA COXPaHWB-
wuecAa dparmeHTbl cueHbl «MonuTea» B
nonykynone ancugpl. OT Komno3suuumn «lo-
K/IOHEHWE KepTBe» B KOHXE COXPaHUWCH
BCero n1wwb ase urypol. Ha BocTouHoOM cTe-
He n3obparkeHo «bnaroselueHue MpecsaToi
BoropoauLbl», B HUKHEM Apyce - GpoHTab-
Hble NoNHOGUrypHble 06pasbl CBATUTENEN.
B tOXXHOI MONOBMHE CBOAA anTapA BUAHbI
ctoskeTbl «PoxkaeHne» u « OMoBEHUE HOM.
Bropbim nepuogom aatupyrotca «BosHe-
ceHve locnogHe» M Gpecku noa cBOAOM
Heda, Ha KOTOPbIX NPeACTaBNEHbl CLEHbI:
«KpelueHnne», «MpeobpaxkeHune focnogHe»,
«CpeTteHue locrnogHe», «YceKHOBeHMe rna-
Bbl MoaHHa Kpectutena» u «lup Upoga».
B cBoae noanpyHOW apKW COXPaHMIOChb
€NHCTBEHHO (pOHTaNbHOe MnoAHOdUryp-
Hoe n3obpaxkeHue CeaTtoro MoaHHa KpecTu-
Tens. Ha oXKHOM CTeHe Xxpama YeTKO BUAHbI
dpoHTanbHble  MonHodUrypHble  06pasbl
Tpex CBATbIX, @ HAa ceBepHol - CeaToi eop-
rnin MobepoHoceL, Bepxom Ha KoHe. K 3ana-
oy n3obpaxeHa dpecka «My4yeHusa CBATOro
leoprua». Ha 3anagHoM cTeHe npeacTasie-
Hbl 06pa3bl KTUTOPOB Xpama, CUMBOINYECKM
LapytoLLmx ero Xpucry.

MKoHOCTac npomopuyoHaneH pasmepam
YacoBHW. ITO HEBO/bLLIOK AePEBAHHbIN UKO-
HOCTac yKpalleHHbIN MKoHamu Boromatepu
¢ MnageHuem u Cs. MoaHHa Kpectutens.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxerue [pecmonbHbIii Opecka  Jlocmyn  Yacel pabomei Koopouramer
npazoHuK Xpama

rock - hewn cave - Kenourgio Horio - 22nd December ~ — Fasy Open GPS

T — SoaEwsegE  — e 35.3107955,

————————————————— - o e )2 Oekalpa neekull omkpeim 25.1907743

CKanbHas

Kenypuo Xopuo, yujenve
Aeusc Anacmacusc

Episcopi - Kenourgio Horio / Enuckonu - KeHypuro Xopuo

Agia Anastasia
(St. Anastasia)

It is a rock-hewn cave church of unknown
dating. Inside, there is a steep slope, due
to the rock; that’s why they made a small
staircase, which separates the church into
two levels. There is a modern concrete
screen, decorated with the icons of Vre-
fokratoussa (Infant Holder), Pantocrator
(Almighty) and St. Anastasia the Pharma-
kolytria (the Deliverer from Potions). Even
though the church is carved in the rock, we
can see a rock-hewn alcove in the sanctu-
ary. During the German Occupation, the
church served as a refuge to the locals.
There, according to tradition, was the place
where the icon of the Saint was found by a
shepherd and where it was later decided
to have the church curved into the rock.
The area was familiar to the locals, as the
women used to gather there to do their
laundry, using the four wells of the place.
On the rock, there is a bell tower, which
was constructed in 1960. The outdoor yard
is landscaped and full of cypresses, pine
trees, olive trees and roses.

Arua AHacTtacus
[Cesmas AHacmacus]

310 Xxpam newepHoro Tuna. Bpemsa ero
OCHOBaHMA He yAanocCb YCTaHOBUTb. W3-
32 BAMAHUA aTMOCHEpPHbIX YCIOBUN Xpam
pasgeneH Ha ABa ypoBHA. COBpeMeHHbI
6ETOHHbIM MKOHOCTAC YKpaweH WKOHaMMu
boromatepu ¢ MnageHuem, Cnaca Bce-
nepxutena n Ceaton AHactacum Papma-
KonuTpum [UcuenntenbHuubl bonesHen].
B ckane, B KOTOPOM HaxoAMUTCA LLEPKOBb,
MacTepa MOCTapasnCb BbICEYb MONYKY-
No/ibHbIN cBOA,. Bo Bpems HemeLKoWn OK-
Kynauuu, LEpKoBb CAyXKuna yb6exuiiem
ONA MeCTHbIX Xutenen. Mo npeaaHuto Ha
3TOM MecTe MacTyX Halesn MKoHy CBAToM
NcuenntenbHULbI, U B €e YeCTb KpecTbAHe
peLnu BbiceYb B CKasie Xxpam. B aTom paii-
OHe OblOT YeTbipe UCTOYHWUKA U KEHLUUHbI
M3gaBHa NPUXOAUAN Cloda CTUPATb OfEXK-
ny. Ha ckane B 1960-m roay 6bina nocTpo-
€Ha 3BOHHMLA. BHelwHW aBOp Xpama o3e-
JNIEHEeH KuMMapucamu, COCHaMMU, OIMBKaMMU
N KyCTaMu pos.

Religious Routes
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Pacnonoxerue

Celebration Frescos

lTpecmonbHblli  Opecka
npasoHuK

Access Visit options
Jfocmyn Yacel pabomel
xpama

single-nave
barrel vaulted

00HOHeHbI
800YambIli Xpam

14th century

Sqgourokefali - south of
the village, in Vukilari
area

K 02y om noceska
Ceypokehanu, 6 paiiore
Bykynapu

697223

6th December \/

6 Oekabps

/1110 menediory 6972235157

Relatively easy ~ Closed*
access from a
rural dirt road ~ 3axpoim™*

HempyoHslli
docmyn no
npocenoyHol
dopoze

Episcopi - Sgourokefali/ Enuckonu - Crypokedanu

Agios Nicolaos
(St. Nicolas)

A single-nave, barrel vaulted church that
dates back to the mid 14th century. The
church is fully painted and the murals are
probably contemporary to the church it-
self.

On the quadrant of the apse, there is the
depiction of Theotokos (Mother of God)
together with the Archangels Gabriel and
Michael, while on the lower part of the al-
cove there are only a few fragments left,
illustrating probably the Co-Officiating Hi-
erarchs. On the frieze of the east wall, dis-
cernible are the “Hospitality of Abraham”,
the “Annunciation” and two frontal Saints.
On the part of the arch that surmounts the
sanctuary, there are scenes from the “Birth
of Jesus”, the “Candlemas”, the “Ascension
of Jesus” and the “Raising of Lazarus”. On
the north and south walls, there are im-
ages of full-size frontal Saints. On the arch
of the main nave, there are paintings with
the scenes of the “Baptism” and the “Entry
into Jerusalem”. A modern low iconostasis
separates the main nave from the sanctu-
ary. There are two entrances to the church:
one on the west and the other one on the
south side. The church is a genuine jewel
for the area, with a vast archaeological in-
terest.

Aruoc Hukonaoc
[Ceamoli Hukonali]

3TOT ogHOHedHbI cBOAYATbIN Xpam AaTU-
pyeTca cepeaunHoi XIV Beka. Llepkosb pac-
nucaHa u, BepoATHee BCEro pocnucu Aatu-
pYHOTCA TEM e BEKOM, YTO M Cam Xpam.

B nonykynone acnuabl nM3obpaskeHa bo-
romaTepb B OKPY)KeHuUn ApxaHrenos [aB-
puuna M Muxauna, a B HUNKHEN YacTu
NMONIYKYMOJIbHOTO ~ CBOAA  COXPaHUIUCH
NWb pparMeHTbl KAKOM-TO KOMMO3ULLUK.
BepoaTHee Bcero - 370 «[lok/J10OHeHue
KepTBe». B nepegHelt 4yacTM BOCTOYHOM
CTEeHbl PacnonoXeHbl ¢pecku: «Tpouuar,
«bnaroseleHne [pecatolt boropoau-
Ubl» U PpoHTanbHble 06pasbl CBATbIX. B
CBOAE HafA anTapem, M306paKeHbl cue-
Hbl: «PoxpeHne XpuctoBo», «CpeTeHue
[ocnogHe», «Bo3HeceHune [ocnogHe» U
«BockpeuweHue Jlasapa». Ha ceBepHon un
FO’KHOM CTEHaX, BNeYaTnsaoT GPOHTaIbHblE
nonHodurypHbole obpasbl CBATbIX. B cBOAE
Heda M3obpakeHbl cueHbl «KpelieHne» u
«BepbHoe BocKpeceHbe». AnTapb oTAeNeH
COBPEMEHHbIM HU3KMM WMKOHOCTacom. Y
Xpama ABa MopTaja: OAWH Ha 3anagHom
dacage, a gpyroi Ha O}KHOM. Xpam ABNSA-
eTCA YKpalleHMeM palioHa 1 npeacTaBaseT
3HAUUTENbHbBIA  apPXEO0NOTUYECKUN  UHTe-
pec.

Religious Routes



Episcopi - Sgourokefali/ Enuckonu - Crypokedanu

Moni Genesseos
Theotokou
(Monastery of the Nativity of Mary)

The Monastery was built in 1989 by the
nun Irene Papastefanakis and since 2000,
it has been operating as a hermitage, built
in levels. On the first level, on the right
side of the entrance (to the south), there
is a single-nave cemeterial chapel. On the
second level, there is a chamber for the
guests, on the third level the Catholicon of
the monastery and on the fourth one, the
Archontariki (the guest house). Just above
the Archontariki there are the cells of the
two hospitable monks, who live there to-
day. The Catholicon of the monastery con-
sists of two naves with an inner narthex;
the north nave is dedicated to Agioi Pantes
(All Saints) and the south nave to the Nativ-
ity of Mary. The two naves are connected
to each other with three arched openings
and a small one in the sanctuary, which are
based on three concrete pillars. The icon-
ostasis is woodcut and decorated with the
icons of Virgin Mary Odigitria (guide lead-
er), Pantocrator (Almighty), Agioi Pantes
(All Saints), the Tree of Jesse, the Nativity
of Mary, Virgin Mary Praying, Christ Bless-
ing and St. John the Baptist Praying. The
church is going to get fully painted, but, for
the time being, there is only some painting
on the frieze of the west wall, in the south
nave, where there is the depiction of the
“Nativity of Mary”, and also on the arch of
the main church (in the same nave), which
is adorned with stars in a blue background.

MoHu leHecnoc TMc
®deoToKy
[Ceamoli Hukonali]

MoHacTbipb 6b11 NocTpoeH B 1989 roay ce-
ctpont MpuHu NanactedaHaku, a ¢ 2000-ro
roga paboTaeT B KayecTtBe MCUXAcTUpuA,
KOTOPbI MOCTPOEH Ha HECKONbKUX YPOB-
HAX. B nepBom ypoBHe, cnpaBa OT BxoAa (K
tory), HaxoamuTcsa ogHoHedHan KNaabuLLeH-
CKana 4yacoBHA. Bo BTOpom ypoBHe pacno-
JIOXKEH 3an ANA Npuema roctei, B TpeTbem
- KadONMKOH MOHAcCTbIpA, a B YeTBEPTOM
- rocteBble Keibu. Haa rocteBbIMU Kenbsa-
MW PacrosioXKeHbl Kesbu obenx rocrenpu-
MMHbIX MOHaxMHb. KadpoanmKoH moHacTbipsa
npeactasnser coboi AByXHedHbIM Xpam C
nputBopom. Ero cesepHbii Hed ocBALLeH
BO nMs Bcex CBATbIX, a HOXKHbI UMEEeT no-
cBAweHue Poxaectsy MpecBaTol boropo-
ouubl. Oba Heda cBA3aHbl mexay coboit
Tpems apoYyHbIMKM Npoemamu Ha Tpex be-
TOHHbIX KONOHHaxX. BHyTpu anTtapa caenaH
HEBbICOKMI npoem. MKoHOCTac Bbipe3aH
13 AepeBa 1 yKpalleH MKoHamu: « boroma-
Tepb Oaurutpua [MyTeBoauTenbHULA]Y,
«Cnac Bcepepkutenb», «Bce CATble,
«[peBo MecceeBo», «PoxaeHne boropo-
anubl», «boropoauua OpaHTta», «Mucyc
Xpuctoc bBnarocnosnswowminy u  «[en-
cuc». Xpam 6yaeT MONHOCTbIO pacrnucaH,
HO MOKa pacnucaHa TONbKO LieHTpanbHasA
YacTb 3aMaZHON CTEHbI, XKHbIN Hed, rae
n3obparkeHo «PoxkaeHne Boropoaunupl», a
cBof Heda (Toro e Heda), yKpalleH 3Bes-
LaMU Ha cMHeM doHe.

Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access
Apxumexmypa Octosan Pacnonoxenue [TpecmonbHolii Opecka  Jlocmyn

nNpasoHuK Xpama
two-nave bar- 1990 Sqourokefali- east  8th September Vv Relatively easy  Daily visits* GPS
relvaulted - of thevillage,in ~ _______________ ST s 35.303499,
7777777777777 81990 Koritiarea 8 cenms6pa rural dirtroad eXeOHEBHO ™™ 25.183755
08y xHeHolll -M 200y
c004amii cenka Ceyporegpany,
Xpam 6 patlote Kopugu

*from 8:00- 12:
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points

Apxumekmypa OcHosan Pacnonoxerue lpecmonerbii ~ @pecka  [locmyn Yacel pabomer  Koopdunamel
npasoHuK xpama

three-nave, oneof  12th and 15th Galifa, southeast  26th and Difficult access  Open GPS

which s traverseand  century of the village, in 27th July fromarural  -------------—-- 35.262365,

another one ancillary ~ ------------------- 5%2?[1(2/:95 r/:’(glm ——————————————— dirt road omkpeim 25.28079

fffffffffffffffff e Xllsekeupacwupes " 26u2/unng e

mpexHeqHli 68XV gexe K 1020-80CMoky om mpyoksiii no

xpam. O0uH u3 [anucha, 8 paiioHe npocenoyHol

Heqhos nonepeyHbil, [lomamoc unu Aeus dopoze

8cnomazameneHelii llapackesu

Episcopi - Galifa/ Enuckonu - lannda

Agia Paraskevi - Agios
Panteleimonas (st. Paraskevi
- St. Panteleimon)

It is a three-nave church which used to
be a rectory manor of a monastery. One
of the naves is traverse and another one
is ancillary. The most ancient part of this
church is the south nave, which dates back
to the late 12th or the early 13th century.
In this nave, two large blind arches on the
exterior are eye-catching. During the 13th
century, the church was restored and fully
painted. The quadrant of the apse is deco-
rated with Madonna Nicopeia, while on
the alcove there are four full-size, frontal
Hierarchs. The frieze of the east wall is
decorated with the “Holy Shroud”, on a
lower level with the “Annunciation” and on
the bottom zone with two full-size frontal
Saints. On the arch of the sanctuary, there
is the scene of the “Ascension of Jesus”.

In the main church, there are depictions of
Evangelical Scenes, full-size frontal Saints
and the Dedicator of the church praying.
In the 15th century, the church was ex-
tended to the west with the addition of a
traverse, full-painted nave. The two naves
are connected to each other with a big
arched opening. This opening is decorated
with Evangelical Scenes and also scenes
from the Life of St. Paraskevi. On the east
wall of this nave, there is a sanctuary with
a double alcove and built-in altars. On the
quadrant of the north apse, there is the
depiction of Madonna Nicopeia and on the
alcove the Co-Officiating Hierarchs, while
on the quadrant of the south apse, the
Pantocrator (Almighty). Inside, between
the two naves, there is a water source
(kavoussi). Later on, the restoration of the
north nave, which is connected only to the
south one, was substantiated.

Arunsa Napackesu - Aruoc
MaHTenenmoHac

[Ce. Mapackesa, MMamHuya -

Cs. lMaHmMeneumoH]

3T0T TpexHedHbIN Xpam npumeyvaTeneH
TeM, YTO O4MH U3 ero HedboB NOMNepeYHbIN,
a Apyrue - BcnomoraTenbHble. PaHbLie Lep-
KOBb bbls1a NoABOPbeM MOHACTbIpA. Camon
CTapoi ee YacCTblo ABASAETCA IOXKHbIN Hed,
KOTOpbI gaTupyetca KoHuom Xl Beka nam
Hayanom Xlll. C BHewWwHel CTOpOHbI Heda
pacnonoKeHbl ABe 6onbLiMe caenblie apKu.
B XIIl Beke xpam 6bl/1 PEKOHCTPYMPOBAH U
pacnucaH. B nonykynone acnuabl n3obpa-
*KeHa MkoHa boxkmneinn Matepu «HuKkonea»,
a B KOHXe npeacTaBieHbl GpPOHTasbHble
nonHodurypHole obpasbl Ceatutenei. B
nepegHer 4acTM BOCTOYHOW CTEHbl WU30-
6paxkeH «Cnac HepyKOTBOPHbIN», Apycom
Huxe - «bnaroseleHune Mpecssatoin boro-
poauubl», @ B CaMOM noc/iegHeM fApyce
- GpoHTaNbHbIe NOAHOGUTrYpPHbIE 06pa3bI
nByx Ceatbix. Moa cBogom antapa npea-
CTaB/ieHa cueHa «Bo3HeceHue focnogHe».
B LeHTpanbHOM Hede M306pakeHbl CLLEeHbI
13 EBaHrenusa, GpoHTanbHble nonHoduUryp-
Hble 06pa3bl CBATbIX M MonAwanca CeaTas
Mapackesa.

B XV Beke LepKoBb Oblna pacwiMpeHa Ha
3anag, pobaBneHnem nonepevyHoro pac-
nucaHHoro Heda. Oba Heda coeanHEHbI
60nbWKMM apoYHbIM Npoxogom. Hed yKpa-
WeH M306paskeHNAMMN eBaHreNIbCKUX CLEeH
M CUEeH 13 u3Hu CBaTol Mapackesbl. Ha
€ro BOCTOYHOW CTEHE COXPAaHWU/ICA anTapb C
O,BOVHbIM NMONYKYNOAbHbIM CBOAOM U Mpe-
cTonamu. B nonykynone ceBepHom ancuabl
n3obparkeHa boxxba Matepb «HuKonesa»,
B KOHXe - «[TOK/I0OHEHMNE KepTBeY», a B MNO-
NIYKynone oXKHOM ancuabl - «Bcepepu-
Tenb». W3HyTpu mexay nsyma Hedamu
6bln HalAeH napel ¢ mowamn. Bnocnea-
CTBUM OblN PEKOHCTPYMPOBAH CEBEPHbIN
Hed, KOTOpbIA Tenepb CBA3AH TO/bKO C
FOXKHbIM.

Religious Routes
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos Access Visit options Points
Apxumexmypa Ocrosan Pacnonoxenue llpecmonbHblli  Qpecka Hocmyn Yacel pabomei Koopouramer
npazoHuK Xpama
single-nave bar-  14th century  Galifa - west of the ~ 6th August \/ Difficult Open GPS
rel vaulted - village, on the coun- ~ ------------—-- access from — ---------—--—-——- 35.262365,
try road of Episkopi 6 aszycma arural dirt 0mKpLIM 25.28079
road

8eoem K tnuckonu

mpydHel
NpoCesoyHou
dopoce

Episcopi - Galifa/ Enuckonu - lannda

Metamorphosis Sotiros
(The Transfiguration of the Saviour)

A small, single-nave, barrel vaulted church,
with wall painting, built on the ruins of
an older one. The iconostasis is wooden
and decorated with the icons of Panagia
Galaktotrofoussa (Madonna Breastfeed-
ing) (1962) and the “Transfiguration”. On
the arch of the sanctuary, prominent is
the scene of the “Ascension”, while on the
arch of the main church, the scene of the
“Judgement Day”. The rest of the murals of
the church have been destroyed. The aedi-
cule of the entrance is Venetian, while over
the entrance there is a small relieving arch.

Metamopdocu Cotupoc
[MpeobpaxceHue [ocriodHe]

Hebonbliaa ogHoHedHana cBogyaTtas Lep-
KOBb C HECKOJIbKMMMU COXPaHUBLUMMUCA
dpeckamm NoCTpoeHa Ha pyuHax CTaporo
Xpama. [lepeBAHHbIN MKOHOCTAC yKpalla-
10T MKOHBbI: [pecsaTaa boropoguua «Mne-
KonuTaTenbHuua» (1962) n «Mpeobpake-
Hue». Mog cBogom antaps M3obpakeHa
cueHa «Bo3HeceHMe», a nog cBogom Heda
- «Btopoe npuwectsme». OcTanbHble Ha-
CTEHHblE POCMUCU OblIN  YHUYTOXKEHDI.
[BepHoW Npoem caenaH B BEHELIMAHCKOM
CTUNe U YKpaweH KpacuBbIM 3aMKOBbIM
KamHeM.
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Architecture Dating Location Celebration Frescos  Access Visit options Points
Apxumexmypa OctosaH Pacnonoxenue lpecmonbHeli ~ @pecka  Jocmyn Yacei pabomel  Koopouramer
npasoHuK Xpama
Single-nave 14th century AD  Aitania - Agia 26th July v Difficult Open GPS
barrel vaulted ~ --------------—-- P ?’ ‘;,Ske!ﬂ areq, south " access from ~ —-------------— 35.268542,
————————————————— 6 XIV sexe H. 3. orewage 26 utong arural dirt — omkpeim 25.218664
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Episcopi - Aitania/ Enuckonu - AiitaHua

Agia Paraskevi
(St. Paraskevi)

It is a single-nave, barrel vaulted chapel,
which was restored in 2003. Inside, the
chapel is fully painted and the murals date
back to the 14th century. The wall painting
of the church is exceptional, as the paint-
ing style indicates that it was used either
in two phases or by two different hagiog-
raphers. More specifically, the sanctuary,
which is of a different painting style from
the rest of the church, is decorated on
the quadrant of the apse with the “Pray-
ing”, with the Pantocrator and, on both
sides, Virgin Mary and St. John the Bap-
tist, while the alcove is adorned with the
scene of Melismos (Holy Liturgy), where
Jesus is surrounded by the Co-Officiating
Hierarchs. On the frieze of the east wall,
there is the depiction of a scene from the
“Epitaphios Lament” and, a little lower, the
“Annunciation”. On the arch, there are the
illustrations of the scenes from the “Birth”
and the “Baptism”, while on the north wall
that is in the sanctuary, there is the por-
trait of St.Titus and the Deacon Stephanos,
on the south wall St. Vlassios, Cyrus and
St. Athanasios the Great. On the arch of
the main church, there are depictions of
scenes from the Dodekaorto (Twelve Great
Feasts), such as the “Transfiguration”, the
“Candlemas” and the “Entry into Jerusa-
lem”. On the south wall, there are the im-
ages of Christ and St. Nicolas of Myra, on
the north wall St. George, St. Demetrius
and St. John the Theologian. On the south
wall we can see Christ, St. Nicolas and
a frontal Saint. On the west wall, there
is Prophet David and Prophet Solomon,
while on a lower level, St. Anastasia.

Arua NMapackesu
[[MpeobpaxceHue [ocrodHe]

3Ta ogHOHedHan cBoAYaTas YacoBHsA bbina
BoccTaHoBneHa B 2003-m rogy. Pocnucb
nHTepbepa patupyetca XIV Bekom. ®pe-
CKM MpeacTaBAAT 0cobbli MHTEpec Tem,
YTO HM NNMBO HaHeceHbl B pa3Hoe Bpems,
nmbo pocnuchb caenaHa AByMA macTepa-
MK, paboTalowmMmM B pasHbiXx cTUaAX. B
YacTHOCTU, GpPeCcKM anTapa CUAbHO Pasnu-
YaloTCA OT OCTa/ibHbIX Ppecok. B nonyky-
none acnuabl M3obpaxkeH TpexdurypHbli
[encyc, a B MoAykynosbHom csoge «[lo-
K/OHeHMe »epTBe». B nepeaHeil vacTtu
BOCTOYHOM CTE€HbI NpeACcTaBNeHa KOMMO3MK-
uma «He Pbigat MeHe MaTun», a UyTb HUXKe
- «bnaroseweHne [pecsatoli boropo-
anubl». Moa cBogom mM3obparkeHa cueHa
«PoxpeHune» n «KpeleHue», a Ha cesep-
HOW CTeHe, KOTopasa Haxo4uTCA B anTape -
o6pasbl CBATOro Tuta 1 ApaxkoHa CredaHa.
HO)KHaa cTeHa pacnucaHa ¢peckamu ¢ 06-
pasamu CeaTtoro Bacunua, Ceatoro Kupa u
Benukoro AdaHacus.

B cBoge Heda nsobpakeHbl ctoxeTbl [By-
HagecaTblXx npasgHuKos, «lMpeobpake-
Hue TocnogHe», «CpeTteHne locnogHe» u
«BepbHoe BOoCKpeceHbe». Ha toxHOM cTe-
He - «Cnac Bcegepxutenb» n Ceaton Hu-
Konat Mupaukninckmii. CeBepHyto CTeEHY
yKpawatoT n3obpaxkeHua Ceatoro leoprus,
CeaTtoro Aumutpuna n MoaHHa borocnosa.
Ha toxHol cTteHe m3obpaxkeH Cnac Bce-
nepxutenn, CeATon Hukonal n ppoHTanb-
Hbl NONHOGUTYpHbI 06pa3 CeAToro. Ha
3anaaHoi cteHe - Mpopoku Aasua u Cono-
MOH, @ B HMXKHeMm Apyce - CBATaa AHacTa-
cuA.
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